


Financial Highlights

'31m  (14.3)% £91m

Operating profit generation Mdain With-Profits Operating capital generation
Fund return

£(265)m £35m £391

Loss before tax and Profit-related bonuses Solvency [l capital surplus
mutual/exit bonus shared with members
4% 174%
(o (#]
Reduction in Capital Coverage Ratio

total expenses

A bitaboutus and what we do

We're a leading UK life and pensions mutual insurer.

We help our members and customers protect their income while they are working and maximise it when they
stop. By doing this we enable people to live financially confident lives.

We serve over a million members and customers across the UK and as o protection, investment and retirement
specialist, we offer a range of products, services and advice. We want members to be able to plan for o
financially secure future. We put our members ot the heart of all that we do.

We believe that everyone should have access to independent, requlated financial advice. It should not be seen
as ¢ luxury for the few who can afford it or who ore experienced in using it. Why? Because it provides financial
and emotional benefits. Good advice ensures better financial outcomes and frees people from the worry of
making complex decisions that could have long-term implications.

We work with a wide range of financial advisers and it is through them that the majority of customers will buy
our products and services.







Member Community

Analways on' way

of being able to share
updates with members
as well ag listening

to thelr views uand
receiving feedback,

£35m

Memher bontises

Section 172 statement

The Section 1772 statement,
explaining how the directors
have carried out their duty
to promote the success of
the company for the benefit
of stakeholders as a wholeg,
can be found at the end of
this Strategic Reporton
vage 30
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£750

Colieague one-off
cost of living poyment

£127m

Criticol #liness, income
protection and life
insurance claims

97%

of ail iife claims made,
appraved and

Chief Executive's

Review

David Hynam Chief Executive Offcer (CEQO)
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Our Business Strategy
and Mutual Model

£¢. . .
We are proud of our mutual ethos and believe in the
value, and role, that purpose-driven organisations play
in the financial services sector and wider society.”’

David Hynam, Chief Executive
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Who we serve
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Qur culture

Az amutuct reembers are cenral to our decsions and cur colture 1= built on gnd fostered by o cet of four values,

Our vilaes ure imple, but they mean a bt

Doina our best for our members and each other
- giving all we've got to meet our gools

Own it
Challenge it
Simplify it

Learn from it
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Qur mutual model
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remuneration. The performance of the

Key Performance

Indicators

Qur aims

CHIING RrocEres GQOSHSE s

Operating capital generation £m
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Oporating capital and profit performance

Operoting coupital generation 2022 £m

Fransition to K GAAP
After careful consideration, the Board has deci that UK
sereeily Accepted Accounting Practice (UK (g Plisem
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Salvency l copital surplus
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{FRS Result analysis
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Sales reconciliation to IFRS premiums

Sales reconciliationfm o ) .. 2022
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Strategic transformetion
The execution risks associated
PAH pursuirg the strategic
priorities.

IT sustginability
The rizk thot capability and
Hy imeues i reigtion
o ouwr T systems lcad o
sigiificant operctionai of
customa risk events,

{yher security

Therisk of customer dala

lass oF ¢ severe redgction in
custemer service as aresuli of
u cyber-event,

People risk

The risk thot strategicinitiatives
are not delivered as planned

of speretonal or conduct rnsks
arise as g resuli of not having
sufficient people, our propie

do net have the nght skilis and
expetience or thot they are over
stretched,

Conduct risk

The risk that xey aperotionot
controls ore neffective,
resulting in poor memaer or
customer cutcormes.

Emerging risks

Az weltas rmonitoring near-term rizks

inthefurue

Foliow:ng the outcome of the member vote :n 2021 and the subseguent consideration of the strateqic
options, the Board and management continue to drive the nabiily of V= as a mutush This includas a
tocus on debvering the business plan and managing the ossogiated exenution nsis There remcins the risk
thot the expected strotegic outcomes are rot achieved or are delayed due to internal and external feciors.

We maonitor this risk thraugh ongoing reviews of key metrics aad taking timely management octions to avoid
potential adverse deviations to the plan.

We currently opercie with a number of legacy 11 systems ard infrastructure which can be exposed o
capabitity or capadtly issues including, fur example, the systerm being unavailable for o pertod of timee,
These risks could result in adverse operatonal ard customer:mpect ould they crystailse. Dunng the
year, sigaificontinvestment and progress has beon mode in addressing 1T sust wilily risk. This remuaing
a top strotegic prorty and the work 1o mitigate thesea risks contimues s part of comult-year groject. We
continue to develop and embed the requlotary requirements in relation to ooerational resitience.

The threat of externod cyber-attacks rerained hagntened during 2022 We ooerate a comprehensive
cyper-rizk strateqgy which s designed 1o ensure that the business contnues to identity, assess and respond
o the evolving threat of o cyber-ritack. I oddit aranyge of messaging hos beoen de ed toimprove
both colbeague ond customer oworeness of the threct of froudulent activity. The businessisinvestng

its response to cyber security and it remnains ¢ top strategic priunty 1o onstire the mitigeting controls ore
robust.

Like other franaoi services firms, we continee 16 focus cn recruitg and retairing oppropriote skills and
copalkslities in order to defiver our business pian securely. During 2622, work has focused on optmising the
o workirg model ord attracting. deveioping and reluinirg talenl, In cdditior. cu focus en diversity and
sion supports greater eolleague engagement and weo

The complex ard long-term noture of ife ond pensions products means (e, a5 customer needs change
aver Trre nere is g sk that products do not perfonn as cestomars would exvpect and thet they o longer
deliver oporopricte customer outcomes wWe oparate o product governance framework which ensures
that each new product or product change (s subject to review, In add:ton, reqular product revews ensure
our exishing products perform as cusiomers would cxpoct end continue ta deliver gppropniate customer
aulcomes. Over 2022, we completed the work required to compdy with P52 1/1 1 wawch wos jssued by
the FCA to improve the governance of general insurance and protection custemers, including the annuat
product reviews for pure protection products.

Lonxing aheud, work is ontrack tomeoet the FCA
emphasis on delivering and protecting cusiomer cutcomes,

roguirernents for Consurres Duty, which indudes greater
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Climate change risk
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LV RM overview

Miramework s cwnad by our dhief iisk officer on behall of the Boord, [t provides u systematic set of processes, tools ond behuaviows
whk‘h aliows senior ﬂ‘g(]r‘:rjgi‘;‘rr‘;f:rﬂ 1o iespord offertively Lo ey potentially siainmeont intern =or evternut cvert tnod sy hove an impact on
deiivering the business strategy, The LV-RM also erobles Lv-— 10 enhance its businese and risk-bazed decizions. white ensuring that it remoins
camplantwith al reguictory and legisiolve requirements. as well s internal policies.

The key elements of the LV=RM are summarised below:

Risk Universe Therisk urtiverse is a standard set of key risk cotegories wheve Lv—= Fas or is liely to have. maoteric
exposures, These are used for identifyving, reporting and madelling our risk exposures,

Risk Strategy Thes sets out car approach to rizk manogement inclucing providng a dear direction: and preference for taking on
of gvoiding ris

v sk

15 covers the framewaork and processes which demenstrale to the Boord that approprate and e

Risk Governance Th 3
it gnd oscuronce s being undertaken for alf matenal nsks foced by the business.

RGO esn et meers

Risk Appetite These are o set of slatements and supporting mecsures which ciecrly state the level of nisk that the Beard is
willing to wecepl in order to achieve its busingss cbjectives.

Risk Policies and These set out the expectations and evidence reauirements for iow the Board expect the key risks withun the risk
Stondards uriverse to be dentficd. categansed, assessed. controiled. monitored and reported,

Risk & Control This s onintegrated and co-urdinated set of processes which faciliate the timely and effective identtication
Assessment ossessment aid managemert of risks that could or willimpact the business.

Own Risk & Solvency The Own Risk & Soivency Assessment [ORSBA] processes focilitate the timely and effective ioentification,
Assessment assessment, monitornng and contro! of our risk, canitat and hauidity positions.

Cuiture and Performance  This inciudes performance rmeasures thot Srive agpropriote behaoviours and promote an effective nsk culture.

Training and This s g programme of regu ¢ risk-Dosed tramirg and cormmunication acress alt areas o7 ine
Communications business, |: ensures that there is o clear under standing ot risk monagerient processes and controls,
M1 & Reporting The provision of complele, accuraie ard mounagement piforination W senior manegement and the Board

o allow therm to dischargs the'r 1 sk raonagernent respons:biltes and to facilitute risk-tased deaision making.

Risk universe Risk governance

Ve aperate athree lines of defence modei as port of cur dary- oy
JEMENT OPErUTONS, a5 52T odt within g board-approved nsk
Roard delegates much of its oversight of risk matters o

Fisk mane
mordate, The

pro‘-"tmmhty and g
M ason the proact

depen

Fhie risk urdverse sefe oot U ; : ’: *ms. she Risk Committea, which together wath the executive nsk cornrmittar,
er e I‘:"'-“' moti—‘n’rt risk eyposures, At o high .eve\ theris the clef risk otbicer manageament teams, ensures that the
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e s
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N
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doy risk-taking and risk management

Protection, Savings & Retirement.
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Non-Financial Information

The table below details our 2022 corperate responsitiity inttiatives and activ thet glign to hve arens of foous. These comply with sections
41ACA and 41400 of the Caompanses Act 2006 where we need 1o set out ond signpost key information. that is non-hinancied. As aresult, we can
demn 4 weve accomphshed and what we continue to do intose areos,

Ouremployees | Flexible working 1 We've conunuec our hybnd working aperocch singe it was
introduced during the Covid-19 pondem ¢

Seecur peopie and
culture section ¢n pages
Fd and oy mnee
informaotion.

b Wornen i Finance b Bythe end of 2022 we acmeved 44% fernale representotion

for nur executive team and diredt repors,

I Mental heaith ord b Wesupporied our colleague’s mental heaim, wellbaing and
[ i resiicnce through g wide range of initatives.
Environmental b We're carcon negotive 1 19071 tC0OZe of carbon offsets purchasec:.
matters )
F Centroiling our energy 1 Ongoing initictives to mpiove the efficency of o See our sofeguerding
USCIGE GRd &S 5i0nS energy usage. Our enviranmoent seriion
on pages 26 and 27 {or
i Renewohle energy I Curcrergy contructs for electricity are fram 100% rencwable Mo inrormation.
energy sourcas
Social matters 1 Colisague fundraising 1 £43,000 was donated 1o g Ukroire Hurmanitar.an Appeadl,
1 Regionol Commurniy I Trecommittecs arranged food coliecton woimis in cach of
Comiitiees our offices for local focdbonss.
I We £ for £ match our colleogues’ own lundraising, See our rvesting in our
communities section
1 Pennies ior Charty 1 ‘ire majority of our coffcagues make a cherity donatisnevery  on page 23 for more
mionth from ther net soy informalion.
b Maember Suppart I Payment breaks to eligible members weii be permonently
open and members continue to be supnorted via member
benefits.
Respect for I Diversity and mclasion 1 Cur collengues can jein any of our civersty and incluson
human rights netwarks networks that are sponsored by moembors of our executive & seCtion on poges
team. 24 qnd 2hfor more
t man nghts ond I We publish Our Modern Slavery Stetement every yeor ot See cur responsible
modern slavery LV.com/modern-slavery-stotement. business proctice
section on page 28 for
mere nformatern.
i i “Treok Un sery A cornfi ial? ire for our colleagues 1o repor / -
Anti-corruption | ‘boeok Up service 1 A gohﬁrdentloi ﬂothr.Ldf H OUT £O leagues to report any See our responsible
usn: s or wrena doings ) .
anc{ ] suspcions or wrong doings. business practice
anti-bribery secuor on poge 28 for
matters maore nformation.
Rigke relating la “hngneial mtormatinn are discussed in further detailin the rizk manageme fsn wiliin nole 4

n The fnanaial stotemonts Bshould nenoted tnatw eagues ong

cther axternal portics ana thot we hove e appeatite w

WOVS SeeL D U

“hotlead to censura aolons,

overfor reguiatory wecknesses or !

I agdditoa to the above, tutther informaticn requ e requiotions <ot be found on puage P in our Koy Perfarmarecs
1030 o Business sliolegy N0 mulun rede! secion,

dicotors section and

3

ot 24
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Duning 2022 %
fundraisiag,
e .

ah comrmunity nivestment, parinerships and

we helped orange of charities and qood caLses.

g Hiel our rolles ¢ ablen rond about
st thie year to toke port in volunteering spportsraties for our
incal communities. We aiso contindad Lo suppori memaars 10 need.

Community investiment

We ore decply sadderned by the cngeing
out beart-felt mougias continue to be with everyone aff ;
Aptil 2022, our colleagues lounched o compaign o Tundrarae for the
Disgsters BEmoige Commyocs Lkrgine B aatanar Appeal
From bake sales ond raffles, to summe: slre i

growing competitions, £42 000 was rals
cur Chority Matching,

St gty

Suppor}:ing
krain

D30 grect things together

3 {

s grect that so many of owr V=t

across our offices worked collaborativ
cregiively togetherto raise maoney for this

extremely worthwhile cause ™

David Hynam, Chief Executive

Attne ond of 2027 our Regional Community Committees anrona
food collection seh ol our offives, Our colleagues donaled
vital sapeles to loco foodbonks in tne for the festive oenod.

QST

e committees
UGG ONL SOrin suppoung
have cormmittecys n egon of ol

and Fittchin.

Investing in our communities

Community partnerships

Read about our 18th yveor of snonso
of EV= KidZone or: U

Community fundraising

I adaition te oar Suncorting Ukraime cormpaign, our cotleaguies
fund Toyr otd harit = thelr hog o support thel
effurts we mutched pound for peind whnt they raised through our
Charity Matching scheme. Thisis cappead ot £500 par coileanue
arid J1.000 for cleam.

LHARIY
RLATC

Did you Friow thot we hold o Plotimum st end over 97 % of
DUT CoRPaqu

Find out mo

B
7

es make a charity coralior every mont

¢ about Pennies far Charity on

My Pen
for Cho

Member support
At the start of the Covig-19 pundemic we recogn sed the peed to

help fnarcialiy vulreratde members whoe were experienong fnagncial
< anrd struagling to pay their policy premiums. In barch 26720,
we introduend payiment breaks to support eligibie memoears, Sincs it
wos introducen, our suppot has otolied neorly 20,000 n wearved
premims far 445 membe

We're committod to providing this seopors und therefore payment
breaks will be perrmonertly open to these unable 1 pay the.r

Uto certain eligbility criteria. Menbey
of Three months,

BRIV Y]

CmMEhHaumLm

CLET )

G alen continue To

Moreper enefits and additioral SUDport service
be availobl= for cur members. one of whichis
Fund thut con provide francial and pract cd!
particuias mermber we covered car repains ot
uppointmants. We olso gitted food voulhers, contributed to funerr
s ard purchos ed o wheeick 3T 0w OineT wavs
we've stpported members,

G LD T

Member benefits include:
( ; Member Discounts

." Care Nuvigotor
=i
( ) Member Support Fund @ Voting Rights
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Urcisimportant 1o

e diversity of ourtearmn
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David Hynam. Chief Executive
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Creating a diverse and inclusive culiure
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Mental health and weltheing

We know how smporiantitis 1o support our colieag. nental healtn,
ience. We continue to focus on providing © wide
1elp,

Cost of living '-'.uppnr‘i’

O ore-off poyment was made o colieagues in Ociober 20220
e migreased cost of Ivin inued to offer

v:zmg 50551005 SUch as Loping
1 and rmaking the most of your marey!

Mentatl Health Awareness Week
Throuchout Moertai Heaolt: B WG e
initiatives 1T S.Jl"OO"f!’(Jm Hur r'xhum v teom, YWe he
migrstal neci i dron in sessi
SESEINNG G 79ncc<i'&sgd colke
mentdl i oroe.

o rnber of

T Avwaren

Wellbeing support initiatives

To suppe it ourweilbeing agenda we held both virtual and fuce-to-
face secsions on o ange of topies. Colleague stanes were shared to
furthier break dowr stizima i o inowellbeing areas, such us male
mentel hoaith,
Our Mentni Healin First Alders completes a mensa!l threfresher
ming cowrse and all coileoyues had the opperiunity 1o complete an
inedeaming medele apout mentgl health

Fluvocoines were also otfered as ar opiion {or o'l colleagues.

Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

As vyl g e easing diversiy datato 78% wo've added two
new i ty Questions Nt Gy recent engade survey to ensure thot
calleagiies fasi thay are trected faidly. Further focus has been ploced
orour biversity, By work towords
celebrut' ng surcol #ferences and embeddinig an indusive
culturs and supoo rking ervironreenl where all o
wielume, tespectod. suppoerted and valid,

iy and [nciusion siralegy s wa

£750

Calieague one-off
cost of Hving payment

leagues fee!

Reward and recognition
criountwe poy our collecogues s a d onaregulor basis
{his esures that we reward our colleagues fa
miarket rates. All of our colicagues are po
Foundaton rates of pay and an top of the
rioveri for ¢ boenus. This borus isbosedont

to he ey ST oWt

DC"fG”!T ance, that of the gverail business and how they've ived our
il o8 while atwork,
Gt co 2 cholce nsto how

3 o rinimum of 2% up Lo 7% We'll ther double
botionup te amaamuom of 14%. Pension information
bere are taoks to hadp cur colicagues plan
track their pensons ard check the immpoct
reGMc.
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A UK
operations s
turther rooy

surer the environmental footprint from cur business
sl in companson to other businesses. To
ST WA T Hen R

mno

gament uoross Out
wvel enly tokes place

es und ool to en

when alzsolute

1w ile our greeninase gas emissio
FOWCO2el T
e yeor of

Annual Kwh per No. of FTE Employees 2,539 (2021: 2,178}
Annuof tC02e per No. of FTE Employees 0.26 (2021:0.19)

Combustion of neturgd gos

Combustion of fuel in compony vehicics

Combustion of other fucls**

Scope I total

Ceneration of purchaosed electiicily
Renewatle trielty

Scope 2 total

Combustion of fuelin personc: vehicles
Scope 3 total

Total

intensity per Mo. of FTE Employees

Carbon offsets purchased

M
o

Apenan! Report

Safeguarding our environment

The roreass ¥ CORSUMPUon and emirsions

ased levels of busimess

srostnded lo approx

Fro-pandermic
1 haths with low ene :

v LED bthe

nor
ned necded. Energy

e
ts

Feay, which ersurec ignung isn
NG suhas wave led
and emtszions assaciated w

A1 4

489.8G9 1,038.532 is1 120
256,593 116,170 71 27
120218 159107 249 47
1,386,620 1,308,804 281 264
issesy  1so7se0 <09 e
rd 1L 309 (363)

1,707 660 - -

22,107 36 [

146,750

22,107
3,140,207 3,038,571
2,539

nfa

Definition
kKwih: Kilowatt-hour

Wornperton

[Elaes

t00%e: Tonnes
carbon dioxide
equivalent




We're carbon negative

emissions which has sup
worthwhile projects.

L Drgarsation

e
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Caring tne veor we have act
il greennous
o out carben gn
diect and mdirect opera
< by sanoorting thyee worthwhi
odr colleagues. The projeals
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ondan Love project, wench i
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Rl

imeroved cool

FLCOZe.

ol

N atv slotus
ental jeurney, We will
sify and imolement envirgnmaont

et Gur Latnon fostpring further and

chtinue 1Mot sur stat

Gl irprovems

over £10hn of cur policys

erwironmental impoct arises from how
rnaney.
nvestment see page 29,

servation 1 o
cry a consideranio
creducing oemistions g sauing troes

st purchasec i the

wice un off

iders premiums

and savings and therefore o very important part of our
we investt
read more aboul our gopreach L0 respor

Safequarding our environment — future years

Aghough wi're proud of what we've done 10 sofequard the

g This means we have caleulated environment daring 2027 miptions fo furth
- Carbon cur corbon entissions ond strerg wtl] Fe et
" Neutral offset 110% of our total ithe seone of the Companir elated

arted Financial Dig Clusum Foegulotions [l )f"L requiremersis
2| i
y qugted companies f;nd large private corrpanies
: cd Pinanc C]‘l;lSC[O‘?UI’k

o,

o certam pub
Lo mcor pcu ote

annaal ror

stotement

crmati
n-Finar

it
Ty st

#

will contain a Mon-Financial arg ;
within the Strategic Roport :'umcrlhrm i rrent -
Inforn n stuternent, This ctaie wall contomn ration “ﬂ‘\"‘w
will aliow the roader to understand s governonee. strategy. tisk
maenagement and metrics gnd wergels inorelation to environimental
mattors.

[Retetaleils]

= clingte-reioted finoncial discinsires to
"‘LHIE’\\HV B

2oy

Tne new requlations reg
be moede ggainst these four pil

v, Gwer toe Tast

o comman st o
yorr we've i

progressing to piarce with these requirterments, focusing
o governance, where our now CEC. David Hynom has assumed

A0 Tor furthes
rge risk has been
k

raragement re raibildy for susiamability
detals) and risk mf}mgﬂr"Fm where climate
1 ovpurumd i T aimenvorio and Own F
and & v < er detedl
Boord committees have béeﬂ encrged inthe deve n;_*'neﬂt oto
sustainabilily stratcgy w Cbe Paghsed dunng 2023

Lsond

ol

1%1

A descrigtion of the governonrce arrargemenis of the
company in relation to assessing ana managieg climate-
reloted risks ond oppartunities.

4 description of how the company identifics. as s,
ond manages climate-related nsks and coporiunities.

dentifying. assessing,
chimate-related risks are integrated into
veralirsk maonagement process in the compony.

A descnption of how processes far ic
ard inanuging
the

an of the princpal climate-reloted risks and
cp;)ortunmss arising in connection with the aperatians of
the comipurny, and the tme periods by reference (o which
those nsks ond cpportunities are gssessed.

A description of the actual and ooetential impacts of the
princiog: climate-related risks ard opportunties onthe
buz'ness model and strategy of the compony.

i
nd

Ar analysis of the resiiience of the business mq
sbrotegy of the compary, taking into consideration of
ditferert ciimote-reloted scenarios,

m

A deccription of the targets used by the © r"pau\/tu
manuge climaie-reiated risks und to realise cimate-
reried opport e formance ugainst thoso
toreets.,

the key ocerforman e mny
against torgets used to manoge chmate-reloicd -
nare-related oppurtunites and o desann
of the calculat'ons onwhech those key pertormance
wrdeniors ore based.

1ies dnid

digotors used 10 5555 Lrogress
ks and

Tian

reilse o

Duning 2077, we strengthencd cur governonce structure fo define more clearly ihe
accourtabiiitios for delivering our sustainability and climate-related rsk stralegic
abjactives acrass the business. See pege 40 for further deteils.

it

We recogn’se the Impo-tance of understanding ond manog:ng the potential shot
ond long-term implications of cimate-relctad risks and opporiunities, An external
pariner was engoeged during the second half of 2027 to provide externclinsights
ints further enhancing our approack te the rnunagement ond governonce of
chmate-related risks and ooportunities. See page 18 ‘or further details.

e

c ag g driver of risks, rother than g standalene
Changes to the risk are monitarad
e gssessed gquahtatively and f

net dete

3%

Chmate-reigtea risk has noen class
risk, reflecting its wide-reaching potentiol impact
clongside other drivers of risk and any changas ar

deererd materiol guant tntively, See page 18 for fur

Plyysicut risks retating to climate
trme horizen. Asset transition risks ure assessed over the shar
nege L8 lor further details,

hange are ussessed over a medium Tolong-term
to medium term:, See

er wils oppointed to support the
H
tionally, anexterrct

During 2022, o dedicuted sustamohility mana
cevelopment and embedding of o sustainability strategy. Add
periner wos engaged during the second half of 2022 to assistwith the developr
> strategy and ussess the actuel and petential impacts of the prinanal
mote-relgtedrisks a ppertunties on our business madel and strotegy. Gaod
DISYress was made in 2 vith further work required in carly 2023 te finalise the

[T U

Citmate chonge was orominently Teatured within the 2022 ORSA reportinciuding
o detailed gssessment of the risks 1o which LV= moy De exposed. Furlher work

s requires dunng the fiest nalf of 2023 in order te embed the required scenario
cralysis nto oul business as usaal processes,

S5¢ 40

Discussions were ong durnng 2022 in order o ersure that the comrect turgets <
st Lo help dive oor sustaing L F ol tergoets w tduring 2023 as
vl of the sustoinahiliny H.T{(JH:?g'yCOH'ID’{:T\()-‘I work, Performunce e torgets

will bereported ot year-end 2023,

[y

= ahbove,
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i detal an Lvcom

We contitue to divest from firrns wio we Delieve aren't takl
fast _"-OL‘\;h te address FSG conceres
hield
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cased they are consideracly lower for emﬂ‘ple the ccwbm CITHESIONS
of our US cquity fund cre 14% lower than the caroon on
the S&PS00. We requiarly monitor a renge of olher metnigs such os
controversiol name exposure and ESG ratings.
inthe 2023 An 1:43?F<cp—0'i.
nztion on ourm
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2022 sowthe UK heol up to over 40°C -The waimest year on record
weeardin ;mthw Met Ofice - and low va

ceve that rapid and coberent action!
risxs ond opportumnites presented by ¢l

sneededlo
ate Lh\)ﬂ{}t O QLY mvua Tyt

sinfoll ted to diouchts coross the

tackle (he

portiolio Thot's why we've accewerated our respanse during 20272

i Moy we lounched o new addition o
our Srooothed Marcged Fund ronge - the
mpact Growth Fund. The fund dims 1o
1 deliv

il
W

holdingsint sus

) aur miain With
s [ono-te

rm investmend perferrnance,
ng responsiblv, ndenendently
rick rated by Deth 0 s six, on ¢ scote of
1-10. 8 offor s higher rebiim potentiol bt
with the same smoothed journey,

WS

heldings, o fu
the UN Sustal

1 cctively investir cornpores delivering
sustoincble cutcomes or progressing
towards the delivery of kus"uirmblc
outcomes. This nciudes high guality
companiesthot con deliver sa rs
to today’s environmental cnd social
cnellenges such as renewaoble energy und
affordablic housing.

further allocotions
in 2023.

era
ENERGY 2

COLUMBIA
" THREADNEEDLE

INVESTMENTY

Qver the year we condnued Lo incregse
tainable equities. This
increased the slrategic asset allocotion in
-Prafis Fund ond Smoathed
Managed Funds by over £30m.
5, are designed to align with
aiie Dey
wWe continue to develop and enhance our
approach to sustainabiiity
to dedicated ESG funds

We extended our Responsible investment
Framework by intraoducing an BESG overlay
Lo screen bends held in our nor-policyholder
funds. aliy this is fTocused on new trading
ity, butwe expect to extend this to
dethe existing corporate bond assets,
The overlgy uses the framework cuthired by
the UN Glabal Compadct initictve to consider
humar rights, tapour, ervironment ond anti-
cerrupticn Ininvestment decis on maoking. For
example, we prohibited an investmentin the
Middie East due fo Fuman rights concerns,

These

elooment Goals.

and will explore

NextERA Energy - o leading developer of green energy

A ey activity that taxes place wth our investments s TG
weedle

engagement, Our ossct morager Lo]umbtc Threod
vestrments JCTT engoges anoour Lok schonge gnd

seek tadebver sustainacte long-term valse ne CT1hmet witk

NenatERA Fnergy™ CTLC (o ynder sinrd Lhe compony™s plansto meet

their dersrpon’sotion targer g the anrauncement of a Real

Dt r;er befole ZQ Energyvis atop 10 heldingin our

istounonie rves| nthe tronguontioo

g \c<

Y CCANGNY
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ise thar the fong-term
ytheq
IO

Sreco
cngentort
slders. i

o posm;r Dcame for o

Ging engagernens viith our €0

waing the ‘epact of any de
pargted into aur

Boordas awholeto b
1 likely consn
1 inter U’ihe [ts]

S0P s wilh supphers,

G o'\hc
rotions on the

smuRity and tie

g g repLiation for hgh
sand
ra of the company.,

staofo

o the views and intere

wide et

Stmtegy ancf cc}mpcny performance

Businesspion {1, 2,323,567 Strotegy - anindependent future (3.2, 3, 4, Tr(}dmg updmm {1,2.%, 5]

1 Reviewed performance against the five-year 5.6,7) t Reqularly discussed the trading
Business plan and considered any changes for the b Agreed to anindependentfuture as o performance and reviewed market
2023-2027 business plan. modern mutual, analysis.

1 Discussed and setthe KPis acrossthe busimess and  § Become a member of the Association af t Considered the impaoct of the
assessed progress agunst objectives throughoutthe  Financial Mutuals, in carly 2023. business plan, strategy and costs on
year {o ensure the business wgs meeting the targets the group's trading results,
and performing aogainst cur strategic objectives.

Froducts {1, 2, 5} Colleogue engagement (3} Budget ond costs {1, 2. 2, 4, 6)

1 Considered the risks, benefits and governance of the 1 Considered the results of our colleague { Considered performance against
advice proposition for the equity refease business., surveys and the actions taken by the 2022 budget,

I Received requlur updates an product governance management as © resuit. | Agreed the budget for the group for
activity across the business including reviewing 1 Invited the group’s Empioyee Consultative 2023/2024 having considered the
the key themes and conclusions frem annuat Forum (ECF) to attend Board meetings and impoct on long-term performance.

menmiber bonus and employec
perceplion.
Reaffirrmed the commitment to have

risk gssessments ond product reviews to ensure
products remained commercially viable and
appropriate for our members and customers.
Customer NPS score of 39 reflects a challenging a leaner, more efficient cost base
pericd. However, our turnaround activity hos seen Reviewed the operational cost
our monthly scoreingcrease by 17 points, savings throughout the yveor

F Advisor NPS score ranked 3rd out of 17 providers.

discuss the views of the workforce.

1 Supported the one-off payment of £750
to the majority of colleagues in October to
support with the increased cost of living.

Gav rnance

Board tmmmg programme (1 3 41 Board effectiveness {3, 4} Pension sehieme (3.7}

1 Received troining at both Board and Board I The Board appointed o third porty 1 Approved the transfer of the
committee {evel covering 6 range of topics including facilitator te undertake an external cmployee pension schemesto g
the Consumer Duty to ensure directors remained evaluation to provide an independent new Master Trust Pensign,
well-informed of alt new legislation and topical assessment of the operation of the Board | Employees ond the ECF were kept
issues affecting the compony and the wider industry. und committees. irformed of the process and any

1 Undertook 'deep dives' into specific subject I Cne of the main objectives of the review issues escoloted to management
matters at Board and committee level to wnprove was ta assess the decision meking pracess ar the Board.
understanding and discussion in these arcas. to cnsure that all decisions are made with

1 Directors are encouraged to develop their skills the appropriate oversight. challenge and
and knowledge, to ensure thot they ore providing rigour. :
accurate and voluoble advice to management. it } The review tock ploce in carly 2023 and the ‘

report hos not been finalised at the date of
publication of this Report. The results from
the review will be menitored by the Board
throughout 2023 to ensure thot any findings
and recommendations are addressed.

aiso ensures the Board is current and making well
informed ond gppropriate actiens and deaistons for
stakehalders,

E”V"Q“mc”tm SQC‘“I “"‘d GGVC“’C‘”"" [ESG) Bourd composition (3, 4} Member engagement (1)
{1,2,5.8) ¥ Refreshed the Board membership to bring t Agreed a new forum for members
1 Initiated the retender process of the group's asset o new diversity of background, skilis and 1o communicate with L= and
mgndger in order to ensuvre members receive the thinking into the boardroom. share their views ¢n a range of
best possibfe return on their investment. 1 Welcomed @ new chair in june and a new topics. ‘
1 Launched the Impact Growth Fund inthe Smoothed chief executive joined the Bocrd in Octaber
Managed Fund range which aims to deliver long- bringing a wealth of knowledge and
term investmeant performance. while investing experience to the Board.
responsibly. I The Board commiitees’ membership was
P Increascd holdings in sustoinable equities which ulso reviewed and refreshed following

the appointment of two new non-
executive directors in March to provide

an appron:iate bolance of skafls and
experience acrass the committees ond
ensure sufficient oversight and chalienge to
comrmiitee inatters,

impreved the strategic assct allocation in our imain
With-Profits Fund by 1%.

1 The finoncial neks ossocioted with cdimote chonge
have continued to be embedded and enhanced
within our governance and risk monagement
processes,

i Repart






overnance Overview

A diverse and inclusive Board combined with strong governance

Booard independence Boord tenure”

Board gender diversity Board ethnic diversity
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Board Biographies

Board of Directors - as at 31 December 2022

Simon Moaore, Chairmon
B Rt
Appointment:

S red the Board

o oat the 202

ElLas{els]

.

ke

Skills gnd experience:

Simar hos over 30-

(B ierrationai directo
[EsER] Cat Comurndge aas

gind, Qnon-oxe sk
paternat onal Graep 717

g1 aad chormo

External appointments:
1 Crowof ECF Croup and B0 Bank
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David Hynam, Chicf Excoutive

6]

Appointment:
Ceonvid wets appeinted s ok
24 Octeber 2022,

e o 26 Septemt

Skills and experience:
Dot Bers 5 T30 years
i 1992 wor o vorioly of
b ejoirad AXA LK
UK and ur‘:J. \.H 1en Hesalud : Y
busmness wi ds Pm\\dpratb LNCH5 TG
gas Uk lm fexecuiive _Heyomed Buse UK in 2014 and fed
15ness aswelias rennimg th ith chinies ¢ L His most
oe of F%u_:zc:.‘% U ond elobod markois, whichincicded allthe UK

e

e financicl corvices and insuranco se
wlos befare Becoming chiet operot ficer at Barcloys” Of
ng onee
P AKA ey the
gs grodp

e

sinea,

SAGY

Extornal appoimments:
1 MNor-escoetive charman of

Natalie Ceeney, CBE, Senior independent Director
I+ A
Appointment:

Nowalie jeined the Beard on L March 2022 0= an
“he waos formally appoinmted by cormerebers al tne 240

:—exccu!:xm Sirector and <enor mdependent director
G

Skilis and experience:
atalieis an =xcpr-9rc”d non-execuive director vtk € srrong bec‘(qrowd in finonciel services and
.requmz 3 es, HM Courls ard
Tnbung § uia su“od L ‘ho U\ exeeutive of HSRC,
Her non-exacui: nncﬂch Countrywide plc. Innovate Fonance
ond Ford Credt fur

) Sy
gwludes An"hd"

Chhair of Lazh A

boym-execUtive director of

1 Fard Crewit Europes (2onkd
1 Anglic
1 GCpenkeach

Colin Ledlie, Non-Executive Director

CA-Blw

Appointment:

jo'ned tne Boord on 1 August 2017 as a non-oxecutive dreator. He was formally cppamted by cur
18 AGM.

moembers at the 7

Skills and experience:

115 an exper cruary and sk profesc.or 30 years' experence in tae insurance
industry. Hichas p v helc ¢ A,,mbu of serdor exccutive roles ot Standard {ife, imcluding as chief
aetaary and chief nsk offic nciudes Bupa, ReAssure and the Nationat
Records of Scotland.

AQL

Externul uppointments:
1 Naore

Seamus Creedon, Non-Executive Director

Appointroent
Seunil
G mem

ols)

e Board or 16 ooy 20720 0+ apor-excoubivi directo
crg ot tae 2020 AGK

roHe weas fTormally apooinied by

Skifls and cxperience:
Segmius s o quuldiod cotuary with moere hon 40 yoars’ expe
i ef execulive officer ¢

w e oo sery Industry i
ifetme, Bark of Ireland s assurance
a5 oeen a leader for the peon

External appointments:
Nod-executve director of

e Managereent
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Benliic
R4GA INte
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urance of Yarnpe
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Annual Report

Susan Mclnnes, Non-Exccutive Director
BEE Awv
Appom‘(ment

sanjeined t
nbers at th

0 as anon-exec

Boasd on ks
= 202.) A0,

Ski\h and experience:
soi has worked pr 1
Tevebesr yorms whete s
appointed chief execu
appointed us a board rrember of the AS| and char of the ARl

1] u! cer -3‘ Starda ife Assurance in Septerber 401 SUSUN WS previcu
~ferm Sovings Lomm tice,

Externcd appointments:
executive director of

ol und Sun Alience

F
L jgwp‘!r
Curtis Sanbksg

Suzy Neubert, Nen-Excoutive Director

B A

Appointment;

Sreyjoined the Board on 1L March 2022 as a non-executive director
ml ors at the 200722 A0k

Skf !s and expencnce‘

> 0N -CLeTUtve
el DVl
s e

e of the Prince’

ties at Mermil Lyne
ad of destnibut

‘s Yrast. She s g gealificd

External oppaintments:
rdependent direcior a

Cutgoeing Directors
Alan Cook, Chair
Appointment: Board 1
Resigration: 258 Nebiuosy
Committees served during 2022 Corporate Governance and Momaabor Risk and investment

G June 7017

David Barral

Appointment: Board 7 varch 2018, Senn
Resignation: 7 hitch ¢
Committees served during 2022: &

7

ang selipivestment

Alison Hutchinson

Appontment: Board 1 ioncary 2018
Resignation: 1 Apri! 2022

Committees served during 2027: 12 vrrence ond MNoming
g

uneraton, Corporate

Luke Savage

Appointment: Board | “enruary 20138
Resignation: 1 Api
Committees served during 2022: Corporate Governance and Mo

sy

attor, Audls g sema

Mark Hartigan, Chief Executive

Appointment: CEG | Ju wand 1
Resignotion: 70 Septems

Committees served during 2022 :

vestmonri

Incoming Directors in 2023 {sub
David Rogers, Non-Executive Director

Appaintment; 1 Vardh 2973

ctio regulatory apmoval)




Corporate Governance
Statement

Our governance
The Board s cor
avvried i
Vve governangy framework,

qmeited to hugh standards of corpe guverngnice ond stewardshio, As g mutual, we are
reers and strive to provide wong-tony benelit ond confidence through the eocratior of on
controls and transparent deciuenr making,

rod 1o the principles and provesions of the Finonciot Reporting

0 year enges 317 i
- ode) and the Boord considers that it has compled in fulf with the

fporale Governance
g the yveul,

d beleves th & governance ensutes thatthere s o
spaponsiviiitios which erhonces aceountabilty and ransparency. Good guvernonee
sustaraiic business and suppolt the detivery of its long-term stroter

go

3

f-rnaking OJI"CI’IUP‘ (md rEsnnns 1(‘-i\|t4 ri

2 gove nance fram

Dur governaace framewark defines the decis
wmnonemernt, Ti
regy volies and culture,

committens ane

rmonce, ST

anto add o
inLes toconsider goed
st the ornaples of the

s of Financoo Mutu AFMI i early 2023, s0
PORE I e tartactiy work the AFM and its mambers are already doirng. T
qove ceto be fundame its operetions and intends to repart agy
= Corperate Governance Code from the nextreporting poood,

The Board

The rele of twr Boerd isto set the tone from the top on the ¢
i€ 2y respur, e lorg- e su s of the group. Fn'fm :
= ond enablry the

e ang valLes, o

[eisds
with integr
corsitedand i

customers, and
o aned strona.

The Beard ersares that we truby Iive cur values every doy, delivering for our mernt
wolieagues. bormessing the latast technologies ond bulld ng u busmess that s sustomakl

reoong e ppportumnties tiat 4 presents

ere held to ensure that
The directors committed the

sriont year for the Board, and g significant number of meetings
nuttens r"H decisons were qfver‘; e approoriot: oversight ragowr ond deocte
Ure arnd provided construct ce and challenge 1o propa arict derisions,

riher details or P Vs strategy can be foundg on page b ondinformation on the Board's actsstes dunng the
yeor can betound on page 38,

Roles and responsibilities

The Boord < comprisen of o non-axvecutive choir, five independent non-executive direcions ond the chigf
executive who s o executive directon Tne irectors collectively have the cpurepricie volance of <lofls,
<nowlerdge and capenienc e fingncinl services industren particadar life insurance. wieh-profils.
invesTerts, fsk and governance.

c responstbility ond a summary of each cun be teend below, The slois
rings to the Boerd s included iy thar bio '353? to 34

Boord has o spe
ot egeh dire

Euctiole O
ond exneroncs

Attendance table for current Board members as gt 31 December 2022

Board menber

Simon Maore 10 10 100% Suzy Neaber 16 94%
David Hynom 4 4 106% Alan Cook 1 1 100%
17 1451 #8% Covd Barral i i 100%
Seamus Crecdon’ 18 17 Q495 Mark § artigun 8] 8 66%
Colintedie 18 12 100% Alison Hutchinsen 3 ki 100%;
Susan Munnes 18 15 100% SOVGGe 3 2 104

Governande Beporl - 7arps 1ot



Chair
Simon Mooie*

Cnsures the Boardis of & and (osters Fones: and open debate in the boardroom,

Ensures effective

i mawkng ond ropust challenge of monagement.

LV's culture ond in setting the strategic direction.

[}

I

I Setsthetone from the top botk: i terms
1 Oversess and sunporis the

]

Promaotes high standards of earporate governance,

he cf

Senior Independent I Acts asasoun
Director 1 Leadst
Fatgke Ceeney, CBES

g board to

anngl revi Fthe chair's performance by the Bowd

har

E Avadable to the directors and members when contact throuch the usuol chonnels ¢ or CEO)mey aothe

approprigie.

Non-Executive Directors 1 Contributes to discuss.ons and chalie
decision making and overs gh

es ang Nolds munagement to account, to onsure ransp

cln Ledlie
isan Mcinnes
Suzy Meubert *

F Conliibales to the development of the business pia

strategy und tisk appetite

1 Promotes the long-term success of Lv=.

Chief Executive b Leadsth
Devid Hyrnam*#** I Delivers the strategy ond business plan agreed by tre Board,
1 implements and monitar s tne contrals for best practice. gaii

efficiency ard nigh stundards of business conduct.

executive ten™in the doy-to-day running of the business

el pracuess to maintan cperational

-nsures the Board has hich quckty intormation, adequats time ond approgriate resourcas in arder o
onthy.

Corpany Secretary E
Michacol jones function effectively und

as ond keeps the B

Considers Boord effectiven=ss in conjuncticn with the chay

Acvig cord updotied on corporate governance matters ond deve

Facitartes the directors mduction progrorimes and ossists with donai develonment.

- - -

Provides odvice. services ond suppart o ol directons os and when reguired.

S s SREDINLG

abie ot LV.com/board

le and ressons

Board changes

ere nave been a number of chane

The Chair The Non-Executive Directors
=remdye 2001 :
1 Febraary :
amus Crercos gs s { e SUE otner exter 1)1 ‘:;:
mri untiithe ¢

rmediately follow nag the cute
Al Cook anrouncedt
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&1 process Vo oSictolic ond Suzy iened the Board on B

Joway itiated
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3h gad cor
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coon will Lten
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3 X
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Fench canmu

A Anug




The Chlef Executive
327, the Boare ann

e inut by mutuc] agrecment, Mork
Ho'!:qm“ WG ld esign as CEQ ard g drector of the Board once his
saccessor had peen appointed. A fuill morket s hoand a ngorous
ke vicw s undertoken and David Hynoam & QIUICUNCC
Lhort_,g_.qh hclf\d“"m' wOS undertaren

5 CEC, the Remuneration and
cproposal to appont Dawvic
he Committee endorsed the propos
pp’ “fui Dav a ieciive
ety of tl o 5(‘.ua awith effect from 24 Cotober 2022

st

role the choir, Simon Moore, assumed the
regulaiory respons b Oundertie 12 week 1ule’ while
Drpaigd’s regaiiatory opgiic 15 AWCHL N Gpurove
seproncate and cortinued oversight ond accountabliity of ﬂ"#
vz ond cxecotive team d neriod 0 remaingd
ousiehie ung sy when Srequinlony Cppovis was
recaned Diring the ronsition penod safeguords and mitigations
Won place 1o ensure Smon remained as indeperdent as

[Pl Sadthe retaining ond eve oryresponsbifiy |
the ranning of pusiness, Arooust governance straciure was pul

o roanage ana monitor any conflicts of inte Smon's time
was aiso evolfuated fo ensure thot re had sufficeat tiine
G additGral responsins

though Dovid was i

Mg s reguic

25

Re-appointment and retirement

jisRdt ; C 'mg\m» s Articles, ard the reconpmendation:,
who were in post t the dale of the AGMon

stood for appointment or n—‘—"p[mir‘:{r*:t:rwt ot

LOrS Were suptc:tﬂd oy members ond receved cver

rounie

e £
Sf e Coot o

Lﬁ AN

cf the

ol by merniore of

induction
Lpor
progian me jed by the company secretary.

treont, al dreclors roceive o comprehensivg induaction
Sury's aned b B

tht they wers

Tepo

1301 nrf)qrgn.mes were dossgnod to ensy

thithereg e eformetion and knowledge abowt Ly
1ales on the Boare and committecs. The in
rreain 2021 and continued 022 following
nointran: 1o the Beare,

pians Moren 2

foromai oy

=r| g thorough nduction ween he joined the Board i
SGrarmme was structured to include meetinge vl*h
incross the business and members of the Board and
unagemaent (o guin gn in-denth undersiunding of the pres
oosition of the bLaness and the motters ard oroorities for the Boara,
Simon also visited the Exeler and Bourmemouth offices to meet wih
e o ng leams and receve G groagier insigh tothe siraicgy
for the different lines of the business,

Simon teee
His iy "
€TY HerSEnn

4]

mm,

Covigd gizo recerved o detailed mguction into as CEQL He
received atonr al handover {rom the vxtgom'- CeO, park Hartigan
gad met o englivwith nis caccutive team an ar murzugf‘mmwl
todiscuss LV's custo -mbors, colleagues, straiegy, vision,
asie drisks cnd controls ta goin an extensive introguscts

ESHERNSIatH
O iNe Dusess.

S Tole

mers and

Performance evalugtions

Board and committee evaiuation

The Code recommends that all FTSE 350 compani
externally facdilitated bourd effectiveness review «
SE 260 comrpony we still consider the
yeor basts. The last externolly led review
¥ iorthe yvearended 201% ¢
dfor the posttwo v

e;u\d srtcke an
a5t every three

vears, Alhoughiv=is net o FTS
ongthree-
stared Young {
va have neen compl
oy the Roare,

recornmeadution
wos conducied by
imtersally
Toli

5

0] e

approval

rureration and Morminutior Conimtiee discussed the
cppreach for the 2422 review ond recommenided to the Board that an
evternolly led review was undartaben, A tendet prowess was nuiiut.(ﬂd
ab:d thres Arms were approgched ond interviewed Fellowing o
thotougn seiccuon process and with consideration 1o post reterences,
the char, company secretury and s nr director mode
210N t\_- Llpr:(* ni Ch'wt,w'

r|enc~3‘ »r.rl_zqu
s itim noted that
Ny conrestion with

rothave u

The review tocused on the operation of the Board anc
dgyvramics withirm th
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f information. CSA underiont
tdorumentation bhefo
Cornmitiass, Interviews wors
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i FRA o discuss the scope of tig

evw of u brooo ronge o
g of the Board and cac
rioet it with all Board
s GHne craoutive te
1075 wor el 0 engun ol we
el hoto with CSA and the FCA o
review

Due to tiwe numiner of changes to the Boord composition curing the
nadl of 2022, it was agreedinatthe review woudd <lart in the
e 0f JUZ3 Therelore ut the date of this report, the review
ey Lt The rtand recorrmendations hove nct yet been

fond ageed by te Board,

aerond
ISR IS Tali
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The Chair

The senicr ndependent direcior, P\d.mhe Ceeney, concucted the
evaluation of 4 = performo ounh o senes of ind: wvlu"l
inatns with the non-executive deectors, Tho report was
with the Boor Howing discussion with the chair

o g

s F

-

The Non Executlve Directors
viduol tngetings w
the director's role and their views on the Soord’s
porformaonce and areas for developmenrt. These conversations
dentihed the ston se contehation Heing moade

I vely erd individually, but olss

! addtional steps the Bogrd can ke, Howos
AR ‘(_‘;cm:}(:t_;'w*dt? fipt
undertaken i 20243, m oddition te the picnnad independent boord
effcelivennss review,
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The Board’s activities during the year Gavernance and deciston making
inaddition o the wix ctandard m '

cetings were held darng t
he cppointnesi of the 1
ere also held to d scuss and opprove 4 governance oroposals ond = direclors o
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Key Stakeholders

Annual Generod Mce‘ung
The 20272 AGM was hefd

a hybnd meeting. This meont thot members
could join us onthe day inperson oronli
Members were still able to vote via proxy
i gdvance. Members who ottended on
the day, either in person or 'mlmn WEIS
able to vote und engage direg
Hoord vid o QUeSHOR and answer session,
Alhresalutions wore possed wiih atleast
S4%; of votes in fovour which indluded the
appointment of three new directors.

on 18 October as

Recordings of the AGM inciuding the
minutes from the mecting were upleaded
o WWcorm after the meeting 1o ensura tnase
mombers who were urable to attend were
stl able to access and revicws the events,

ndirg whot 5 mporran W0 e m-nmbc is1s key to our iong-term success as a

Member Ponel

Members and Customers

comp

Our LV= Member Panelis ¢ smali group of
members whe are partcularly interested in
how the business is ren. We've continaed to
cnigage with them via ar onling b where
wie shared business news and updates.
During 2022, we met with the Member Pon
o two occasions, In January, memiers of
out senior leadership team o Zoom
mecting where we upduted Pongl Membars
on the performance of tne business listened
o thelr views about the future of LV= and
answered any questions they had. ncorly
Decemper, our chair and CEC hosted o
private lunch which provided an opoortunity
forthe Mempe: Ponelto mestin person
Siman Moore, who joined as chalr
and Devvid Fynom, who was appomted CHO
in Septembor, At the lunch we were also
able to share a tirst lock at cur new ontine
ser Camenunity whick (he Member
'EW’” i

Other Stakeholders

= Mermis
P

Uthcr initiatives

irieg 2072, we comgpleted three bospoke

v, buring the year, we hetd various events for

surveys where members sharec thein

W
we seekm

views onwhatis important te them as
mzners

feekngs about mutuality

understonding of tho strategy of the
Business,

huve o widar ongoing programme whare
mber and customer feediback

or our products and services. Members

and rusie
experience teams are invited to give
fecdpack vic on SME survey s
yer W
asxs for ther views on t
hold wethusto ensure
We have uiso expiored me
or trvve strient risk and su
(Platicn toInvestments in 2022 w

s who contact o cusio
15

[aalety

hickiis apen ail
e have a programime of research that
e speane product they
s meeting their neads,

her g vienws
stairchijity in
infurther

Gur colleagues

Tre welibong ond consideration of our
coliecgues was a key faces ror the Baard
and semor managemenrt cunng the yeor.
We are cornmitted to cromoting equahty of
opportunity for all collsagues. ensunng that
colieagues oreinformaed and empowered
to ke positive chalces (o rratan Shor
weilbeing. As such, d number o inibiotives
were put 11 place to ensure Ine sight suppert
and information was Gyaiable, stich oz

1 Employees were invited ta participate

in ¢ pulse engage survey mid-yeor ard

an onruai engage strvey in Novembaer,

87% of the workforce porticipated in

the annuel survey, which waes a 9%

increose from the pulee survey in une.

The gverage engoyemoent s.ore tlsc rose

to 74% in December 2022 up from 58% 10

Cecember 2021,

Virtual all-collcogue engagemant

meetings were held througheut the year.

where celisaoues cauld ask questions to

key stakeholders across the hosiness.

1 A F750 one off poyment was mudc w3

il pond A-C emplayaes \n Qoicher (o

sAnport with the inctegsed cost of fving.

Gur imental healtn first giders all Lcompleted

theirrefresher trainag this year to continue

o supporiour colletgies who are

experiencing menta it health ar distress,

I Further focus was placed on cur Diversity,
Equity and Inclusion strategy plo
a8 we work tow

ards celebroting cur

Herences ond erbeddirg an

nctusive calture ond supportive woiking

envirgnment where 5|l colleagues fee!
welcamed, respected, supportad and
valued.

1 Wereviewed out Ermployee Assictance
Progromme offering (¢ ensure now
sign -post colleagues i stupto
date wellbemg and hfe; wle l;luppo-'t,

This wis supporied in-sush th
MyHealthyAdvantage app focusing «
beosting welness wrpreving we
O easing engagoemept
LEWOITS PG FeCognitinn

N

and & Vi

Regulators

AS O INSUTGNCE COMPOny, we e

o financiol services regulations ond are

ted by the PRA and FCA. We have

a constiictive and opern relationship with

both requlotors and senior management

and ine Board maintain o programme of

r engagerraesd with e Ag pembof

The PRA's supervician progmmmn r“ee 39S
id with the CEG quorterly and the cha’y

rwolly. There is also reqular engagement

the following individuals at LvV=:

1 Chief nsk officer (quarterly)

| Chief inance officer (guarterly}
I Risk ang Audit Corrmittes chairs
fanrually

Chiet actuary (annuchly)

Chicl 'nternal auditor (annuaity)
External aud:tor {annually}
independent nor-exectitive directorns
farrual group meetingl

E

With-Profits Committee

The With- its Commitlee (WPC) was
an important stokehelder during tne yeor.
e WIC providet oovice and challenge
ahead of ecch Bogrd meeting to ensure
consideration was giver to the foirmess o
ihe proposal ond dedision for wath-prohts
prodicyhitiens,

The commitlee's views wete considered
and propowuls revised foliowing thes review
before being presented to the Bourd for
approved. The WP chair attended
= stimcs to present the views of the
vck to the Boord

Board me
comattee b
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Business relationships
We oparate sod work with o v

AHGC TOnNae oF

suppliers to deliver services to cur customers,

working
and rmcr

vital thet we bodd and foster strong
relationships with aif our supnliers
cial odvisers.

Comenunity and environment

The Bo

ardrecogrises the impartance of

contributing to our commuanities through

ve

stment. portnerships and fungraising

and tne business has underigken a number
ot nitiatives Throughout the year to help the

SNVIFGRITICNT

Further:

ard communiies

We achieved Carbon Neqgative stotus in

relation (o our operational carbon footpring

by investing in corbon offset cchemes.

YWe hove mainfomned our Zere woste to

londhll status.

e hove nroduced feod waste bins
o1l our offices 1o help preaven

contaminaton of recycloble waste and to

create o woy Lo generate energy from oy

food waste.

We calioboraied with Sarfers Agoinst

Sewaye o participote in thed Milhon Mie

Clean initiutive cnd aolso organised local

becch clecns from ouwr Baurnemouth site,

We replaced b i light b

energy LED bulbs to sove eneray across gl

oy Sites.

‘ormation is avalichble in the

rote Responsibility Report onpuge 73

the

s with low

and puges 26 und 27,




Env:ronmentut Socra§ cnd Governence {ESG)

Board is committed 1o gssessing and add-essing the finandial risk associated with clisate change and the o 'ﬂﬂwork 10 sUpPST
this continues 1o be embedded and enhanged within cur governcree and rise rmanogemeini processes, The Boord. witl !
investment ond Risk Committees, has mandated ond manitored this progress throughout 2022 and continues ta ensure appropriate oversight
is maintamed and enhanced over tme.

i parlicular during 2022, we strengthenad our governance structure Lo define more elearly the cccountabilities for delivenng our su
ard climeic risk strategic obiectives across the business. The goverpanae structures have boen designed with the intention of achieving
grecter imtegretion of the sustainability strategy into everything we do, and leverages existing Board meetings ond other Boord committees
overses this

ability

<

Board
Board
The Bogrd sponsored the development of cur

sustairabifity strotegy, which will suppert our
response to monitenng and mit‘qet ng aur
environmental impact and drive our veluabie
coriribution so that our mombers and customers
can achieve fincneial confidence throughout their B Risk Committee

" Resgonsibie for setting the busin

and climate risk.

ess swrotegy including consideration of sustainability

Investment Audit Remuneration
Committee Committee Committee

Investment Committee tonitar climeoie Develop and Review

T i . it " ¢ £ S0 and ofher relaled Moritor e disciosures sl Gquvepance

by rvestment Commitiee r FIHNES BvYer LU0 - -

c P vestment Lommitiee me iou I‘CF C”'T = risks. ‘pvestment including annual of varichie
e Sidns e DFOQYEss I PN NCRCTOry T8 O - ~

G dine progress muae n re v strateay with TCTD report. emuneration,

strategic arns and regulatory reguirements at each
(‘{:nlinuerﬁ 1o monsor !—‘8’1

regard te
r=sponsible

investing
framework.,

Risk Committee

Executive Team,

The R sk Comlmttee met four tirmes andd dibCUS)

Responsible Tor imolementing the Board aoproved sustoinabimly swolegy, escatating
ar updaoted governance “"UCW@ 0 support Lv's oryissues o Board as opproonatea,

sustnmabiiity strateqy ard approach to ciimate
rise. The commitiee also revievsed results from LW's T
Own Risk ard Solvency Assessment {ORGA! wh ch « | Executive Risk ..
includes meaningful consigerction of df*deD"“Cm‘i
in the Brmcol risks associated with climate change.

Asset und i;i'abifi'fxy
o Committee

Ot;ﬁer Committee

Advise on 35 sustuinobility

e fe T Advise on T ;
recammendatons to e where sppropriate.
N } recemmendatons to the
Foard Rss Commites
Foard Risk Committee

asset out ntenms of
reference

and nvestment
Cornmittee as setoutin
terms of reference,

Sustainability Steering Committee

e

'uc.tuvmbll*v stakenaoiders to co-ordinote delrvery of LY
ustainak:

ether e

Brirg tog

Management's roje

Qur chigf executve has ossumed ove:ali respons
Glans. and thes alse includes consideration of climate change. As o memice- of the Boord. the chief exe
ouportLritics ang uny issees 1o the Board when regaired,

et
siioned Lo raise

Our chigt risk officer continues 1o e responsible for Tate nisk. i inge satn reguire ents set outin the Pruden aon Aulhong's
Supervisory Stotement Enqrmrmg Barks' are nsurars’ approacnes To monocme tie trandal risks from ciimate change™. He i responsoie
for mtegroting the management of finanaci risks ar sing from climate chnarge inte the U= Risk Management fromewaork, advising the Boarc
on Vs Tinancial exposure to cimate risk ond chalenging ine busness todentify, measure and mitgate cimate related risks, See the r'sk

emnent section cn page 18fc

mang herinformot

ve team 1 the development and d
2022 He will fead the Sustainability Steering Zom
nunciol Disclosures (TCFD1 ahyned reporting at ye

Ty 2ustoen t‘,» strateqy, a dedicated sustomab [ty marager was
ittee whose Toods 15 on the preparation of s first Task Farce oo
-l 2073

CEDDO‘UEE‘U s}t

Clirsare-relat

Arnunh Report




Board committees
Further detaiis
wcleding cach committc
LV.com/board

feomimities,
Lore avaiiahie of

of theraie

Remuneration and Nomination Committee

Netodie Ceeney (Chontr 14/14
Susar Moinnes™ 17/17
Simon Mogre* 3/4
Suzy Neupert” 11/14
Alison Mutchinson**? 3/3
Laice Savoge* 2/3
Alan Cook*** 2/2
Sovid Barodr e 2/2

¢ rhayr of the commretiee fio 1
> Rermunerotan Commattes Suzy

Rl Bieimst:

Susar b
rienigles of

SUTT L e

= Zemon Moore jored e commiiter from 19 A

on Hulelnsan ancd Luke Sereage
rethis comTUties s mer
s pefore the

koeoweas absont fron

meeiing

3 Rupral wrporsts G

Coard .Juth had falt Gt‘cr\r*u [TTE ST

s Aan ook a
and {lommation

s g

greed to imerge the Remune
porate Governonee and Nominagtion Committees, iUwos agreed
At The o ro would remarm with thes cornmdtee ond
o governonce responsibilities would transfer as matiors reserved
He Bowra, This sectinn of the report vl focus o0 e novmsnation
matiers and detais ol Feranon processes, decisnns 4no
alegmes oo e fou orrdirectors’ romanerobor on

here
nthe report

e commitive s principal nominstian respon
ad evaluaning the size. structure and compasition of the
i sareinplace for
:u’)«' Thecom:
v Board memizers

HIlities are ceviewig
araond its
* Lsoard,

Succession Planning

S

=‘hmuqh t"’ws. romn‘-"t‘rea, Lonsi

s planring wios o ey focus during the yoar and {
idered succession planning forthe Boord,
business strulegy

gERH 1!1 aur Et’“‘ﬁ’)m gosais 2
was minddful of fostenng cxists ,gi
mxi\e{ sechng new tuler tunj s
bonatits of o diver

SR um__jrm xulm

5 el as i

The Board

There were o rumbe- of duector changes duripg
pianring was a prncioal §
or plansng process, the ©
<llls wApseriee 1 ea ang torlge of Y
flonger-term strategy of The company,

";rressip

e

Creedor noted tention 1o step dows

coosemnina direcloronuta

{ br GRDG

e oo

riock a skilis an

um' S wWae alzg discussed. IV wos agreed !!'ol Creorganis

ce of the non-gxecutives. With thb nmind
seurcilf d onfinding o condidule who had tna
d ite and pensions experionce and whoe would be able
alr e Audit Commattee, Following a thorough ord comprehen
secroh concudod with Thr:‘, appaitment o David Ro
1 March 2023

Executive ond senior maonagement
Digrig the year, excautive ard sener manag i tetent and
succession planning wos a key focus for the cornmittee, The
commities received regaiar updates on the progress and intiglives
"ur dey ng aid prproving the tale ipeline ocrosy the busir
- d the (O"TH\;‘P -Crsanqemmwtg cind depe

and mor

on %171;::-.’(:-\;#’1
rogruitment,

Succession plaraing for the chicl exec
claken curng
exeCLlive teqn

Conflicts of interest and time commitment
The Code requires that non-executive direc
itme inple incarry nf,: thairre I
COMIMITIRe eV B ws €0
ansaclly and ore \J—x.c-m Lhc e !ol\owmg any ¢
appanlments or the members of Bourd cormmn

Lot ool
elyniecdic
sbie to dedieg

rolis respananlc tor gppo
1’1’3(:11‘( preseh mg that the appeintment i:
& director continues 1o b g
current role. Tese appointmont Rp.':widccm
athe Boord and Lv= 03
able to comnmil

4 il
o 1 cire

af:

sufhicient e (o their g
tor the dirgtar 1o gain broader expenanae o
cnd advantage

onmontung
L= and can e o berchit
awhole. The Board s s
the necassary o
catemal apposdnar

theirroles and
< are cansidered sige

Trie directars ma comimstment and conflicts of e est are assensed
by the cormmittec as port ol the recruitment process for new Boaord
appeintments rent Roard members, appreval to accept any
e exiornal gppoiniment s provided by the chor ang te Bocrd,

s approprate, sefore an exierne wacrepterd, At eoch
meeting, the Board considers any material or situaticnal confiicts
relating to the matiers of the meeting. Any such conflicts are disciosed
and recorded inthe me : cppropiiate approvel ondfor
mitigonon agreed and taker at each meeting, The Board andertakes
A ane L revie

i

v of tne agreed mitigation for standing conflicts and
thisis further reviewed as part of the onn
CACI O,

il hitness and proprcty

committoe reviev wd e
e arssroved the nitigating o

y and time commitment c-f =

' cE CIOpE:
S n‘ur} is
gaton reguirad

of coportunty and trecomentior all these
r;r, f}a”(‘,'v(‘:‘, throughout the s. in fine with our
wd appicants witn

e St 0 &1
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Board diversity policy

The Board has adopted the following diversity policy:
tV=recognises and embraces the benefits of having o diverse Board.
We see it us an essential element in maintaining o competitive
advantage. A truly diverse Board will include and make good

use of differences in the skiils, regional and industry experience,
education and professional background, race, ethnicity, gender.

und other qualities of directors. These differences will be considered
in determining the optimum composition of the Board and when
possible should be bolanced appropriately.

All Board appeintiments will be made on merit and reflect the skills
and experience the Board as a whole requires to be effective. The
Remunerotion and Nomination Committee (Rem&Nomeo) reviews
and assesses the Board's composition and recommends the
appointment of all new directors to the Board.

In reviewing Board composition, Rem&Nomco will consider the
benefits of all aspects of diversity in order to maintain an appropriate
range and balance of skills, experience and background on the Board.
The Board supports ethnic and gender diversity and is aware of the
Women in Finance Charter target for women to represent 33% of
Board membership and the Parker Review recommendation to have
at Jeast one non-white director by 2024, However, in identifying
suitable condidates for appointment to the Board, Rem&Nomco will
consider candidates on merit against objective criteria as well as
having due regard for the benehts of diversity on the Board.

The Board is committed to ensuring continued focus on the
diversity of their membership, with the aim of better refiecting the
demographics of LV's customers and members. The Remé&NomCo
will continue to challenge management to improve policies and
processes tu ensure diversity remains a key focus and targets are
progressed and achieved.

Application and performance against the Board diversity policy
rotec evoluated the Boord and its
considered the beaefts of ail gyoeety
appropticte ranae and balace of

the your, the co

Throvghod
cornmi
of divers
cXpE
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Senior management
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Audit Committee

Colin edhe (Chairt® 77
Natalie 5/5
Susy NoabnitTr 5/5

iuke Suvoge® 212
Dovid Barralt* 171

Tolmbecc

crer e commetes on 1 Apn] 20

tha- i

e d Suzy lieras e cgmmritee weth efisct from 1
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he apprepr 5
tnd with and e mpccts ciy
bul magroecon sth and
Uliy, the commiftee onsidered how the impoacts
cornerated nte significant judaements and uccounting
aaing concern boyts and viability gssessment,

_q the \,-efl.'

v zesn
estangies and th

Revie
Co *hj\tio

ency ond Finaneal
,:Oz/ ard for the group

2027 Me
the Solven
Financ
were made to

suss and chollenge

Subeency and

MCrOgeent s
Tne commitiee conziaered that UK GAAE wr
finaroul reporunyg bass Kormtuel than
imgcarr the uaefulness :mfj aqL y of the group’s fno
It Ccnciudc ng to UK GAAR:
S end the commitice

= with .J;L.'d subseguentt
Goprovirg this nendolion As sclout onpage 10, the group
pians to Lhonge t:.) i.JK CAAE it offect Troms the Tinang
commenang 1 jonuary 2023,
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Internal control and risk management in relation to financial
reporting

ensure the

skomanagement systems are .
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-nt fied across the proce pact finoncial
reporiing. Trv d-\ iyr and operaton of these controls s meritored by
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and reporting.

egement
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Cperl cvciuatinq the effectiveress of
or Key, 'ulf— sre involved i the 2021 yeor-
eted o questionaaire, and a number wers
cliveness of the external audit
e E){Gf?ff L COMmIm 'I"‘i(‘:’]ﬁl)ﬂ. eam,
The comrmittee corciuded thot the

kerold

LIOCoss (o

BB W
g further 135
wader
actes lone
- gudi
doe L mf)'w” 'I lczars pr g ress o actions
cliarfo s tn e wrocedunes
=otians of Mazg rrewicle aucn

wBregiired o
e Mazw s enyoaornoat
audilt mes

a5 Imney
aoskediog
of the IU]L Emor -ﬁfad fq‘ W

s in refolir

3 rC
wr ! ,h-’:rc 5.0
ougiity.

Independence
- cornnntiee
external audin

ong renitored the use ol the
atecd wo 2 policy clearly

ERt T,

wdepend
2 pokcy
Dosiiong m

The gros

ternal weditors ave review
ith these criteno and their own
..)mmoi gardanee Srundurds ond have cond the committes
that folicwing the'r review they are catisfied thot they have acted in
roonce with refevant reguifatory and professonai regquiremeris
and hat ther objoctivity s not impares

ITrOEG TG

2 ior

It servig V2027 were re hle Seerote

Foog farnar-g

detals of fees ircuned.

Herving corside

e camplunce with ol oulivy anu ths e*’b'-\ pratid to
2 computiee 15 sabsh
ity of the extoming

uinor,

Looking oheod

Chver 20773 the comrmitt
¢ recommend 1 te Boare. the 2022 Solvency and
e VTS ety ond grous,

apvends o

i orier to reviewe, chollenge

cnd if aopropnet
Finonc.al Condit'on Reoorts for

> Comrpitiee v
pp:ur;r e, cha
o trgy

mpar
Sulve) Regt;\mioﬂs LLZL
In gddition. the committee will (_Ontm..lc Lo monitor the work of the
Tfunction anc the ¢ >
s and exzeraal oudnors,

e o
control sy

Goverponoe Report

- 4%



Risk Committee

Attendance

Chairy” 272

Natabe Ceerey™™ 202

dlie 414

Dravid Bsarral™ /1

Alar Cook™ 1

Seamus Crecdon™* " -

hezinnes aoned Jhe

cdon siepped down

winrg the Board chunges. the conim tiee w v chor,
Molnnes and Naralio Cecney as g memper 1 Aprd 2077
Seomus Creedon stepped down fronm tae commitiee foliown
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Report on Directors
Remuneration

Natalie Ceeney

Chair of the Remuneration and Nomination Commitiee
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Remuneration policy

eviewing the rermun on policy, Lv= continues woomaere itself 10 other busmesses, i narticular tinas
sirnilar size and complexdty, We eim te ensure ow policy i igned o support m::
achieve stretching tergets and dehve aier ?:aerl o1 sur mm*bu Cur arm, where pos: |
account of the cxtermal markel pay poslton ang ry of siu,
ren ineration policy by good nsk managemenip 2o gnsure that monagement are ince ek appropti
fiurn gnd lang-term interests of out 'nﬂmbe"- Fh«‘ pu‘iq reeostive directers is desanbed in more detailt below
ispects o e rparated v

ces orgc:msouens oo
oarcablelo
pacieges thot toake
verformance. Cur

thovet

ase e

Thereisno s cribred indiviguul performance is taken
moximum onnualincrease. mto account when salary lavels arg
reviewad.

T atiroet hvgh aries are reviewed on
nerinering neressariy incrensod) taking
viduals 1o of severat foclors including individaal
lead ihe company experience, responsibilives. function ang
and continua to rotor, along with dwldual and group
reward them furly  performuance.

I ine coniext
of alternative

The committes is ruiced
by the general ‘nerease

forthe Lv=1¢
population and
The committes also reviews bencnmarking incregses general

1uniti irformalion on cay leveis in organisations of  occasions my recd Lo o
eriun 5 o .
EPRLAUBIHES BDEY oimparabile size and complexity to LV itg account factors suck as

s therr,

retention risk. developiment
intherole andfon chorgus in
"ES.,mbest\,

I aalanies ore ncreased, they are normaily
effectve from 1 April ecch year.

To operate o The company currently provices Maorket level be are MNeA
competiive .
1 Carcgliowance
Lerefits structure ) .
o i 1 Medical insurance
ot orovides : The values of henelits are
adeguote 1 Income protection cover S VRIS B RORUCTELS DT
£ Dv::sed Ghiha costio the
PrOtecton 1o our 1 L= nroduct discounts or any other .
. : roup and wo rot subieo to
cox:eg.—;ues cnd benehts, which are avalable to cli =

a pn-,udetermnea'i FICTKIMT.
ceflengues and directors on egual ferms

1 Other benefits may be introguced i
conedered appropricte by the committee

(l.’ld rete

To provide the Directors con elect 1o join g defined Upto 1A% of buse sale NiA
facikty tor a contnbution pension scheme or receive o may be powd ag acosh %uf‘"-
competitve cash sum inlieu of pension contributions, ond/or contribution to

conirbution defined contrbution poension
wowiads execulive scheme.

directors’ funding
“or relirement.

To drive and Annusl bonus awards are discretionary Chief execitive officer, Thne annual bonts pookis normally
reward delivery kut are bosed on business performaonce portunity meaosured cgainst onnuci financial
of near-ierm agansl an agreed balonced scorecard and of 150% of sciary fwith ohicciives, accounting for Gt least 30%
iedividual performonce meosuras that are 72% paid for on target of the assesernent and o balanced
reviewed at the end of the performance performancel. scorecard of non-financial objectives
\r./fun wi&ih odvice sought fromthe Risi Other diractors: maximam GS. jntmg for the bolance of the
Comritee. cpportunity of 120% of base assessment.
The annuat honus s net pensioaobie. salary (with 60% paid foron These normally include siretegy and
t performance). chignge, customer ana rmermber, risk

Part ot the annual bonus may be deferrad.
Arwy amount geferred will usucily be

paid over a period of three years and

moy De subject to the performance of an
appropncie LV= policyholder investment
‘und over the deferral petiod,

ond compHarces anc peo Riskis
token into aoeountwhen gsscssing
performonce ogoinst ol the meosures
inthe baloncad scorecardand the
commilies may reguce or concel any
tonus poyrnentif it con
rded coceptohice leve

&
s the discretion to
adiLst e fermu cuteomas both
vpwords ard downwards mdduding o
et be ensdre clignrrent of pay with
porfonrono:

The committee b

A
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Purpose andlink

Operation

ve and
v z;r(f Lhe

achrevement

of loriger-

¢ business

The scheme
provides further
alignrment
between the
interesty &
execunive directors
and members.

LHP pay-outs will be made in cash and haxin [he LTIE structure s bosed ona =
may he sabyect (o the performonce of ar e of underpinring foctors that do
appropncte LY policyholder investment expeLtive 150% of i a payment shovid be mode without
tund over the performance and/or deferro! bose ‘;clcrr*;; CoTe T any increcse in vatue above the mnial
period. i ' awrd (Cxcluding any movemontm the
Oiher Boord executive Ve rwestment fund),

directors: 125% of base
soxfery.

overall
;reed by the

The cornrette: has the discretivn t

committee will pe mecsured over a pericd of : adjust the ‘ormulaic outcomes botn
ast thene years ond is foliowed by ¢ two apwards ard downwards induding
year holding ericd. zero) to ersure alignment of pey with
performance.

Inline with the
reguiremeants of
the Solvanoy 1l
regulations and
PRA and FCA
quidence, V=
operates o poicy
of ceferrol that
covers the annual
ponus scheme
angc the T2 This
mcludes the option
for e committec
to reduce or cancel
completely any
defer-ed cowarids,

the committ

andietans th
con dmuns

if the cormmitt

o changing

PG O 1ed

Payments autside the palicy

ihecornmtlee re
o payrieris forlo

Changes to previous policy
A number of mmor changes howve

dtoamamnoer vote atthe 2
proclice. The koey ¢l

timorkc

seropnate

1 Inadditee, annoal bos

oL e Nk

slroeet fore
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Alleast 40% of the wlal vanable remuneration paid 1o executive directors is delivered in lang-term poy, f thig ratio e not
met, then o porticn of the annual bonus payment for that yeor will be deferred.

Long-teny: rermuneration s narmally pod over g five -y
1 followed by a two-year hoiding period.

fhe committce may operate molus and two- vear clewback following vesting in respect of annual bonus gwards
deferred andfor LTH awards. This will cover droumstonces such as a misstotersont of finandial vesuits, on en o in
VEST] g levels, gross miscondact o a failu-e sk MONUGEMENT O any ¢ sther cicumsiances ivwhick e
commities, 1 s unschite discretion, considers that the company is required oy any remunerction code to reduce or
caneel oy g .fcr.rﬁ'i crwwaareds,

car period, Performance s meusured over a three year perod.
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2023 CEQ illustrative graph of total remuneration

Total rernuneration £000

M 738
Target § Tdwth. T 8% 1713
Mo A% 2% 2200

© 8 fanus TP

Approach to recruitment and promotions

The remunerdtion package for cny new execubive Girecior wiotllo
be set dthhe e 3

aopomtmeay
recruit comopnidiet
ey offorto o now dilcctoronterms o
on evert the co e would rotf
the next Report on Directors Remuneraton,

L)
Ty to make
olﬁr'\,a Er‘ such
S i

Aty the bu NESS, :1 ey Ge
detho cunee
rembers of the crrongu

:rs b to be in the best imerests andits

s the ommittee may ofler addiboral coch puyments to
Rew apiointees as compensation o the logs of nonus LTIP or cther
such arangarments fromther former emeloyer. Any cash payments
abd normally take irto accourn the time borznns and oerformance
requirements attackec to the lost rermun I be
informed o Yy Sach povments i the next Reodlor Dreciors
Penw:r;erﬂ:. Al

mbers:

S0y Ciomnent
wed ta

GWG"CE cJ 1 ftvpeft of tne prior role we
continue in goecordanos with s torms cenal o
anpeinliments the cemmitlee may agrees Lhat 1y
relocat.on expenses as appropnote.

neet corlain

Service contracts, notice poyments and treatment of other

payments on termination

Qur executive direclors are nowve subject te a notive penad of six
monthe, Service normaly continue untl the divector’'s agreed

retivernert date or sich other date as the purties agree, The service

conligts cortain & provision for early terrrmation and notice perods

yivert by are lirnated 1o s'x monihs or les

I cerlain coroemstaness such ag LS
cemvice Contract ey be termvcted witha
further poyment or corpensation, excapt for o
dote of tenmination that ore not contingent on og

ifiv=term- m! sty employmenta’a
ond ade Is teken to mckL a poymert
compensc {

o el any amiolnt <

other cortractual ben

dilee may determine that alevel of co
approprgte ir ndwcl ol coses, PILON payments

Any PILGN payrient rmay be sun)
wehiere s 1o the interests of
aliernuth
entitlements v muid tepodasn
3 POty DONUS MK ]"L’
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lzpse whelr employiment eng
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COTET g

o gny other git,
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S OO
etraxied gs g aood
idl ey retain thot on
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wlt

-

1t L
to rofiedt

the Ik,

cumslance s wiil be sunject ic the
condilions and trmescales as other partickpants.
ders it opproprigre to do sothe committes may choose 1o
FEMIOVE N nr}rz“ﬂf_}\ POy 1 conditions gnc Hime pro rghm‘., ondfor
make poyments under the scheme ot the pant emsloyrment ends
although s envisaged that this would only be apelied in exceptional
areetances, It delermining whether an executive dirgoior should be
trewted os o good leaver or not, the committes will take into account
the performaonce of the mdividual and thereozons for t ture.
ment ends eiter ar

H

ye tnless the ndividual
fu ‘-!e(: the LDH]!T‘\YTZPE‘ cete mines Gtherwiss) or

ooy GHos 55 Misconcuct inw
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Summary of the policy for non-executive

directors
Thepolicy iz 1nte
1 jmraory 2023,

edto upply fur three v

The commitier keeps under review ol 6
retans the discrotion &
condians and in excentiencl cirour ms
terest of members te do so.

ereitsinthe

Fees

directors Lo

v order to attract cod retain hegh colinre non-executive
the Boara. LV- poys indiidual's fees for the powhons i
fo the orgoan

tion, Fees dre gomerally roviow et e o E
e thereis ne pracoribes maximud cregse, consdaigtion
istoken of the fees paid fo mimilar rox oiher organisalions. the
resoonsiugity und NeCeSSUay UNg comemittnentto LV s offar s, the
general increase for the broader UK emploviee pupldation and on
cocasion the need for speciic sk responsibility. or other
redevarn fectors, No other remi fanart from those
nen-pensicnobie fees and no > drectors ave ot eligible to
partcipole B any performance VIRTsIS
-executive tirectors are determired

Bacrd and the charr. For Lthe choer.
Bourd {uxcluding tne chair). ‘\Jcn—z.:r
be reim:bursed for therr travel ond accommodas
pursuance of therr duties (including anv taxowkich ne
reuncel of such costel,

igemern: s, Fees
b/ hie executive members
red by the
ars mnady also
incurrad i the
y be pavabicn

G

Notice
HIUON,

[ather oty moy give theee months notge of tee
9

Other matters

Seeking the views of members

At our 2022 AGM, the annual advisory vote un our Report on Directons
Remureration received support from 94 52% of our memboers wihis
voted, i addilon to the annuai advisory vole, we will also bold a vote
on the directors' remurerotion Ly ab our 3 AGRM.

o

Congforword Vs wiltuimto bald op ad
vears i accordance with our gracuce of ma

TOVEINOTICE FeguUTEIne s for directors’ remuneration.

Consideration of employment conditions elsewhere in LV=

Whan sotting leveis of remunaration for directors. the corm
takes inle cocountihe pay arrgagen
drethat consintent b r’"h‘ri)f g SNy
e Masing decisiens abouty
[vis "1 Cactive (T

Nk aCess V= gn o wh ui
e apcbod for off
Eremunerition
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Annual report on remunerotion

hat its gdvisors
e provided ¢
H ore members of the Remu ncmtoh
oo

ndependent ¢
Both Detortte and
Consuliants Creup
conduct nrelintio

The Remuneration and Nomination Committes
The commitice determines the remurerction poficy and garees the

-arndd othor senior Marager s,
T the remuneralion po

ch, voluntanly operate unaer
remuneration consultmg in the LA

The tot os patd 1oL
services thatmat
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services. fees for the
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Directors remuneration for the past year (vear ended 31 December 2022)

Summary table of executive directors’ remuneration — audited
indevidiar danectors, nchading ot of the sughaest o

rotion of

Totul variable |
remuneration.

, [ 388 378 '
herx Harligan 511 ) oy
Dervied Hyname 225 198
2071 i nin ni N/

rard e

[ERARES WY

He b N PRI AR T sLenh, JhATTleen et

Summury toble of non-executive directars’ remuneration - audited
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Annudal bonus for the year ended 31 Becember 2022 - gudited
The annuel onus for the vear undsr revicw was based o performance agai
cusiomer chjectives. Details of uctuol performances against tergets are as foliows:

ccatd of finandol aojectives, risk metrics and people ana

-

Cuerating canital surpius generction/ 17.5% £8.4m £30.5m
{consumption)?

Targeted operating expenses £1103m £165m £39.8m 17.0%
SME Volumes? 7.5 F38.2m £50.5m F63.3m 0%
EVNB? 17.5% 6% 3.7% 6.8% 7 4% 21.0%

1% 20% 24% B Atthestartof 2077 customer service anc call - Marginally 19.7%
nundling times were notwhere we wanted beiow
thert o be, After addtional recrustment 'nts Plan

S
second b
below our cverall target

I We exceeded our target for the numizer o
complaints that were handled immediately
by our fronthine customer service feams
{rother tnan need ng escalction to o central
comntaints function which deioys a response].

W sowe an anoiovemaent i ihe service hat
members expenenced when making a claim,
aching taroet levels of service forthe yeor.

I We wore oole to resolve the number of
custorer sk eventsin the vear to above
tarnetievel

Risk 10% 8% 10% 12% ¥ The relationship with owr regulators (s gn WMarginaily 9.4%
‘mportant one and is megsured basecon below
the speed ond qualiy of ourresponseto Plan
their requests. Quer 2022, we mproved in ol
creas so that we firished the year with no
cuislonding Golions orresponses due,

1 in oddition there were no risk-focused cudit
actions outslanding al veor oo,
{endershup 10% 8% 10% 12% 1 There was a morked imorovermnent inine Marginally 10.8%
and deversity average engagument iovel of our colleagues above

with significont rmprovemernd in maony arcas, plan
resuiting in performonce ot coove wargst.

Good prograss has been made on the guality
of our diveruty data and the developroent of
cur irternal networks in place to sunport our
aprreach to diversity, equity and inclusion, The
number of wamen in senior S remains a key
forus though as we reached below target jevel
forthe yveor,

Total bonus pool as a percentage of plan {out of a maximum of 120%}): 52.3%

ety ke a et

250 AT LT

© Rt b G By,

ofthe arou

rolteleme: or QR <) 1ch are considered to be stretching af all
»lewved of p o W release 80% of the bonueg pool, Plon  the | Moerformance that must be
1008 of the Goo 1wh of the nonus pusl. The

o perforr

Tewels 1h

} ol

level of performane cachioved tor

ned that o mode:ote

» o forretflection of wic

comm

er
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individual

nd strotegic ohectives.

The table below aives a hraad indicator of how tne CEOs per{ormed oguins

 Individual objectives

Mark Co ued to lead the organisation or on interm basis urtl his permanent successor was appoirted. He was
. assessed as a perform rating in respect of his leadership over this period, particuiorly noting ks development of anlan
Mark Hartigan for V= continuing as an independent business cnd stabilsing the busiess ond monagement teurr following members
rejection of the Ecin Capital ronsaction.

Transitioning to CEO at pace

I Mffective induction 1o the CEQ role and accountabilities, includirg buliding posTive requlstory and qovernonce
relationships quickly.

1 Lecdershap model corfirnred ond implemented with all tunction nead direct reports now in post and eperoting
effectively.

People and member communications and experience

1 Pro-gctively reset TED commuanicaiions’ tore of voice. including cors'deralion of V= vision. mission and ourpose,

ng with AGM compnitynent to transparency ond muuality,

I Delvered significant improvements thraugh the last three months of 2027 in key member and custemer service
cnd in staff ergagement ievels,

Planning for 2023 and beyond

| tnsured that the close of 2022 activi

sting strateom plan, peing dear oncnglienaus ang opnottunities,

David Hynam

s was well rmanaged and eftective.

b Ropicimmersion into ox

I Effective response to requictory feedioc< on cur future plans.

S

ssed by the Boare aw o quedleaver L nder

eout-ve diresto on on 30 Septernber 7007, He wos

nrrect and e was therefore elgik

sawed dosn fram bis o

tdark Hartigon s
the tormas o

Hils 015

s Remuncomon Omnmettes looks ot the
s that hove inpacted parformance and

=tol honvista be rdert, Tris assesamer!

Ansetoutbelow, upt
Frormarnce o i bus

GO% ot the CEQ poy-aubs v wadeterred f reauired over athroesyaa period
: 1 the imdividu |U:g : J\mti !u waderstond any interngt ong exi
elerminieg the opuopriole
o the year,

o
the brood tra;ec
inciuded cor

The total bonus awnrded 1o cock: drector ferred s set outin the naxt taile

Tot d
2{322 bonus s

Mark Hartican’ 170% Ha% 318 96% 40%; 127
David Hynam’ 1504 qe4 2725 1789% 0% o

[ sislniating

2.ard 2 based on aba

The 2020- P isfo the o
with finarciol performarce

mance perod from 1 anamry 202010 ¢
ey up 7580 of the toral,

stth ot o director

rguels s sel outd

Formarnice i‘.g(il‘

“Performance’

‘Financigl medsures - Threshoid (0.5%)

Operating capital surplus F247m f281m £3tom P5.15
Jgenerat:or

Total costs {incluting stratogic 25.00% Zidh4m £44221m £{390vm F£i4661m

and centrai Losts)

Total Coononic Value of New 25.00%, £i26 Clm £28m £ 1m 33,49

itten

SL5iness

Non-financial measures | - Weighting | Highlights -

g a sustairahie 1Z2.5% 1 ie the approved Board strategy was ‘mplemented during Hetween clan 8. 8%
sess Al for the future the porformane per uroposed lransaction with B and Creskols
Capitai veas hot approved by pelicyhol

ahaldg

Srployes ergagement Empioyee enyagenent was helow thrashoid

Overall multiplier 0.578x

Outturn as a percentage of maximum 28.9%
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Group LTIP summary of awards and amounts vested during 2022 - audited

cries there are no awards to disclese.

A netther CEQ wers parts inony LTI
Group LTIP awards made in the year {Z022 - 2024 scheme) - audited

As neilher CFO were portcipants in any LTIF schemes there gre ng swards o disclesc,

Pensions ~ audited
Since the ciosure of the def
contributions mto ihe de
receved cash paymeanic

o futurs accruahin 2013, directors hove nod the cheice of recei
=t cosh allowoncn, All executive direcic

o uur persion schem
5N (7{ OUT pPENSIon s
ne.

e or being potd an eguive

L of pension contnbut

Additicnal information on 2022 remuneration
Percentage change inremuneration fevels

The table Letow shows the movemart nthe satory. benetits and annue
compared o Lhe total amount lements for ol caile

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021

David Hynar? o nia o nfe na n/a
Simon Maore? 1oy ikl a3 i ni
Notalie Cegney n/a nfa ik nfa ni o
Colinle 0% (% 0% {BO% i rja
Susar Moinnes 32% AQ% 100% 0% nk nfa
Seamus Creedon 73% 16% 0% 1y 11
Suzy Nedpert® r/a N nia o nfa nja
Mark Hartigan © {75i% Q% (106)% {18)% 134)% {46)%
Alan Cook (324)% 0% (100)% (B01% nia o
»Savege? (75)% #Y4 1100195 /o nia o
Dovid Borrod ? B2)% 0% 100% 11001% nfa i
Alison Hutchinson - {791% 0% % {1035 nfa nia
% chenge based on o static populatinn exchading the ohief execitive 3.70% 7.4% 1.5% 2% {4 314 195G

aaes subsnd aoy Bouro tees

LIV SLEW L S IWE i Y

RIH e

cepesere bl

wasinienca sehich s ot inciudon i e calealater forthe cmce g pooulat on

az 1 Al

yugrs 7R

MR T T L B RS W TETL S
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CEQ pay ratio
iy jonualy 2019 the UK Government intred
f G;)Piv’ directiy 1o us b
have cnosen o Use the Cption A methodelogy, the raho com
employers and those who sit gt the 25tk ang Zhth percentl
approach fovared Ry invesic

stodiscioset
5o proci
¢ the total remiuneraton of the CEO ggainst the towo
il is considered the mos

osbpractice 1o me

2019t Option A 771 511 321
20200 Option A A9 1 3401
Crotion A 39.1 261
Option A 39:1 29.1 191
CREO £498.096 £25.000 F33.000 £49723
CECF1.138.733 £28.526

oy ! fis yeo the CEO pay ratios amivtare of Mark
' mlcum \md Dovid Hyna 2oV he CEO'Ss rerruneraben packcge s made un of a prosortion of nerfo
refuied varable pay. the rotie can mﬂmf € w;‘_ ; 3 nOnCe of _ran u*r*.\wﬁ-m and group, Mo udjustmen?s
nee b delotbaeca tung and
deterninmg execitive Doy

Relative importance of the spend on pay
The toble

dhisurctione

which reurcsents o s

ve Lo the mataal nenus

stol remuneration

2021 £m % change
Staft costs /8 =tc)
hutuai bonus’ 23 28

Chief executive's remuneration over ten financial years
The totaitemun
rcfudes. o

veo:

figurestorine LFO during Siastten nanoe’ ye
donthotyesars perfarmarce and ETIP aworas b
1? westing lovel as o porcentage of the maoxi

e onnual b S D0e
thonus payveat and

LAk etuty)

201

Mark Mark
Hartigan  Hartigen Fyrum

MEjee ik RAikh e tike Fichare Richard
Rogers  Rogers  Rogers  Roges  Rowney  Rowney

Rowney

TFotal
rermuneration 2.364 1,666 1970 2oL [oNRe 1029 1911 1,210 1,013 TET 423
{000

Berus % of

aalsrataaiiias PG 50% 369 79%, 80% 40% Q4% CI%

awrde

LTI O of

maxmam S0O% 2590 489% 100% 622 2% nki nfa no

vest ng

Leaving arrangements for Mark Hartigan

Y H g s lepnd NeRs ;'»uw f'um b i

ad to o payment of

ardare cetoat o pode 5e

[
2
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Payments to past directors - audited

for Wovire Snow were dis

edinthe 2021 Directors’ Rermurne

Tae leaving arrangement

Directors’ loans
A5 ot 31 Lecember 2022 thore were noloans outstonding o direclors.,

Results of members’ votes on remuneration resolutions at the 2022 AGM
b 2021 Remuneration Report, with 945206 of the 40 B30 totgl votes cast
Awith 9504 of the A7 344 votosin

n September 2072, the members agprov
muneration Poicy was put ferword and approved by members atin

At the Company's AGM:
infovour? The Birectors

favoure,

A

»Fgheiert

7 nbters

Remuneration decisions taken in respect of the coming year {year ending 31 December 2023)

Chief Executive Officer's arrongements

rwited onoend therefor vincrease to salury

PR T G roeements for 2003 wili it be changed e those thal e was re
3 4

Annaal bonus

s bascd on o mialure of
gl bonus are co sidered

Thete arenu s1g
fnaradl and non-fingncigl m
ily sensitive at thy

res. seepage 55. Tt

me.

COmMIMmeX

2023-25 TP

The LT awerd level for Dovid Hyncn wiillbe 7

The preposed aporoach isthat LTIPs will be paid in full after five years {ibree yveors’ deferral and u ther o two-year helding period), at the gronted

rote suinject to

I Ingividual remainng n employment and not v netice gt the payroli date post vestung gole,

5ond dawback nok gszesamant,

I Applicotion o the nermal m

ency capital requremnent [SOR) compliance being met, with no bregches of red risk

I Anunderpim of IVRS maintasning solvency, meosared by
rreguiatary solvenoy uniess approved by the Hoord.

apeed
I Remunaratior and Nomingtion Conpittee retain discreton for any poymeo s made,
Non-executive directors' fees

Fowalorihnd ERET
appropricte

irs and

e oirectn s are determined by e Boad, based on the responziniity and Ume comrmitted to the group’s o
s reguerdiragther own fees.

sans. Indvidual non-executre diractors do not take port oo discussie

The tees have besny
effective from 3 Aprii 20732,

ewed cgainst the current markat te ensure they remaln gopropricte and the chonges proposed have been set out below,

Chair £200.000

Fal

Non-executve director base fee

70.000

Senior indeperndent director
Committes choer fvanous)
Cansumer Suty champion

W

Srofits Comrrittes momizersiup

e

Hoemunerat

an 79 tlurch 2

The deeecio s approved e Report on Dirgctorg

Natalie Ceeney, CBE

Chair ot ihe Rerureration and Mominatiar Committee
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Glossary

ooyrment,

Asset shares:
amount ¢f monay
of preImmEs an
coste of adne

rvesimer

g those policies

Compuony |

Senvices Lirtecd

e ool Victora Tinangie

Dlscretaonury assets‘ Asseis wheiel
3 T at the
5 diecretior.

Ecaonomic Value of New Business [EVNB):
Tretotai pr =0 from aew buziness
ofter of \umm"or aliexpeded expenscs ord

the cost of 20y capital reguined o

ety sQ pr-)cccds when the

cimarenl reosda

3 eNIeTD

Environmentel, Social and Governance
(ESG) snvestmg LB pvesting g e

Exit bonus: A

ceaet <he

Group: Consolicor
Vittanta Finarciol 5
suhsHes,

]

international Finoncial Reportmg
Standards (IFRS): A
sthe mtenpot
rals Baord

Longevity risk: in

roreaced |

Mortality risk: The s

HESIRN

a%t Annug! Repert

sowned by
helders

Mutual bonus: A discreticnary sribuncemet

To asset
Ordinary Branch {OB): wiin
andowments, whole-of-|i
pensans pokciss.

Persistency‘ The exp
poloes that will be retamed Dy custo
gver ther comtract tern

TOrCs,

cliits
e ities and

tatonn

Present value of acquired in-force business
{PVIF): The gro i the evpected
cashflows ot ing
cantracts aoguere
combingtan,

sk
fanfe
trrough o b

Protection: A policy providieg o
the geath o aincabiliness of th

1nsuared

Prudential Regulation Authority {PRA):
A reguintony body thatis responsible tor
the prudential regulation ard supervis
Ananc frmsz

shservic

Regular premium coetved in
respect of long-torm cortiaste where the
S Tomake regulnr puyments

of the con

remury

"i—l’u"l]'hd{ thr

RNPFN: o
MNurses.

lotanct Pengan Fund for

Short-term Investment Fluctuations:
Shorioie tuatons s the

dfforence lu e Ene longor

st ond

FCHmaTvLrage
seis aréthe

he cunent year,

cntreturns are impooied
asthe lorge
T XL
expected to be

L v st

rent X@mr DS

such

PICMILmS e

Single premium:
respect of long- e contragts
atincepuonund i
i istomar o m

e

jucnt paymonts,

Smoothed Managed Funds: Sminothed

- Fd"::}‘-’]’f”llCm“?O meit-gsset,

ching ot

jsieDAE SO Rl y 11 the morket. In
o trag

i h) qre

parizont

.‘Zn:u(:th 300
SMONTANG proc cees youir fund

fromtbe impact of se :}‘iﬂr‘ rrarket shocks.

sarsiee frgmework for

and e

Solvency Capital Requirement {SCR): The
rtof requlatory capital thet
15‘)p\\(35 e Stondard
tie SCR, the tagite
r abul

cvent,
eqy, sk oroh
for diversiicanon,

2

aur

id allowiry

Trunsitional Measures on Techrnical
Provisions (TMTP}): Tronsitionat sy
e higher copitai requirements of So

regulatory -« &
s from 1 jaruary 20

UK Ceorporate Governance Code (the
Code): Tre Cooe sols oul standards of

BCTICE I COvOrE, amaorgs
. rd composihior und ds
wyandd relations with

oecalnia

55

UK Generally Accepted Accounting
Proctice (UK GAAP): This wali reoplace [R5
rgfortne Ve Group wthe
WAry ?O;‘. 3
Unallocoted Divisible Surpius (UDS}):
hat hove not et been fonre
s for partcipos
rer with the froe g ot

Pirnm

the greun,

With-Prafits Fund: 2ninve

were v combine aliof o

Tt
Mg ege i

FIRRIONS MOy ay ont

beheif,




Alternative Performance Medsures

Inaddionto FRS ond Schvene
are non-GAAF me 4 Wi
insight it the uinder

Trading APMs

are used o supplementiFRS ond S

Non-GAAF measure

ertin the year.
in the table

ontribution is used to moritor the contribution to the IFRS resull from new business w
onus forthe yeor

New business

contribution New business contribution s reconcied w the RS Loss befors tax and mutuolexitb
EJEEC}VV.

Trading profit
gencration

rading profit
sIievls

generalionis

Operating profit ofit generation s u 15 i measure of the overall perforrmance of the business uraty rother than the
generation overglt group. Operating proit generotior is recondciled to the RS Loss before tax and mutual/exit bonus for the year

I the table below.

seted operat-ng expenses is used by monagement to assess performunce Q9emet our stritegic gool of eperating

AU cost base befow a cost control target. Taigeled operoting expenses exclude
cloted costs such as commissions and investment fecs and abso ron-BAU costy such oy strategie mvestment

and nen-recurring costs. Targeted operating expenses are ~econcited to IFRS Operating and administrative expenses

Targeted operating
expenses

inthe fingnciol review on sage 15

Presentvalue of new  PVIGP orovides a roeasure of the velue of new business written in the yeor thotis more usefu! taar IFRS new

business premiums business premiums as it includes the present value of tho regular premiums we expect to receive over the termof
{PVNBF) contracts sold ir the yaor,
NSP is the total of rew single premiuin sales received in the year, phas the discounted volue ot the point of sole o
PVNSP total of gley I dinthey hasthed urted volu ot tof

the reguior premiums we expect to receive gver the term of the new controcts soldin the year. odjusted for expected
levels of persistency. In addiion 1o IFRS premiams, this metric inciudes the amaunt of Equity Release loans advenced
ond poficyhole: s geposits Lo ther unit-linked pensions and SIPP Tands, PYNBDR is reconciled tothe IFRS gross eamed
premuures in the nnancial review on page 15

o

Reconciliation of Trading APMSs to iFRS Result for the year £m 2022 Kl
New business contribution 14 17
EXGsTing Business 14 12
E‘odmg profit generation o o o S 28 29
Estate investrent income 3 a
Experenees viraneas 5 {125

Modei and busis charges 5 &
Operating profit generation 31 31
Strategic imvestment, debt imerest and gther itams {89) {901

LIBCR 10 SOMNIA veld curve - (200
Tax {creditfexpense clocoted to policyholder aotel shave {83) 23
Short-torm investmoent fluctuations {133) {10}
Loss before tax and mutuul/gxét bonus o - [265) {66)

61
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businesy is man

Operating capital
generation

Capital Coverage
Ratio (CCR) %

G

Aol Repor

gedor ey H basis, The i z id i eorcsUiFRS meosure sothey

erforman

Defin

ised by manggemenrt to montor the perfore
obveroy || iroding resull, Estate mvestnent neame,

Operating cagral generatioris the pnmary KPP
busincss units. Operotng copilal gencration is anaiysed iqte the
expenenoe vanances and mode! and bass changes/rmonagement actions,

Operating capital generation iz Solvency I surplus generated by the business, odiusted wremove the effects of
emporory volatifty from market movements ond the impacts from TM TP, Ag o mecsure of the performance of the
business units rather than the overall grouw, it excludes the revaiustion of defined benefit pension schemes 1l
terest, strategic investment [ron-BAU project spend), angd other group items including
restructuning, non-recurdng costs, and the resalts of investments n strategic assets, The APM s reconciied to Solvency
surphis generation rthe Francick review on page 13, Operoting copital generotion and Sohvency I surplus capital
are reporte dirg the ‘mpoctfrom ring-fenced fands.

and exit bonuses, dent

din*he Annual Report on an Investor view basis, ie. excl

2L

agquinst cur risk appetite. CCR% represents the rate of cur available can tal o our required capitel

The Capitel Coverage Hotlo s used by mancgement for strategic planning purposes ond to monitor the group’s capital

le own funds 1o the Solvency Capital Requirement {SCH) on an Invesiot view

own Tuncs ond SCR by odd

CCR% s coleulcted as the ratio of Eii

Lasis, zrocorcies o the Soiveroy I Reguiniory view copital figures for Bl'g ginthe
availcble and reguired copital for sing-tenced funds as shown in the financiol review en poge 132
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Independent auditor’s report to the members of Liverpool Victoria Financial Services Limited

31 De

Ve ended

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audil the tisancial sl
Financa] Services Lomited (e poront compa
fthe grouni far the yeor endad 31 December 4022 v
ey of kcmg,whc“' v Income Staterments of Financol
13, Stateiments of Casls Flows, and rnotes to the Ancnoal
statemeais, nciuding o summony of ficant accounting peli

sternents o fLFVtT

W

e Firvgang
AT
unbing standard

P cur copuarn, the fnmnorad ol

1 grveslaeand| wol e slale of te groap's and o
DI SO Yy sasat 21 December 2022 and ¢

aroep’s and the porent comnany's result for the year th

vended,

1 hove been prooorhy propoccd i 2 cardange weth UK-oaonted

rernauonel acccurtny standards; ard

1 love been gf;rencr' srddance ety the requrem

of the Cory

winmies At 2006,

Separate opinion in relation to IFRSs as issued
by the IASB

pirsined mnote 1
uroup o addil o Lo ooy

statemaents tho
obligation Lo w,)m ;

rds o ssues by the

o irge e
_mr‘vzt

2 gIC

Basis for opinion

e tec
on Avditing (L

rher e

FIRThTS or

sibfitres

r oo
SAs (UK and an
ke L lher e

vk
6o e auid o
e NGO PeNCer
o

nd

cote o sty [

QLF DS,

Conclusions relatmg to going concern

In audiiryg the fnandal stalemeanis have oo
the dirertars” tisa af the gonvg cancern basis of oo
preparation of the fir anan starermeants s appre pacte. Cur

procedures 1o evaloate the direclors’ assessment of t1e groups
aned the prrest conpany’s ub o conhing 3

concern bas s of ooour ed but weara nat |

[FeEES0 the D
/ets o conditions That ma
s and the parent con

1 Undertoera s C

= onniers o ing ol ine [etaelel
wern assessment: the p
B IS LumMphions

: the
e group's e the paent

CasessH
stpetforsaince;

dient comi:
EATSIRIERTN

cash tlove Torecast for tha oy

Prss Gf The dirnc oy
ipzorting and

LSS R |

1 Chatlong ra tho o
iy ihe Uy turecasts by roviewsn
canlracdiz sy r*vl-\'ief nrelulion o tese key

na assessing The drovtors’ cons: o G severe bt

vy

Vs

IRt 1\

CRGSITIRN

o

aifiof i th

cond funcla

Horeco

STy GrE OUn Oy

1 Fvale

Qi

g e "| proarialeness of the dreginr,

T5 01T GOINgG LN,

Bawed o
ANy M aters
ey duc
and the pareal company
forapeqod 0F otieus twel
cue sthorsedd

Heme

{3 responast
respert 10 gorsg
His report

v

inie

anci
e LK Camporote
ahd or ddrave Stt

O Ig e

1T apnie

TSI DG

£t
[islel-N
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elner e
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Key audit matters

Key audit reatters are those rmation
of the current penod ond inciude
including those wich ha
of the o

oLl G

semer? tenm, T
thereon, ardl we do not prov.ds

CHuchE

the hey
each

We sumimarnse below:
performed 1o address

Thase mettars, forgert

Key cudit matter

Valuation of insurance contract
liabilities — annuitant mortality
assumptions (group and parent
company}

Gross insurance contract lighilities -
group £7.9 billion (2021: £10.1 billion),
parent company £7.9 billion (2021: £10.1 billion)

Referto notes 20, 22, 25 and 26 to the
financial statements

AnLtan: mortaity assarmstions are on arpa of
s ficant manogement judgemenrt, due 1o the
mherent uncertamty involved, Whils e group
mianages the exient of 113 exposures Lo annuitanl
Vv sk through reinsurance, we consider
these assumplons UNAeIPINMING ross INsUronce
contract habilities 1o be a key audt ratter given t
group's cnd the parent company's exposure 1o ¢ large
volune of arnudy bustess, Tne annuitant mortality
assumMpLon has two main Componsents:

i EBose motioily assumpion This port of the
CUSSULON S Y DY Ayl expenence
analyses. but judgemeni s alwo reguired. For
exampe, in determinng the moest approphiate
glranulanty ol wiueh Lo corry out the analysis;
the tirne window uaed for historic expens
or whether dntfa should e excludes fron
ancdysis; ond in selectng ar aptropnate i
mortaiity tanie 1o which manggement overio
the resulis of the expenence analysis,

S

I Rate of mortality improvements
assmption is more subiective Giver:

iyl ond the uncertamty over o |
wall change in the future. The alioveance for
future mortahily improverments i asherently
aubjective, as improvenents develou over long
tumescales cnd cannat be captured by analysis
of inlernal expenence dola, The Conimivous
Martahty Investigohion Bureau {CAMIB) prowvidd
mortality projecton rmodeis which are veidely used
thraughont he mdustry und contom o stondord
care set of assumphions chudineg puhal rates
of iImprovement, calcuiated by the CWVIB based
on the most recent aveaiable oonUiauon dola.

Thsparlof the
the luck of
NPECIGNCY

£l

addition, o margin for prud
Wy emsUETR

i 21z apoliegw the

cirnurant morial

R aur fisdigs, wers commun

& thor, i our professional judgemoeniowere of moest similice
st significant cssessed nsks of matarialm
eul offect oy the overall oudst
Tese Matters wers Qadressed in the context of our audy of the finone:
G separale opimon o thess matic

atiers 9 forming our cnirmon aboy
mertter Gried eur Key observabons ansing frons

icate

I conjurchion wilk: our actuonal specic
the annuitant mortality assu
fiture moriality imgrovements

staternent {v
o of rewo

the ai

Eotrmbegy:

EN

ve, 150
those gro

iLres,

¢ the Audt Committec through our Audit ©

rmptions {
and iF8S

or ot du@ to
m2g o the aud-L ang
| statements as o whole, and

ner vath o overview of the pancipal audibg

_isr scung the eflfors
fortving

woedures

ompietion Report.

Insk

1 Metwalh sermon management invoived i the cnsaelant soontaiity assumplions
process 1o understand the methodology ond the governance over the
assuMplons Process;

1 Valdao the approprnateross of the datg, models, and methodology
used to perform the onnual sxperience studies, including the Contimuous
Muortohly nve alion (LR model 5 ot and poramaotensaton usetd
te model fro"c:htv Hnprovements;

§  Dvaluoted the design and implernertaton of the controts it place oround
the performance of annuilant moriality expenence analysis stud.es,
approval of the proposed cssumplons and enplementation within
actuanal models;

{  Vahdoteo the approponaleness of areas of expernt judgerments used inlhe
coveiopment of the mortality improver nen: ossumphons;

I Assessed the appropriteness of the IFRS prug s maorger to be apphied
te the gotuanal best esumate and its consistency over time by considenng

he olicwance Tor uncertombies icherent 0 the data and assurplions useu
ntha estirnate;

Foiniespectof COVID-19, we assessed manags consideralions and
any aliowances made for changes in current and futcre expecied rates of
annuiant morlolity: and

1 Assessed the disclosur of the annwtont montalty assumptions in the
fingnoial staternents and the commertary to suaJport the profit ansing.
| any, from chonges i these assurmplions over 2022,

Qur observations

Bosed on these procedures, we consider the

~utant mortal ty assumphio

to be appropriate ond found that the valuaton of msuranrce contract habilihes
s reasonable.

How our ddressed the key audit matter

sin, we performed the Tollowing 1o test
luding base moectahty assumphions,
prudence mang

Qur Accounts
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Key audit matter

Valuation of insurance contract
liabilities — expense assumptions
{group and parent company)

Gross insuronce contract liahilities -
group £7.9 billion (2021: £10.1 billion),
parent company £7.9 billion {2021; £10.1 biifion)

Refer to notes 20, 22, 25 and 26 to the

financial statements

The group's and the parert compary’s financ.sl
stalements include reserves for the estimaled future
exnpansas that wonld b Sl RIaNate e S I uIINa]

the in-force pohcies ot the balonce sheet date cver
therr duration, Such kabilines ore included withun the
insurance contract hob:hities for both the group anad
the parent company of £7.9 oilhon 2021 £10.1 siion:.,

The expense assurmpltions made are o sigmfican

arec of rick,. The expense assuriplons ars caiculsred
using signficant ;udgement, i particular over manual
reserves, removal of designoied one-ofl cosls and
aenieved cost suvings, 1ugether witn the cost gilocotons
belweer acguisinorn and mointenance ond then
between products groups (as differer
different expected duralions e, the
factors'y. The estrpated unit cost is catculated az
alfoccisd maintenance exnense over pohcy N force,
A such the methodology and assumptions i
s:grificant :mpact on the insur e conwract hab: m@

How ou it addressed the key audit matt

in corjunction with our ociuangl specichsts, we perfarmed the following (o test
[ & g

the expense assumptions:

I Metveth senior managoemaoent invy
process to undersiand the methodology and the governance over the
ASSUMPLIONS Rrocess,

1 Validated the completeness and coclracy of the totod expen
und the oliocation of expenses to the appropriate cost cent

b Assessed the hustonoo cocuraoy of forecasts prenared by perfommming a
relrospective review of the histancal budgeied costs and actual costs;

& approprictensss of sigrificantjudoerments made in appheation
ms-tr:odofogf, nc udng excluded costs, the allor
osis, the alloc

P Assessadtt

af th

a

on of expenses
ton belbween products

=ed by management to derve the assumplions
vant rales and aciuaris s by cpplying ot

ncl Jsf[ s krowledge and experience,

spa-in-torg

ng palc

1 Portormed dato testing over the completeness

1 Rewalculated Uie unincosts Tor afl proaducts ongd traced supnertng ool
througn menagenert's workings to ersure mathematicel acsuracy,

1 As the approproteness of tho oxpense inflstion assamptions relate
to markst experience and externcl incices, where relevont;

$to reflect che
ardh

ges i future

I Consideredwhether any :‘djuctment: are regus
i conomies of scale; and

dpel \"y volime 1o allov

I : > mtenance assumptions .nthe tnancl
sta.ements ond the commentary Lo suppor = profil ansomo, i any, from
chonges mthese assumptions over the yeor,

Cur observations

dures, we consider e evpense aSsumintions 1o
Hities

Basedt or: ¢
be aoproproie and found ol tne valuation of insurance contract b
Is regsonchle,

> TIMOC

Our application of materiality and an overview of the scope of our audit

Tho scope of vur audit wos influenced by ou ©
Yopantotive naldorchioms, nelpea Uy o ¢
inclividual B aremaent inc tems fmrJ dise

staisme

.

Overall materiality Our aves

(2020 1790 mihion) for the group ond the parent company, respechively,

3n ot
HEslTAEal 14 To e
Ires 417
s a5 anwhote, Bosed or our professional udgement e doterntiied Tiale

: ertar guartirative e esholds lor miclenity. inese iog=ther
oL cudln ancd the noiure, mming and exstent ol o proce ors the
3 the aifoct of rensactate ot desdually enc o the o

: for the financic! stotements as awheb: as

Ha B}

1l

abtywers £20.2 millon (2021 £30.6 millon anc £19. . mill o

How we determined it S ot dnollocoted Diicible Surplus (LDS)

Rationale for benchmark applied

Performance materiality Perform ance riotar
aggregole of uncorrer ted and undelected misstaten

The piirnary 10070 ve conadencl
cur ungderstanding o} =

Reporting threshoid

111 qrm:
Ll At

ir determuring our matenalily, we considered the financal metncs which we beheve 1o be
Trelevant o the men
15 the grovy

S s (o swdered lo he 1

v}

bers of the group and the parent cormnpany, @15 a body. Mer
represented prmonty by the UDS ond, consequently, we can
£ penary metnc o use o deternmre matenaily.

Is]

chitys setiorecuce wo an appropnately low level the probab Lty that the

s mndd tho par
1 and £14.72 sl
wernl matercliy,

T enaten Gy nclude
=i, the ieve ana

TP3INY'S Ondl

it ] oun eagres ol Grrors in

RO

vnoagdenfied
A rrilion:}
at reount

[SI¥13 ILANES T SER SRR Palal tt

w2 £ 0.9 medhon (202
ent commnny,

rely, as wel
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Cmalernal

s part of designing our audi, we assessed the rsk o
mizstatement in the inanoai staremente, whether dac 1o
or errct, and then desgred and performed cadit proce
responsive 1o those risks, In particulor, we logked ot whers
dirertors minde subjective judgements. such as gssamptc
St sigeicant aeeaunting esimales,

o ensiure hat we perfonmred

L0 TO e (0 oPEOE o ERe fmanoal

15 a5 a whrnle We ysed the oulpute of our sk gasessment,

Ancing of wolp cind the porent cor npm y, o
Lcontrols, and o o Lonsid

o tenlored the
s ificier

stotemne

ope of gur aud.

weort 1o ho o

Fronp gLl seope mofuded on o 5 sEthe qroun asd the
Afud scope gudn
Ty CE io| rther g
rors o the groun UDS

L company [
of the p’]ventu
carnponeat duc to ther conta
we De:’iorl‘red ot Lretbed Soope auriit covenng sp
e tems fur crivriher Lao componenis

S b dehtaon,
b i

For the resrdal
dead oo

[ E-EX AT T Ol LISSELSMen
naternal reisstaiements,

ERirsas (0COU

el over 99 acyned preur s,

All audit proceaures aoross all ertities were perfarmed by the
Grodp Sngagene s ALThe parent company ley
s fecrn clss tested e Coasobdation provess und carned out
analytesl procedures to cortrey aur conciusaon that there wee
o sigific ot neks of motennir crernent of the o
Faancnlsfermaton

e

The cornpany e COMPGnyY. Some active
are owtscdreed 1o thed party [ oviders mcludng nvestmest
et raron QR oy el PEoCessIng.

It

i order to gam anpraprate cudit evidence, we perfonmed o
ation of testing t} w2 nisingf :r»rtro s over fmancia! repar ng
8 lf“_‘bﬂ{] [Fist . 5 sUporing eviddence, I
tof thec rs v we e chile 1o gamn
r.sp,.uc:-m'aale cutit evidence through o combimation of evahinting
t o internal cortrol

Sreg suls >1l" ‘{avf’ procedures,

anel perio

Other information

1he2 other informotor comprises
»onnual Report ol then the ﬁ IRNEH
sditor’s ie; sort therearn, The directors are rrﬁ-ﬁ.pﬂnS:L ol4 ?m it
Daar opimior o the iinanct statemeants does nel oo
rrction and, evcept 1¢ the extent otherwase expharly
1M OUF FEROrT, W o NGt s any form o’ assuwronas

bR

Lexjares

coe basion there

e of mfarmnon and. i domg so,
“rformaone

or our kno
sexears Ao e

af crehie ¢
e SL.Ch e
ey, we are r?m red te deteny

e fino
= p-:—rro?‘mc—d.

ol sintesTents th
wea conzl

oG,

1o o taral missintery
i, bzhe—c} anthe vtk wee i
st reslatenent of
oo eport that foct,

N other ind

e hove nothnng o e

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the
Companies Act 2006

the work urdenal enin the course of

I our opion, Basedd o
te audii:

1 the eformaton given s i report ang directors
report for the iinancial veor for which the Bnancial statemanle
orie prepared s oeors: s the Biancal staleme et s ond

caaert

1 thesvaleqge report and the directors’ teport have been o
Y ZCCsHcRIne e vertn appliable legal regurements.

Matters on which we are required to report
by exceptimn
nowleddge o anehric s and the
canmputty ded e ervironiment ohte i Mrse of
hiL v huve rotidentified matenal messioteme .
ne direclors’ report

slrategic reposl ar

ey malicrsan
2L RS s T enot

Lo reportm re%per

to ol our o,

o1 records have not bean kept by the pargag
wate tor our audt bowve notheor

not visted b,' s Of

P oodeguoie oroan
B r:!l;;r'l'& il
from renches

recery

S COrTyYsrey AN stc:tem&mr and the nor of
ors ternuneration repert (o be audied are Aot in
i the corouriing rec ards arad i elurs, or

P lhe por
1he e

CEPERMIenT v

s rermuneralion speciivd by

Focerton declosures of direci
are not made: or

Fowe hove not recerved all the mformetor
e reGUU e [Or Dur ciud

TP

Corporate governance statement

ithe directors statements inrefabarn

Ve e evinv

oy

corcor, longer-term viabilily and thal part (}f the corporale
staterment relating o the parent com
virih Lhe o sians of fre UK Comere Gover s

e s T

Bosnd on they L J(*"w ey (6 aart ’;f our otidlt e l"ﬂ'-/(‘—

sinent with regards the appropr.aiensass of
11 bsis of QCroun
Thaed, st out on pogs
b the crndily”
SER t Cavers ard wiy
Coandd?;

1%‘1-\'\;

Tt thet 1 hos corriedd ¢
of the emergmg ardproagmainal s, set ois
v e o
ggement ond internal cortrol systams,

1 Thasecton of the arnual report thot desaribes t
of rislkome

offp tiveress

selaud orn e

I ihe.eq desy

ot perges A2 gid 43,

Report on directors’ remuneration

DGNy orepore a report
sivs of U
e cnickT

the Cor

ydirectors

e (O anes

Gl ard e pavent Lom
[ERIX LRI
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Directors’ statement of responsibility

As ewpirenes] more § i1y b Direg
set out or page AL, the directors ar
of the waigl sloternents and lor pemng sat:shed thet

ard forr view, and for sueh internal control o the dir
ace to enghia the preparalior of inanciai statemeants that
are free frorimatenc] msstaternent, whether doe to fraud or error.

TS Gl anl Of raspo
sponsibia for the preporation

167 ey fincrnoict statements the directors are responsble
for assessing the group's and the pareat company's ability to
continuie &3 G gomg cancern, disclosimg, as epphcanle, matters
refalod to goma corneens nmnd tang the gorg conceim bosis of
aecounting unless the drectors other intend (o bgudate the growp

o Lomnany or 1O CeasE oPerahons, oF Rove ne realslic
shuttodoso

o the pu

altern

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial stotements

Oer objed i
fevomecl s

> detect omatencd
ry fraudd or
iy o 1 the aGg
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tanding of the interral contre
riaks velaled to foud:
wegenent team the 1sb < of froue

olgh monagement overnide
foon 1 ety 1esling

colly assessing accounting estimaoies e p,(-\_f’ﬂ’} amounts

e L financiol slowemenis 1or
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ect
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forg
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Statements of Comprehensive Income

Year engded 31 De bor 2022

o Greup Compurry
2022 2022 2023
L Metes £m Em AW

Gross earmer
Premiuns ceded (o roinsu
Net earned premiums
T HeGme

ol fossesifGanng on preestiments

827 845
@ (201) 284
52 526 562
z

=
o i

[={RALIFTE

St a0
-
W
o
=
Ao

o |G o
@

542 407
{2,516) 21
26 26

(1422 1,056

[l
b
[
(79}
N
L]

Inves

]
e
N
[
LﬂlD
[
fad
b

Totalincome T T T zeyy

Gross beaefits and Claems, excloding ext honus g {1,036) 1S60} {1.036)
Claims cerlesd to rensrers . 2 261 292 261
Met benefits and cltims, excluding exit bonus e @ gFrEy o wEs o [779)
Gross change i iong-term conirect balxihes, evoluding mutuaiZext bonas 2 2,844 2,840

Chonge i ‘C‘-PCJ*'”’FY contrort 1 ‘|)—‘ITIF‘§ cededinr 2 (551}

e

94)

Chonge o non-parnic, v\:i:r\;
2 195

e

LAl o

: .

' 4]
5]
s
"

19 (25) i24) (24) 23)
11 273) . (243) 258
{298) (307} (267) (28D

Total cther expe ses

Total benefits, claims Emd expenses, exciuding mutuaE,’exlt bonus 1,126 (1117 1,153 11,041
Loss before tax and mutual/exit bonus {265) 166 {269) 75

Mutual borus 3 (23) 28] 23) (281
Syt honus a {12} (10 {12) {1m
S ease) 35 97 i1y 97 (12)

I Gmie 1o Crechy

Loss ufter tax and mutual/exit benus (203) 115; (207) {125
= irdlocs . 45 ) s 207 125

Other comprehensive income

lems that will not ba reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measuiements of delimed berelll pension scnames, nal of tox 38 {127) 23 {127) 23

Other ccmprehenswe income, net of tax (127} 23 {127) 23

Transfer from/iLod the Unallocoied divisible surplus As 127 i 127 (23)

Tata] comprehensive income for the year - - - -

Agamutual alf nel eqrmings are for lhe henedt of parbapatng nokoyhelders ard are caomnea forwnrd walk
strplus. Accotdingiv, thore 15 bo protr tor the yeat shownon the Staterment of Comprehensive Income,

Unatocatend Srasibie

The Group and the Cpa pony have not presenied a Stalement of Changes in bguily as there are a0 equity holders neaber the Group ar the
Lompany.
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Statements of Financial Position

Veos ended 31 December 2022

... Corpany
2022
Assetls
Pension honeft asset 38 18 19/ 18 187
te 28 46 53 - [
E Arolp utdertakings 22 - - 249 572
Prajg Guipment 27 23 25 4 4

Drealenred 1o asset 30 42 - 41 -
SUFONCe 0%sels o 1,358 1,905 1,368 1,20%
VTents Qi groad nieres: 31 60 €% 56 DY
B 63 Ab 69 Gl
30 i03 10 103 101
11 [ 11 o

N0 1d 11,013 13.797 10,804 E 7t
atrve flesr Instrorrents i 13 2 12 )
Cequivalents foxcluding bani overaratts] 427 385 355 207
67 13,081 15,573

fothers receivables

and cds
Total assets 13,177 18,66

Liabilities

Linceloceted divisible curnbus 4% £93 634
Poriapabing 1 sg oG L il e, 20 4,447 4,447
Porticipating vestiment contract sofyliz es 23 634 634

22 (256) (256)

5518 5,459
20 3422 4,054 3,412
i 3,415 4,134 3.415

£.837 8,742 6,828
of tox haibty kL) 6 122 6
15 39 20 2z 20 .
habd fies 18 350 34 350 itk
et inatr o 228 1974 229 14/
al hobdiies ta 3 [&18) 3 0ifs
oles 45 54 45 S0
Trade and othor payables L 33 188 155 M
Total liabilities 13,177 15,66/ 13.081

Mep-pon Heerting vl ¢

Non-garlio

Nonr-partcpaung

Deter

[RESTVENE
Subordin
Derpvatey

Othes i
Insurgroe o

Lol siat

e fia

Denangs Hynam
(RO TR

20 Mok 2023
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Statements of Cash Flows
Yoor ended 31 Decernbor 2022
ixn.-l.g.}“ww .

2022
Notes £m Lm

Lompany
2022 2021
£ £m

Cash ond cash equivalents at 1 January 383 EEN

205

Cash flows arising from:

Operating octivities

Cash usedin operalng activimias before movemarts (7 nvestments held g far
vitlue lhrou core ol G

45 {905) 14153

{9089}
530

6015 held ot foir value through sncome 740 25
ctivities {165) (1%

(379)
79
143
{1
(1}

(159)

Increase in swvestrment 0 aroul underickings - - {103

i - - 320 1dhH

Pu-chase of proparty, 17 10l es L - (1) : - (1)
cask Hows lused ini/generated from investing fctivities L - i 320 YA

Financing octivities

Payment of leaswe obiities {2) (%) (1} {1}
rest paid on suncnd i i3 {23) 42 (23) {23}
cash flowe used i firg g activitios __ R (25)_ . ... 126 {24) 124}

Net increase/(decrease) in cash und cash equivalents 31 31 137 13
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December _ ) S a4 w1 34y 205
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

ces 83 i 73 gz

it

R
iiS

opOsits 44 2

Cash and cash equivalents per the Statement of Financial Position 43y 385 355
Bank overdrafts o33 {13) 2] (13) 12
> 205

Cash and cash eddivnlents per the Stetement'of Cash Flows 414 28

342

The Group cnd the Compary Cossifes the cosn (ke
aperating casl: flows, s the nurchases ore funded from the
contracis, The comprny classifios the cash How

invesirg o0 Lvities,

s far lhe acquasiion and sisposol of finnncct assets and thear reiotad income as
1 the ongination of msirance and mivestinent
of group underiokings and ther relateds imcome as
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Notes to the Financial Statements
1 Becember 20022

Year ende

Significant accounting policies

Thes section descnbes the Group's sigoif
as Ot e Ifon CJ”-’)u\m".g DTHCY OF ey accounting ostimat
o5t ; e redew 5

tnurics the
wome, the ap

it accounting ol

stortiedd,

1. Significant accounting policies

Basis of presentation

terthe residis of L
the Cormpany
fimanciel wtateme

| statements consoh
Lirted i

v fevckade of
ol stoternents, The Gooup and Cormporny
o dopt the guing tonce n Bass i L kS
s, T b !
moiena Gnoericant the Croup’
it the gomg coneens bosis of oo

Lhe ofere continy
theer inaraal st
lhere are n:
abding te g

Accounting Standa

RS 4 drsurance Contracts' the Grouo
hed ezt o ontivting procie es fon Rsuronae contre

i wont contracts vodiied oy CRIOIOPITe
ork and applicable sbkand
S 17 cowntinig uelicy o) Belows ane

O (G

RINIER lethitaIoH

Going forward

tors have dec
sty ior a UK ratued thon
1 january :
alan s -n Lrarce conts
spermiied by FRS 103,

lr =S
with etiect fror
roupr mtend
“retnodology o Solven
at thes wall
PE Wi e
e moteal chonge Lo the Groe

ot 'he rerd e to fally ameor
dtnanens

desetirorn the

the G

Wi

os) ot fair value,
= Group operales ins
frnareal ste ol
Vo

comb tramsshinnnd adpee
vds o be completed n'ﬁfm\— 1

; H ite J k ngcton Cons Jt daled
e i rmuthinons of Dmn‘;dn PRSTIRI)
b

taleeyn e tunc e

weitichn th

et are p‘\’%’

L Ane G ”«\J;J

: q\)ud,
uslmen: l{‘wmvn‘.g the t4bm g

s e sheel ond reducing Uinallocnterd

surpdus ooonran

Significant accounting cstimates ond judgements
boiatemients in accordonce <lmaiss, Forthermore, cormmfex estimetes oftsn

roclye g agniiio e evel of monagermient judgament. These sgnshoarnt accounting cshimales ae aisclo B

HRteThte

S reqlires e e of

Tihe o

S RG

St oot

reng pobcins,

igoments made m applechion

1 reas mvobve sganficant judgement oy monagerment on oo anphontion.

Area Significant accounting judgements Note

insurance contract

classification 1 Wihether significons insurance tsk hos been transferred to the Group. Hi
Reinsurance assets £ o of sigrificant imsurane e nisk for remsu- 2 anGrgemenis erteted mto, 24
the folicwing areas wcluae ssanficant estimates and assiinnptions, iclucdine = 101t s JH’T-ﬁr‘t Although

ratory Fhiens

ermentl's pest knowledne of current o
el on wethin the nevt fiy

s L r:;r?‘-.n%g arnounts of assets aad

Area Significant gccounting estimates

Fair value finencial P Cenmure of fair value whiere there s no o7 Frovted market aeio for asyets clussified “as
assets wittuny Level 2 or Level 3¢ e tonr value rensurement lierarc by (sec Nete dbive) "
Insurance and P Assump s and adjastments o determirrg surance contract ard parboapoting
participating rrrestinent conbeot hobikiies onc 08so0uled r2msurince 01ss ‘hsincludes econome

He3
investment contract ANl PON-2C0N0rHC QST P g unt cost expronse riooafinns o s products, U
licbi I Assessment of tuture ootions and guaantees.

. 1 ks ot of recoverable cricont of the Cosh Gereraung Joit S ele}
Intangibles T iR e 282
GO | {or possibie impn ren

Pension benefit
asset

Ry RS0 L0 MEEnLUNe the 1240 henefil of Lo,

I Assurm

72 Annuai Report




1. Significant accounting policies (continued)
Adaitienel con

e osithner]

oS IpACtng S
B LS 0% T

Ly

The preparation

not consider this to i:-
future iy
RO W
consider tho

dle cnandge

could have mo

recagiss hoa

Accounting policies

a) Consolidotion
{i} Subsidigries

directly o ind by,

e Grouo has ol of

ueh the Grougs «
s an Ccihbity wine

ek UvItes Of the e

OOF LInEr ngnis,

et y, tor examnle

gh vt

I exnos e to or ngiies to, vanakle returns from s volvemant
“.“"i'!ti
b the abibry to afrect the s g £ PO DVET

the entity.

i the
fols
sore cre chongns

consderation ol ¢
roup reassesses whether i
osndicate that
rrerte of control

~neal of control s nased on
fracts o jr_sr\ amstanges, The
an e 1drm.ur“
1O 0N

The oosess

= o
YO anling
! E‘.ey arc oxcbuded from

LEhe rmte S wlnoh conlrol ceses.,

Subwdim:

tI e pu rC e e Lo of Gocouming o aocoun:
Accordingly, the cosl of an oeg o]
v other rse VAR, BCLILY
i LEren o oa‘-.:smed ot the date
g cont H
on ars reastred iy
snespetitve of e extent

mgtrurv SHES UG NG lratnliles
~q {dentinahlo osspetg -’=rﬁu‘r»}fi [ANIAGS]
1 g busiress combim
sonsthiony do
1erest

camtnl pos
licat

ot ey non-cortrofing in

The excess of the co
Group's shiare of the
0% o
e et
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1. Significant accounting policies {continued)

Product classification

Business

area Insurance

(Participating)

Smoothed Managed Funds
Srnoothed Mo
nelude a signiheant deatl
benelit,

agged Frnds

Savings & ol yhalders rire entitled 1o
Retirement ., ohore of the surpius of the

wath-profiis fund.

Protection

LVFS Heritage (including
RINPFN and Teachers
Assurance Funds) with-
profits life and pensions
policies

moriaity Zlongevtyl from

Heritage the policvholder 1o LV,

Pahcyholders are ent
ashare of the surphus of therr
respectve witi-profits fund,

Product classification

Insurance
{Non-participating)

Retirement non-profit funds
{fixed term/ enhanced
annuities)

worlalily
the
pohcyholder to LV,
Polizyholders cve not
entitled to o shor e of the
suplus of the tunds,

All Protection products
surance risk

vias ronstorred

e policyholder to L=
by the pous
iy corrpensated an
el of e insured
mjury, liness
or death; Pai cyhisiders nre
ot enTThes re of the
sutplias of the funds,

LVFS Heritage (including
RNFFN and Teachers
Assurance Funds}
conventional non-profit life,
pensions and annuities in
payment

These moldies ransfer
ST TN IS Onde risk
tnorey L longetyt

from tne policyholder to
V= Policyholders are not
enttled 19 ashore of the

surplas of e funds,

investment
(Participating)

LVFS Heritage (including
Teachers Assurance Fund)
with-profits investments
Inese investment products
provace ting policyholoe

pond to
1ot sgn

by whether pay-out is on
surrender, matnly o

death therefore this s not
rance conlroch, The
veshimenls anbitle fne
peiyhodsr 1o ashore of the
surpius of the wath-profits
fun,

an s

investment

{Non-porticipating)

Unit-linked pensions.
including SiIPP
N sgneficant
rish s transterred
the clstome chouses

exposed 1o the assoated

Ananciel sk
ajditonal prrtic pomon
benedils,

LVFS Heritage {including
RNPFN Fund} linked life
and pensions

e nrodutis Jonot
VeTer S rihicont
oo sk ham
yholder 1o Lv=.
Pahoyholders are not
ted 1o o snaee 0F the
surpius of lhe funds,

enT
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

¢} Foreign currencies

et ass

fole, Exe husge o

15 reporiac.

d) Financial assets and liobilities

Recognition
The Grou cla
ol thenstrum

Category

Designated
fair value
through
income

on initial
recognition

Fair value
through
income held
for trading

Loans end
receivables

Cesh
and cash
equivalents

Other
financial
fiabilities

Derecogniiion

urtirg pohoy for eac

sets and kab
FHATYS \il-h 1\

Financial Instrument

Debt Securites,
Securities

Equely

Loons secured on resisential
and cormmercicl property

Non-partapating
investment condy
inbdites

Dervabive cucels/ Giobilities

LOKINS, FENSUrONGe gopos
other deposits and fin H“riiﬁ
assels ansing from nen-
investiant ooivities,

Cash and cash equivalents

Suborcinoted debt

Y

Adinaneial asset s derecogrised whoen

1 the nghis wraceive cash fows

1 the Growp has
the asset and

= transferred

nstered s ng
as:

1

nancicl asset o ok

cim the asset hove

seks ond reswords of the s

wted more ar Curfe101es
Sterenient of

et of

Basis of classification

Where lhe mveslment
U 1S Mancged on tl
the lotal retur on
EFWE‘S?’EEF:;C.

Designated as fa.r

vidlus i grder to evord o
megsurem : i?i('(if‘-‘_}l’w?(‘ﬂ('}'
ith the assocrt
nked iinonoicd ass

Denvatives are classified as
held for trnd g as reduires

by IAS 29

Fnoncial nssets wath fixed or
deterrminable payments not
uoted in un oo gk,

Consist of cash ana ghly
quid nvestments that are
reqdily convert :mo a

known amount of cash

Ficnoal icoifilies v th hixed
or determynaile puyments
and Mmatunty date

nthe relevant rote to

ghensve Incomo

a5 upon nitial recogriten as snown belove. The classiiicaton
Y2 1VESIE TS weer Oy it

Subsequent Measurement

Feur varltie using prices al the
1 of the penod.

Fanr valie on o discounted

casit fiow basis, taking mro

account no regolive eguily
guorantees where s elevant

Amount equad to the far
volie of the associcted unit-
ket financial ossets,

ried ot foir vadue, Asset
ab:-lityl dlassifeatior
dependant o whether far
vele s posive of negative.

Armortsed cost using the
effective interest method,

Reviewad for impairment
whenever evenls indicale
that the earrying cmoisy
MY NG DE rECoveranic.

Carrying amounts ot
amerused cost

Amortised cost usmg the
effective nierest melhord,

nslated at the rates preves
inwhiglhs

15 e terd iy it

e Copte

na at the transaclion

the underiymg rmnsacton

e PUiurs

Recognitioh of

change in fair value

Incoime Statement —
net investrent gains/
osses)

Incoime Siatement -
nat vestrent Gor s/
{losses)

Income Statement ~
hNet investment guins/
yen realised o

Aossesy
impcHred,

N/

e} Impairment of non-financial assets

e>xpured; or

ot have
not subject to amarliscion and are 1es
15t e sk oct
for EHW}QZ]E"I'TIEF*, 5
ind-cirte H‘u‘*;‘i. Lhe L ryin.

an indefinite use’u

/REnever

. for exampie geoaw

o amount by

fornmprarmend

SO FOVHNOLE

arourt. Th

\\:Fuk”e e
— tansforred contral of Ghe onsot,
A timcncic] Palily s derecognised when the obhgotion arde:
ke bab Iy 15 discharged or cancelled or egures, ere ore sepa alely
 Non-tincncal
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

f} Cash and cash equivalents
Cosh ond cash equivalents compuse cash ot berk and oy band,
and shott-term depos 19wt an onginal matunty of theee months

or fess wehith gre sy Lo an msagnificant nsk of changes in
Fosr {he purp : ment of Cash Flows, Cash and cash
aguvalan mct anaove but are shawn net ot gutsiandiny

sk cverdafts.,

g} Collateral

oblciterm and

Iolloterol 1= recewved or pledaed i the torm of oo

latela by

iy sed ;zﬂqat»id Tr wn
carvealents and o corresponhitgg a5y
nythe Statemant of Faanac! Po

Yved that s nedthor sold nor te-pladged,

s nolrecoarsed i

aworly s Nt i de
o Fnen ol Posiiion. Nun s qcl
Gr oo s netin defauitis not derecogrise
Fasihion and aing withn

‘h:‘ Srar
weihse b
Stacment
R ISSSNIRES ISR

Hiroms L
hE appronnoie

A

h} Mutual and Exit bonus

By e
sivthe St1ais

o1 et ol wikhar Gr
Creey ety o] Ol s,

3 Sihtes
vAtn NJLE 2T and G0N Lr05s
s cteiy verthie Mot G

Faons M"IL et Cloeres ks dise jus el sey

Changes and future develocpments in accounting poficies
o) New ond amended standards adopted in the year

(2022 tet
os that are app

-

il

With oftect foems © Jane
made oo ity

QHEeS [ pver pyees

oL,

=i by the

Annuai Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020
i Moy 2020, rT-al
ronaf iIFRSTIFRS 8

ke Hiu

1S Graerdaren
AIS AT HEEAEN RSV ﬂu,"l%

T’W""(: crnerdlrrens, 18
'_RS 1 Fratd ore "\fj

Hhel o zehrhne 3

Amendments to lAS 16 - Property, plant and equipment
S nf*w\ea:t’; reeed i May 2028, probit o camipany
ctir g o the cost of prop KSR

The
frovesi ¢

arnou

2 TNt

e 2515 BMlaaTnielalY
il

Amendments to IAS 37 - Provisions, contingent ligbilities ond

contingent assets
k COstS

g ffmlu(t [ oL=

b gt

IOIRSTealsTe

Py 202G, 00
coork {g»r

b) New standards and interpretations not yvet adopted

frrents Lo sty
rnes are effective
2022, cond have no
refcrteet finne

Anumibser of
ercions
:OEH(_‘-’IS beqgn
aplied o ey

B IO

BS 17  wewnnid
ong 1o e

e, e stendoros (IFRS 9 ang
Bove snmoteral
re SYanrioes

“ IR
sutcole hass 1o a UK my
Lo Uy CGAAR
reetoern
o nchadadint

£ on the Growy

s e

[ Tei
sfion
Iosonugry 2073 CeSslry

g from IPRS 1o UK GAAP v

Compliance with the criteria for the temporary exemption
fromIFRS 9

Lo RS
enciyg he

CROPUY
Ddunuary 2027
Ty U7

Telivr iy ate "o

DrocarIrare o pabies InsT e reaced of

Cqied o b
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Sk >&=5ed7r|i£

19 date the

1y

d

el

e
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o testal 30
re iFRS A hab
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y o3
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e} fn(‘ll'fﬁ?- COMRR 500 verl]
claded 1 Note I3RS G anforn
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Segmental information

gmentid aisclosures are Dased on Spetaiy
o deciians are miade cnd theveay i vemch

aperating ;‘)crfom‘.unco 1S QP nternodby to the execignae dirsctrs

2. Segmental information

Segmental accounting and reporting
Reporting to the execuuve directars focuses primanty on Soivency These business un.ts have been dentified o3 the regportanle
Heantalmelrics o bus s reliected in the Key Performance senments od relevont disclosures are mcluded below.
frcheators on page 9. iTRS segmental mformation reported 1o the
boond s hmited Lo ITRS result, with recorn o Lo
the Statement of Compre CAS sech, no segmiental
disciosure has been reported {or segment gsseis and iabihittes.

Trodaig result is A ron-GAAP mecsure o8 ernplaine
ard s caleuioied oz Proft/lioss) before tax und mu

adprsted for the loliow

fon page 66
wal/exit bonus

Estaic i
Expenence vanances and model and bHasis changes,
Sirctegic Investrnent, deb! irterest and ofher,

Tore fredhi/exnense ailocated 10 polayhoider asset share,

staent neome,

The executive direr

Short-term mvestment fiu;zuations_

ErVICES T

The grocucts and ~ repartable cegmient derves s acameg ars os follows

P Sovings and relitement pengsanyg, soyings, nvesimenis and oguity refedse ok fncmcial ao
JHLY

i rey

I Pratection lfe pearance and income protechion produg
I H sty
Tronanctie:

[N

actively markeied, the masenty of the

savings Jnch investmant praducts that are no longer rofits product s,

hotween reportabie segiments are on aorma comreaeraal termss, and are induded vathr the reported sogmants,

da} Segment profit

< shown ir the toble

o profit mecsare Gsad by
with a recorncl,

Sxeculve direciors 1o moniter pedormanee s Tra

yihe IFRS Loss betore taa and rutuns

gresull frodmg rescle
w besnie.

¢ SR

o Tracing

2022

Sawvings ond retirerment 10

B L -t

YOI wORION

Raordat ernd Dorsls Chanoes, 5 5
Qperating profit generotion 31 31

Shrat=gic nvesumant, debl olarest, gre e did ather (80} (90

BOR 0 SONIA vield curve - (20}
Tone (rachti/expense gtiooalad Lo potoyholder asset share (83) 23

westront Huctantn {133) {10}

Lose before tax and mutualfexit banus {265] (60}

tions of the hne e nthe s ver Porlormonce Measures on page B0,

b) Revenue

aurenents ¢
Nt Volue o

g T erl IFRS
d The

I o cverrae Doere q prosaented aa Uns oabes Lo port of the Trading resalt

t News Busimess Premiums (Y NRD choar pe reconciloo

ASCCE TN, W

2022

_ £m

1,097

S35
1,454 .

(242) (204)
: s on-partiepalng investnent conlrects which are deposst acco.nied {(231) F400]
Geposits {80) (713
foct of captrlisation focter onragelor prormear IO DLSINESS {315} 1294}
New business grcss earned premiums 586 &1
Groe SRATIV I n-fone e 5 L o L . 241 232
IFRS Gross earned premiums 827 245

¢} Major customers

FThesheclons oo s et customers B oo ndnedunl poloynoid

d} Ge ogmphlcql

soeralos s e Ui

[T NS
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3. Capital management

Policies and objectives
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3. Capital management (continued)

Assumptions
setend ossouiated
whiedisg

The coiculoten of
capltal requirernents reqares G rumber Of Asaumntions. u

ant valus of
plions are oo
ol s IFRS o lost
arm ard

W assumptions required (o
Tk ity cash frows, Mo
SOUTIE s thise used 10 derny
arg strucivied so us 1o cgj

hehavicur. Fuline ave
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usec to disco
e ane
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Stress and scenario testing
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s O0f sensiivily
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s
RS el

to plor Yo the future op
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taf they anise.

Reconciliation of Group IFRS UDS to Solvency ii Eligible
own funds

2 IFRS Unalfoo

s on o Solvancy Hiasis,

2

The tubile below grves coreconcihisbon of
drvssible surpids to the Group's Eligible ow

The Group Soivency H results disclosed below ¢
uneridiled estincie of the yeor-end resulis ot

sy cate, it possibte that the Sobveney b re

r;r\~‘

Groups o Gy re acively ueged, 1o forvel pUBl cerion of he aro VA N L
the Solvency tien of 1z Group I'ﬂ"y Wy Gt priorte ‘m PU:'U‘ non 0! the group Solventy [ , (] an
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any aotuch marke: movement ocas s, e examisle, !he Groaps's
et risk mapoae nent Strote gy sirms to mmlr e
1o rcrket fluctuotions,
W GINGE rolent ve action.
winclude e use of hypobiei 1 mf:fk“‘ movernes s
potensal isk thet anly represont the Gr :
of possibie nec-term morket chang=s thatl cannot be predicres
wath “atvy cericanty, Lt 18 J%50 Fniegn that o O eS MOve
i ardentical {astion,
2022 2521

P [ e £m am
IFRS UnoHlocated divisible surpius 693 1.023
Remave DAL goodwii and other mtongitle assets and lig {46} (53}
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{rsuronce conbract voleahion differences 99 142
Deferred iax adpestments (44} _
Other 7 18

net eligible awn funds relating to ning-fenced funds ) o {71} 131131
Estimated efigible own funds {excluding ring-fenced funds) 920 1,360
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Restrction of ov (35) (42)
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spect of Ter

Croup estlmuted eligible own funds
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Risk management and control

4. Risk management and control

Tie vities inclu
OF InSLEAnCo, INvestment aod rotiverng srogucts 1o UR-Drsedd
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4. Rislc management and control (continued)
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4. Risk management and control (continued)

Life insurance risk sensitivities
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4. Risk management and control (continued)

Pmperty price risk
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4. Risk management and control (continued)

(iv} Forean currency risk {continued)
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4. Risk management and control (continued)

{vi) Fair value estimotion
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4, Risk management and control (continued)
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4. Risk magnagement and control (continued)

Compony .
Financial assets
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4. Risk management and control (continued)
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4. Risk management and control (continued)

tmformation akout fair value measurements using significant unobservabie inputs {Level 3)
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e

it unobservakle inputs that impact the valuation of motenal level 3 assets and'

Financial assets held at fair value through income

50
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s el LS o et Dests

Could vary signdficantly

» SysTed net tosset i
) ] oo dustothero

trefhind DT gl

of hol

Costrbuts

or el

ir

Lol

Chstibutions

ar calls since
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ke
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4. Risk management and control (continued)

Sensitivity to changes in unobservable inputs {Level 3)
JLAISIe [ {te

ervable mputs we the loons

ol lde

2 hanGey

Irocleg ot e

el mstruments whacn cie sign hiear
mecial and resdertinl prope

¥E OsSUTEHLNS s shown e the table be

02z
Reasonably possible alternative Rl ERTREE
assumptions
Unobservable Currentfoir  Increasein Decreasein Crorentta: D e o
input value tairvalue fair value
Description . £m . Em £m

i Drseount rate + 5
trote +/-

Lowains secared ong

. . 0
Droper by 2021 Disc 394 28 (25} 34 2z e

Leoons secred on commenca

Dhiasrint ro

e - 100k 398 17 (16) 395

plRe]sTHEAY

¢} Credit counterparty risk Loans secured on residential and commercial property

e sk of T
Ly thorn
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4. Risk management rind controal (continued)

Reinsurance concentration risk

rance cowntetparies with credit ralngs
e countorpartios

Reinsr s cong

st sk s miemised through contracing with o diverse range of reisisy
¢ Remsurance concentration nsk s managad through roviewrg the credil rating of rcinsuron

wathws our ]
and exposire il

Insuronce receivables

nediores {o

fal r one et

Hence =

exnose the Croun 1o cedd sk from policvholders and 1
b HTHES Gre e WO ITORITage Gy poten

ccrded valh diadual counterprrhies.

GURRESSOT (13

o lurther Credil Loum2rnarly rok provision s recier exc s of the normnt provision for doubtiul receniablos,

{ii) Credit risk exposure
The wables be
of the Gioup.

=il with thol

proffe of the Compamy s malerclly oo

Slhie ot the Groups assets, The cradit nig

Neither past due nor impaired

Pastdue
Below but not
AAA AN A BEE BEE Notroted Total impaired Totad

Credit risk exposure 2022 . £m S ...Bmo L fmo fm  Emo 0 Lmo Bmo.dm
507 1,093 1,181 715 3 - 3505 nfa 3505

3t ane other fcod oo
Lo secuied e residen ial ard commiern!
property

Deriver ve «

54 28 181 121 7 403 792 n/a 792

- - 13 - - - 13 nfa 13

- - 24 - - 37 61 2 83

- 1,293 62 - - 3 1,358 - 1,358

- 67 6 - - 23 96 7 103

51 83 274 - 19 - 427 _nfa_ 427
612 2,570 1,741 836 29 464 6,252 9 6,261

Ao e o
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700
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4. Risk management and control (continued)

{iii} Offsetting finoncial assets and financial liabilities

FOSLod wilien Ty Groun Menas 16 appiy o current fegrli
Cup L rereTvse crechl fsk exposure,

Statement of £
ments ongd codateral are atil sed by the

feet in th
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4. Risk management and contrel (continued)

d) qumdity risk

s sk thot the Gross 5 carnol make payments
fficent assels in cash
cashm o tenely tosluen
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4. Risk management and control (continued)

3 of the Group and the Comaney The

ofclers bas vet 1o be detarrmined ane

The tables bhalow surmmanse the matunty profle of srnce contreets ond fincneet
dresible surplos represents o surplus forwmch the alocation beivweer partapot

o1t Labice Delove

@velsier) fromn the 10
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4. Risk management and control (continued)

Unit-linked

Company fondemand)®  Within L year 1-3yeurs 3-Syears OverSyears Total
Maturity profife of financial, insurance
and investment contract liabi I‘ i L. L Em Emo o Em__ Em
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Performance

Notes in

crration on the mcome

et

thin this section focus
generaled. benchls ang cloms prad and expes

on the performance ond resw
dilure mzoried cre pres

5. Net earned premiums

Accounting for net earned premiums

eqrned

Written premiums nelude new business premuums plus ongoing recular premiums recened forin-foree pelaes,
premiums oare arrved ot following deducton for pramiums ceded to roinsurers.

Premiums ced=d {C remnsurers are occounted
peing resured,

yin the some accounting pericd os the relates premiums for ihe direct business

Long-term insurance ond participating investment contracts

mient contracls e recogrised as pweome when due for payment
ueh the policy s effective. For msurance polic es the effective
ment paiicy the effechive date is the poloy cormmencoment date

Eegular prermiums op long-term insurance and part- apatng inves
For single premuam business, rec he dale fron
cote 13

cammunicated to the pol.cyhoider.

fl}it\(}ﬂ O Uls OF

the porat af whach insurance covorage bogins and for an e

s included as rew annuity single oremium business at the annuity purchase
ated on o arnuclised

PPersicnts vesteo 1Inia oninuity contracts dunng the y
ce. Wiere periodC prermiuams arc rec ervedd other 1han annually, the pernodhc new business preminms are 5

¥y

Non-participating investment contracts
sech i tie Statemnent of Comptehersive Income
ent controct habrhiees recorded in the Statems

Prermiums ana cla.ms reloung Lo non-parhopatnng imvesument contracts are not reco:
Ut are recordad as conluhutions 1o and deduc bons Trom e non-parhonoteg smvest
ot Fraanmaia: Pesition,

L Breup . ... Company
2022 2022
Gross earned premiurns o R £m Y [ £
Long-term insurance and participating investment contracts
Single premium
sunents and sovings 280 280 4357
IR R A Tele: A TE I ETET 264 264 L38
Regular premium
livestrnents ong so 14 17 14
12 5 f5
2
827 g EaL
Prermiums ceded to reinsurers
Lusnigg=ler M s uranc e prert. ams ) B (301} {301)
Nt carn=d preruums 526 526
Groass written prem amsg - g nvestrnent contracts w [ T ore
] anove rofer to Note 17) 231 4G5 231 AT
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6. Investmentincome

Accounting for investment income

Irvestmant ncome inciudes dividends and -ntecest. Dvidends are recorded on the date on witch the shares are dedared ex-dividend.
feterest recaivabie from g wonts of fair value threugh mcome s accounted for on an occrucls oss. infarcst receivabic o IDans
ard recervables is coicuiated or an effective mterest roie bass.

Company
2022 abil
_ e im . Em fav
At fear value through meome:
79 /3 79 73
coond Bed mterest secunbies 103 112 igz 1
Fon residential property 26 28 25 5
~od on corremstoal prapeny 14 & 14 G
vables i - 1 _
Oun Jndartakings . - o 120 184
) 233 222 542 an7

7. Net (losses)/gains on investments

Accounting for net gains/{losses} on investments

Redlised gains and losses
Reahised gains and josses an investments are calcuicted as the dfference between net scles proceeds and purchase piice,

Uarealised gains and losses

Unrealised gains anrd iosses anse o inve warsts hekd ot the
ncome. Unreahsed gaits and lasses represen 1o chonge m v
recogmsed unteahsed guing and losses assocd 8wty Invesimer

atoment of Financol Position dote that are ¢l fod os fan value throuah
untion of such investments over the peniod less the reversl of previcusty

201,

Group Conmipony
2002w T e 7
,, . n £m i £rr
tpents at for value throwe .

il (872} (240 (872
- Eauily secunities (1,020) 605 {1,020Q)
—Loans and mortgages {152) 45 {152)
Servatve financal mstriments {148) (Ody {149)

Investments 0 group undertak-ngs L - - (323)

o (2,193 5y, (2,516) 21

ss0n 0 £167m {207 1 realised goins of £303m0 for both the

O cardd

e iueked wathin
the Compa

SSRGS D0 VESTNENTS (e e R

8. Other income

Accounting for Other income

Oiher mcome ndudes revenue from controcts vath cuistomers relating 1o fee and commussion income. Fee and commiss on income arses
from tontracts 1o provide annu Qsse! Punagement senaces on pokeyholcer i menls. conlrucis wherehy the Group acts as an
agory for the eagmation of couty release mortgages and an rroditcar forinserance products aricin thirc portes

Fee and commussior ncame 1s recogrised in the Staterpent of Comprenensive Income as performrance obligations are satisfed, including
the provision of esset manog 15 etion of eogrnod-on of equily relegse mortgoges. Assel manaaement
sorvices cre performed on pobioyho ) rvand thes i< reflected @ the pallern of revenLe
recognition over time. Foe and commussion s setiled ot the transaction date as esset maragement charges are jeved directly an oalicy
noider assel shures al the contractua! rale ond commiss or basean on Lhe werms of the equily relenze mertgoge s deduciad iiom the

morigage armnoy

L S0

 Lompony

2022
- £m L
23 23 23 23
21 i8 - -
9 g 3 2
53 50 26 25
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9. Net benefits and claims

Accounting for net benefits and claims

Benefits and daims ansing on long-rerm msyrance andd parsoipd
the change iy provisinn for outst
e recoverntes ore accoanted
Comnaines ronsistent with the cins

lonmns Bandhng costs and g
remnsurance rer ovenes, Reins
‘rom remsurers e esturated i

Mretuety clonms ondd regular an
of the dale whenr poaid or when
clans are accounied for when

jalad

The chr ge 1 cdpaslment o rensusanee recenable
an extended period of time (¢

ue settled ov

Graup e e e e ,
Leng-tarm insdrance and participating
investment contracts

Benehts gmd clonms pend

Change prthe proviseer for olairs

cewrtlle

5

AN FEsH QN s

o wedue adp €
serciely onthe

bt b sclement of

15 (desclened sep

nty poyments gre accounted for
y ceases 1o be included v
e Grpup s ronl-ed. The volue of clown

SiRteNin}

srndineg o

siment contracts v bde omounts poud to p

ty arssotitied weth

Heyhalders,
#1715, Benehts oo claomns ore reported net of expecred

forin the same penced as the refated dairm and amounts recoverante
: hobnis

slired poliy.

s poyment, Sunendors are accounted for on the earlics
contract |y v, Decih clonims ard ot
contracts mclodes bonuses pad or payable.

tal

Lizmabing

E

ol amounts duc romrsssorers thal are contaoied s

.. .2822 e
Gross  Reoinsurance Net
£rer LEmo L Em
1,042 {266} 776 955
6 - & 5 -
- 5 5 - &
{12)

liel

1.036
vpartonehng vestment
obnted for crvd not indduded
527 - 527 432 - 403
2022
T Gross Rumsu‘r‘u‘r\c;m Net T LSV M .
Company o £m m LT - B fi
Long-term insurance and participating
investment contracts
Berefta crd clonms o 1,042 {268} 776 855 [k
for clome & - 6 5 - 5
STIRY LA sl =1} - 5 5 - =
Fxit bl s y oy T terr et of
Comprehensive income: {t2). - 12),
1,036 {261} 775 !
T8 nel claims for pon-participoting investmont
Lortract e oee deposit accounted lor cird nol i e
above fefor 7o Note 527 - 527 403
10. Finance costs
_Group . L .C‘n‘mpqﬂy .
2022 a2l 2022 st
fm . T o Em N
(BN (e 13 23 232 23
erast evpense 2 1 1
25 24 24
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11. Other operating and administrative expenses

Accounting for other operating and administrative expenses

Other operahing ana administrative expenses are accounted for as incurred.

lon acauisil
ent of inlangi
Depreciction on 1 Operty dne equinment

qReets

Amortisation ard mpooe

s dispesal of proporty and agripmen:

rent ricnoge! nerd expenses N .’_,h-;'l"qi-?’-.

uneralhion aee Note 12)

e leee Note 37)

ALGIL
Epskoyon he

tanaygzmenl o
cithties expongs

wiye cllocolad Lo groun underlaengs

rAarkehng and adeerd

Oier siaff costs

B ) B
273

2022
£8300

Aol

Fees ponable 10 the comany’s auditors ang s asson

— AL o b

Frehaled
1 0N-ri

— A

9658

I add-tion o the amounis disclosed above, exper

ce servces include the audit of the Sclvency il regubatory retur for EVES Groun and L

L 1 audit work of £ P02 T Fnil) were pord tu the auditan,
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Financial assets and liabilities

crrelatng to the finanoal os
HICOME GF QrmeT

.,

15 58T resents informo
-, cire: Reld at eith

s and kabilities held by the Compo
ed cost s defined by the Group's ag

e throug Cre,

il

13. Disclosures associated with the deferral of IFRS 9

LeMRoTOTY exXempt

Lo ERS G

el

R Doae 0

As expicnaed
campy
fincana

He

al assols,

Fair value of financial assets

Tne forvaive ot 21 Decombze: 2002 ano the amcunt of change in e for value durng the reportnyg o i 3
iiafelyid rre as follows,
o _Group _ _
Fair value irvaie

2022 £132
nciglassets e e B L Amo

Fi

sogrnod b Teassnadie g oxeation o0l T el e,

COTICE LTI T 0T T TN g s 0l et

seosed by F24n: i
gascls has detrenser

srvatie of Nino
fry L26m for e Comp
and decronsed by £2.4 ¢ B! gy Dehiod,

e of

g receivabies respectively wilh Lo remosns,

A rite
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14. Financial asscts  Fair value through income
Accounting for financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through income

Financio! assels at foir volae throuch wconie mclude inancs]
assats thot are held for trading and finanainl ¢ 1S It are
desgnated as far value through income on ncephion.

Denvatives are classiied ot fair vr}lue through rome o8 they are
neid far trading ( 500 Note 15* Fm Sirments are de ated
o5 fopir valse thro ! 1where they are pot of
cgroup of Bnorocl assels or ab-ies Lare managed and the:
pedormance evaluared and reported to the suard on o talr valae
bas:s wy ciccordans th the Groun's docuncenied invesiment
leqy. Thes ancial instraments ace mensired o norket
proes ar prices consierant with maorke: 1 g should no nnce
be ovastable. Doy ore gamns are recognised only where veluauons
use dgata frem shuervable markels. Ary unrealised o realised gams
or losses are taken to the Statement of Comprehensive incame,
as far value gams orlosses, or realised guns of losses respectively,
o they ocour,

Fiooncit assets at for vobue through ncome soude Dsted and
unlisted investments, units 1n authorsed untt rusts and open ended
wivestment companies (OEICs), loons secured onresidential and
cormimercial pronerty.

Financaiat iabii-les at forr value through sncome include dervairve
@l instruments grd non-portanatin g mvestmen coniiast
Hobilinies; sae Notes 15 and 17 respoctively

levels for faomcai assats ana
red.sclosed withion Nowe 4.

Tno IFRS "tenr vl hierarchy”
wabilives required under IFRS 13

Loans secured on residential property

The far vadue oF loars secured on residentsol property (ansimg
from the eguty reiecse Morigoge busiesstis determines vsing o
discounled cashilow approach. The coshtlow nrofie & coloulated
by apply-ng the demeogrophne ond economic assumptions over the
projection penod to the ivtigl loan amount rolled forword by the
conlraciual inlerest. The discount rale s bas
curve gicrecsed by o spread ond an alowance for riskes ossocmted
with the 'No Negafive Eguity Guarantee .

‘ng key econemic asswmplions are the swoap yield carve, RPL
H » nilabon (allowng for dilanden.or) ond its
volatiity. The key demographic gssumptions are early loan
repayment rates, moricliy rates and long-term core rates.

e louns Meornorate o ‘No Negotve BEgosty Guaranteas o
custormers. The contractual terms of these guaraniees requie
the Group to accept the lower of the morket valie of the customer's
property arad the volue of the loan plus acorucd interes: al the dote
of g(=dm‘pTaon as full settlem rtgage. For gimost all
ity Guarcniee wll

=3
1T e
be recern

visked and the s
d.

The o vadue of the 'No Negative Equity Guarantee’ s determmed
using a closed fonm solutien and s inciuded in the fair volue of the
loars through adiusting the discount rote.

red on residentiad property vathur LVES were

v o subaidiony company that s outhorised 1o mtaie
s row g closed book, othor ﬂ”yw crements
The purc\";se b/ LVES wos al ongimabion
expensed in LVFS whan paid).

The lonns <ec

added o e

exisiing Hola sty

e g,

watitie plis 7% (which wios

Loans secured on commercial property

Tlhe {air value of the loans securec on con
aetermined asing discounted crsh Mo
undarbying qilt vields and delbt margins,
expecled Lo be recoverad throunh onge
four value represents the recoverahle vob
of tromaceTion costs,

real property is
el i
/ evalue s nos
aloo payments, the
o of the pronerty nel

Significant occounting estimates

Fair value of financial assets

Financial assets are vaiued ot faur volue using market ohservable
inpiuls whersver possible, Judgemenl s anphed Lo deteimmne
whicther o market s active hased upoin the facts and croumstances
of the refevart markel. in the absence ol an active rearked,
esimation of frar valus is achieved by using valuction techniques
such g3 recent arm's-length tamsactions, dhscounted cash

flow analysia and cpton pr:ang mod or discounted cash
flovs onulysis, estimated future cosh Howves and ount rotes

are hased on cusrent nrarket intormation and rates apphicable
o hinarcaalinstrumenis with simiar yields, credit quobty and
matunty charac 3. This vorlucation will adso tuke nto
accourt the marketabibty of the cssets bemng valued.

Detads of Lhe key ussumrztions used i the absence of an aclive
market for feve! 2 and tevel 3 financichinstrumerls are contaned
i the fe Lo estimation tables dschrsed m Note 4 B fvi),

The inputs to level 2 ond fevel 3 wicotions are o source of
maor esimation uncertanty which bears the risk of a matenad
adpistment to the carrying amounts of ©
withi the next fnancial year.
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14. Financial assets ~ Fair value through income (continued)

. Lompony

2022 P
s . [ RS -1 B X

Finuncial assets — Fair value through income
Shares, other vanable yeld securtios and wts i wst truses
- UK Bs 6,573 2154 6,511 2,144
— UK unfisied 50 54 50 59
= Overseas heted 84 192 84 122
—Dw e LR ! 9 1 g9 1o

| A other Pxed incorne seourntiss

Debir e

— UK histedd 1,812 1,665
— Owerneas hsted 1,693 1,683
{ 384 394

398 398

11,013 10,804

Agseis heid (0 cove hoked o hties ncluded chove - ) “.-%.376 4.360 3,376 1.260

15. Derivative financial instruments

Accounting for derivative financial instruments

Rervatives are olass
the dote or wh
137055 DHISHS,

Changes |

R gmng OF [osses o Investmonts ey the Stas
Siatement of Comprehensive Income os they ooy,

e dernvatve

TeGUILY Vo

S orrnanty to rediuce 1ts exposure 1o inie
. RIESS anl slERavial

ERS RIS

o the warer

2022 i
“Contracy i
noticnal Fair value Fair value [
anmount - assEt —Hability
Group and Company £m EmEm
Interesl rate sweapss 107 10 (¥a)
127 ~ 3 259
1.135 - {201} 1,075
813 - {18} 1.055
48 - - 01 - e
49 2 - 25 -
2,345 13 {229) (1S
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16. Loans and other receivables

Accounting for loang and other receivables

by mieasured at far volue and then subseque
ables are recognised whon due,

Lons and other receivables arer
mtcrest rate method. Other ren

y measured al amortised cost using the effective

The Croup assesses Gt ecch Sty

ement of Fmancial Position date whether there s any:ndication that ¢ loan or receivable, er o grous of
lomns or recevalsies, is mpaired, For loans, the amount of any ampairment ioss i measured as the o
=t vaiue of future cash flows (discountad of the onginal etfoctve interest ratel. For othe
measured as the dif rrying value and the recoveralle amount Imparmentlosses c

e between the carmyng amount
ables, the smpnirment (0ss 15
‘e recogmised in the Staterrent

]

erence bet
of {omprehensive fncome,

Group . o e LOMRORY

" 2072 2022
24
SO groun undertokn g5 -

celvable 26

alised oot greneingod wibr Doe Credin Leenten e
v amproximate fan volye ot the Statermert of Fhen

Detads of mpomeenly o neicdl ¢ = bl Qi
The oy a0onab

17. Non-participating investment contract liabilities

Accounting for non-participating investment contract liabilities

hvestment conliact habilites are inn.ally recoansed upon receipt of proenar wfrm: the po
are accouried for as o fnancia by Hty and are intiadly recognised ot the ve
farr volue through imcome or inceplion and subsequently measured ot foir v
the associated Tnancial nssets.

cyhslden Noo-porticiprting contracls
of gremium rP’eneJ The ability 1 designated os
710 ovold ¢ measarementl inconsistency vath

Subseqguent depos:ts and watldrowais cre recorged directly o9 on od ustment to the cortract Lalulity i the Statement of Financial
Posihion, omethod Known ce deposit accounting. Fees choarged and invesimenlincome receved are griased m the Siglement
of Comprenersive Income when earied.

[

Fou value adjustments are measured at each reporting dote and are recorded within Gross change i controct habibties (Note 235
lent vabue is caiculated as the number of unils allocaied to the pol cyholder in each vt nked fupd mul phed by the unil price of those
tunds i the repoting date, The unit prices are determimmed wih reference 1'J H :;'1d assets ard hnbibties ch are vatued on a basis
consistent with that Leed to measure the equivalent assots and b F*ﬁonr;c! Posit:o :

L agdpusted for the offoct
of future tax arsing from any unrecl.sed gains or losses. For a coniract the oy the poloyhalder, the far value cannot
B lass than the menrmurm surrender valug,

Group Company
T Tz 2022

Balonce ut 1 januury 4,134 3,780 4,134 &)
Depostsiconved from poboy 231 406 231 5
Payrments made to nobieviioldars {527} (103 {527} 1£13)
Charge s contlrac

L Fens 0 L1823} 423y 351
Balance ot 31 December 3,415 3,415 4134
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18. Subcrdinated liabilities

Accounting for subordinoted liabitities

wed al the foir value of the proceeds less alinhutable transacion costs, Subseruernt (o nibial
acoqnition they aro 1 rAnadchion Costs aro amortised over the pernod to 1k omption doto
on an eff terest rate basis. The armort ge s nduded i th tement of Comprehensive Income Nee £0sts,
A eguivalent cmount s cdded 16 1he carrying value of the habilily such thal ol the redemption date the vaine of the ioudity equals

... Goup Company
2022 2022 0
SR fmo Lo £m o
p
)

A9 350 345

ki
356 349 350 349

{3507 of Fix
»d s ooy of
CThe effec

crelated caste of fdmmcurred €
cuve it I 215 ovier e penod o the Dirs,
naf ZImfinarce chorgs

ised

usiy

TR {

P 2043
The inie
o Notes,

o at the s roll

He Opta T ora th

fodmte falls shoriy after e sy o7 10€ Angnicl s

wer rmtue by dots of 22 Mo

i of 22 Moy 20232 and
eafier Lp Lo e :

emrents. The Boord s

(=il

3
i
-
~..C
O
<
]
2

annualiy o
vearly ntenvals thereafiar ¢
prinTs o A step up moran o

Y RTI Y

Pt rate equal i

Ui asslier ofy Interest defenal i the evort that u regulato
anting dore cable requictory soivensy captol teareme=nt of the

widinated notes were 1o be 3 Aol or

L has occurn

pscoan i pusareent
st payiment, LVES would be i
= the option 1o cleg: 1o d

Ty nterest ge
e OF Gr002s] OF W

i Lhe ¢

115 S distriboton 1o membore

s heidin the Stotome:
o7 the

Decemibven J002, Monnoement ros

cont, The farrval e i -
o the b prce o

beondine notes i wred by refercor

Soder s Fr e epreser

19. Other financial liakilities

J— N _Company
2022 20622
£m £m

3

cash e >4 0 m fon more cetu s,

cobidteral reconed relates (@

The carratag amoents d soosed above recsononhy Ciprosere: yieent of Frarmc il Pos tion ot
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Insurance contract related assets and liabilities

Thes section presents information refating to <o
amounts relaling 1o msurance cantracts, parbapalng i
valugtion of insurance and investien: s oo disc!

1rosts Qocou

leabas

20. Insurance contract liabilities

Accounting for insurance contract lighilities

surance contrecl habiites aie recogrised for nswance conlracts
n exisience at the erd of the reporung perrod. Such liobilities are
onfy derecogrised wheor the oh son speafiad n the contracr

s dhscharged, concelled or expire

IFRS 4 Insurance Cortracts permits the continued application,
for mcome statemant sentriion and babihty measuremaent
purposes, of accounting polictes that were being used at the
date of ransiban te IFRS, except where o chonge s dearmad
to make the financial staternents mere relevant 1o the ecorcmic
deaisior-making needs of use1s and no less reliable, or more
rehable and no ess relevant 1o those needs. As sucn, the Groan

of ?r‘ orTHT 4 :t ,!1
rsurers in De chbcr .cd"S amarded n DCLLmbr r 2006 and
vatthdraven in Decembber 2015

Liability adequeacy testing s perfonmed for alf [ohg-term insurance
and partipatng myvestment contract habiities. At each reporting
dale unassessment is made of whether the recogresed lonag-lerm
confract fiabilities are odrequate, using current estimetes of fulure
cash flows. I Ihat ossassment shows that the carrying amaeunt of the
aixlities (iess reloted assetst s insufficent inight of the estimatec
futire cash flows, the defiuency s recogrescd 4 the Stalement

of Comprenersive Incomae by setting up an addifiona’ Eability.

Lrabilities ore calculated gross of any reinsurance recover.es.

A separale estimale s zm‘df‘ of the amounts thab will be
recoverable from remsurers, soe Note 24,

o) Porticipating business

Participating insurance and porticipating investmasnt cont

habilites are calculated i accordance with the PRA'S previous
recbolic” habihily regime, wench was hieregeme o place of the
date of ronsition 1o IFRS. I partcular, provision 1 maoe for ol
a8 payments (declaren and future, reversionary ona tenmingl)
strmated. wherg neessary it g manner consisiont veth the
felwwnt fund’s Pr.ncipies ond Practices of Fnancol Matagement
(PPN where there i a consiruclive onligat.on toy Jiuymfdﬂas
The abilities mizlude ronce for the ime and intr:
of options and c;m.lorteet gramted 10 palicyholders and for future
Management actions,

wted for i accordance wath -8
vestrmeanl cartrants cnd rey

ssed within

" Thisarcluces

the

1S 4 Tnsurance Lo
reurance confracts. The assumoions deed
Senaitntios are provided witbnn Note 4,

e 25,

The realistic pardcinating bobiiies are bosed 00 Qe aguregale
vaiue of pohicyholder asset shares reflecting post premiums,
mvestment return, expenses and charges apphed to 2ach
policy. Allowance 15 also made for policy related habsihities such
25 GUATANIEes, Optons 9k fulure Dowses calcuicied vsing
o stochastic rmode! semulot Ng ihvestmant returns, Gsset mix,
expense charges and bonuses.

There ore o jarge namber of 1B Whole of Lite policies whora the
customer s etther fo longer awore of the pohoy's exastence or
kas died and no cloim has been submided, despile exlensive
fracing obively having beer unceriakenir the past i a0 atiempi

toidentify thes LOmers or ther nf\x‘.—""—km. A pronarhion
of these pol'ces are treated as "gone-oway” ond reserves are

reduced by apply' ng reduction fagors dependent on aoe, 1
tyoe and premiurm poying status. These reduction foctors cie
determmed based an araiyss of storcol aclua moriaily
expanehos versis that expecred.
The porticipating mmvestment cantroct habihities are d.sdiosed
seporotely wiiiin Nate 210

In determining the realistic vatue of iabilives for paric
contrauts, the valtie of fiture prohts on non-parheipate
business varitten m the with-profits part of the fund s imciuded
the coleuiation. The present value of fuiure profits an none-
porhoipoling busmess CNon-portcpating value of the n-forcn
busimess’, Note 22 is separately deternuned and s value
presented os o deduchion Trom e sam of the habilitios for
porticpating contracts and the Unajiocated devsible surpius
m the Slotement of Fnancial Posiion,

poting
=)

b} Non-participating business

iabiiities for non-particiooting Msurarce contracts are calcuiated
cordance with the requeements of the PRAS handhbool uaing
2 gross premium valuation method or o method no more prudenst
than the gross prmwurn method, 1hvs waos the regame s ploce o
he daie of transiion 1o IFRS, LVFS and relevont subs:dianes howve
adopted the modif ed statutory solvency bass in the volaation of
provis ons for non-partiopaling business,

in e
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20. Insurance contract liabilities (continued)

Significant accounting estimates

The valuoton ol insurarce contract lic
acoomnting eshimale, requinng the use
which has ¢ sigificart nsk of resuiting in o matenal adjustment
o the carryimg omounts of assets and liodaiklies vethin the t
Arcnciol veor,

3.0 tes 15 o s

Assumptions and adjustments applied in the valuation
of insurance liohilities

The valuation of partapaling contract homhiies s based on
assumptions refleching management’s best estirate, which are
pically reviewed annually, The valuation of nor-part-opating
insuranGe controts s hased on prudoent assuimphions, mciy
s doviation. These morgins arg

o tcrmmej using stondard actdoeraf techmigues and expert
judgement, reflecting the underyimg r1sks, A separcde coloulahion
15 also performed 1o cssess tho ron-participatng value ot in-force
DUSINESS v his or pest estimote assumplions. Assumplians
mnuiuding the meaigm for prudence used are descnbed in Nates
25 ana 26

Motabde chonges o assamptions it the yeor include.

1 inconte Protectiion termenahion rates hove hoeon updaoted
wyrefliect recent experience, decreasing nel of remsurence
halslstios by £15m.

I Theunt cost cllocotons nave been ravsed to r=llect expacted
‘utare expense fevels, including an aliow for long-tenm
strateqic myvestment costs. The urit costs have increased for
some producis and decreased for othery, The assampuan
charges have decreased habiites by £10m:

ted o relact
.

Febimed persistency tates nave been apca
recont CxXporonce, nereasing labities by £

f The OB Pen<ions cash take-up rates have been undated 1o
refledt recent experence Wicrensing habilies by £4m.

Tae cssamntions tsed for moriahity, mortidity and lon
vosed on sianderd mdustry or remnsurers’ wables, The assumy
dsed for mvastment returns and discounii rates ane based
market yickds, The ascumptions used 1o oxpenses gnd persistoncy
retlect product charactenstcs and are prmariy hosed on relevent
inter 1G] caperenc e,

SUREE Sa S

wnee 1 made for mortalty improvements, thes s done
= tnstitute and Foculty of Actuones Contimuous Mortaiy
aily Projechonrs nodel. The IOt Lsed iw
h(‘ followsng advonced parcmetensataony

p
z
-
[v)
=t

rates ot 1.5 and 1.25%

I Long-tormamorover
‘or fernates,

1 Sregotung paramete Sk of 7.

1 intral edditons to improvernent rates {TA” paramaote
for mcsies and 3.2% for females.

Hhe same mortol ty improvement basss s used for ol products

anc ioliowirg the naming convention usad by e Tty

1 (SR A=
1 7, A=0.2%%] for females,
SR 5, s 18 abbrevated 1o T OMIE 2019 Ad;

managemen: jU(}gGT‘-"&t‘-nl,

PManagement have applied jJudgsment it setiing ossumptmns.
tons for rTmr ality, mormd i longey AL

ef ect the Grr‘ma 5 OVl
sxpenente, m port»cu,!ry, for lmpoireg antulies the morta
assdimpiens are cdjusted so as o allow for convergence te
stowrlord mortality at cdvancerd ages. These adjus 3
Qoo ny to hfesty condition, gender, ag
curation n-lorce, T Hons used for discount rates
are odjusted “or the Groun's own risk exposure,

Due to he long-term nature of the kabilities, the esumates are
subyent tu signilcant unceriainiy. Wwitvities are performed
age nst the assumptions ard disciosedin Note d q).

Assessment of future options and gucrantees

The valee ot opbions and gaorantees on with-profits business
s valted wathin thie markel-consistent discoutted cash T
woluatics, the maost ratenal of which ore mrmum benefit
auorantees on LVES With-profits business and quoranieed
annulty options on RNPEN.

Due ta the aoymmetnic natare of thess Lalilit'es, stochashc

chingues are requered. A markel consislent economic
SCENTro generatorn s used with o wide raage of future econc
corditions to capture the geymmetry, and o discounted «
mode s used to derve avalus of the habil ty at the valuat on date
These techn gues e widely Lsed m the Ife mswrance n
th embeddead eptions and guarantees,

(a1}

1o vilue hooilites w

The valaauen rmodels make appropnate aliowence for ooth
Avmageren: and poboyhoidder aclions, where appronriate,
mcluching appronr.ote demographc assumptions on opton
Stguarcntes dales,

Detenis of
oo
ab-force

e lorg-terms urark e andbinvestiend contros
alueror assurmptions and the nor-parncipatng val.e
dfuotion assumplions o d.aclosed ve
20 respachively.

>

SNBSS W Dol

wilbin Noies 24 o
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20. Insurance contract liabitities (continued)
a) Analysis of insurance contract liahilities and reinsurance assets

.02z

Gross  Reinsurance

EM e

Group

Participoting insurance contract liabilities
Long-1erm s once contract hlamiiies

Net

4,447

Non-porticipating insurance contract liabilities
i

. (601}
(643}
{109
122 -

NSUGNC & reiaiing o Sorlcneing contrits’
s

bl ties

ce conbract b
Jronce contract

Lrai

Long-lenm s

(601)

2582
{39}
122

- LAY (954)
4115 (745 2,367
226

{1,358}

2 064

R .

Reinsurance

Company £m

Participating insurance contract liabilittes
fang-iern nsarance contract hobidi

4,447

Non-participating insurence contract liabilities

L contracts” 200 - (601}
= ¢ ontract hatbhe: 2G¢ 3,228 {648}
od isororee contoet habul tos Z20d 70 {109}

122 -

{601}
2,573

{39)
122

""" {1,358)

2,055

(054,
2103
427 1266
118 -
T Aes: 1963 2742

sded from bene ol

o ronirucis that ~onpe ode o

Sy PO e IR

ECI e R el R T H S T

b} (i} Mavement in long-term insurance contract liabilities — participating

2022

Gross
£m £m

5445 -
346 -
14 .

Group and Company
Baiance ot 3 Joruar
Tromstor of Smooth b
o With-Profits Fand-

Preniurns reg s lved

ged Fund busimess

v

Liabsltios paid for deaths, motunties, surrendors,
henelits and cloms
e business

Benelts ard dionns vonation

470 -
58 -
23 -

23) -

(500) -

Faps dediuce
sinent iccome o change ol pocesy

OSSR AsSUMPUaNs:

Arcrehion of v
Adjustment d
— hwestmentreturn

ie 10

{463) -
— Expense 1 -
4 -
13 -
(4} -
{10) -
(5} -
18 -

—Lapse ond surrerder rates
— Other hass changes
tdadel chunges

Oiner

i biers Assucosco (1A fund specal norns

tutlthor s

Reinsurpnes

SO s

4.447 -

arce ot 51 Deceniher

SO RSOTELONY By

it e daardy

e [ AR SIS BN

15 it
A7 (473
242 - 282

75 7h

{23} {273
187 - 187

195} ~ {95}
[ - (73
(& - it}

Moy Foord by erts sench

{xd
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20. Insurance contract liabitities (continued)

b) {ii) Movement in non-participating reinsurance assets refating to long-term participating insurance contract liabilities

,,,,,,,,,,, e AREE
Gross  Reinsurance Net
Group and Company I e £m £ £m
<o ; / “ {954) {954)
Licioibtees pand f 05, Swrrenders. o .
. fre - i - 10 10 - 22 27
penefits and ¢
- {8} (8} - 1 1
- Irvestment return - 347 347 /5 /5
— Lapse and render ) ales - - - - 1
Modet chances - 3 3 - - -
Other - 1 1 - 4 Z
Baicnes at 31 Dece - (601} {601) (954; 2ol
c} Movement in long-term insurance contract ligbilities - non-participating
2022
Gross  Reinsurance * Net
4,116 (749) 3,367
192 {105) 94
432} 104 (328) (455 27T
250 {114} 136 139 40
1 2] 8} L 2]
_ t13) - (13) (141 - (193
senor of investment meorme or chcnogs s e Baces 56 2 5323 31 1 17
SR TTR AT IV L IR LI A S IR A
orind (34) 23 {11} i34 22
el rebor i {915} 204 {711) ] 33
— g 8) . 18 119 5
15 (12} 3 £ N
5 - 5 S
{3} 6 3
&y 2 (5
3,230 {648) 2,582
.. ..oAeEz
Gross  Reinsuronce Net
e e KM Em o Em e
4,103 {749 3,384
199 (105} 94
Licinh AF, Materit ey, soareadors
neneaf (431) 104 (327)
Newr bDusaess 250 {114} i36
Berefits ond claims vasrotigs 1 {9) {8)
Fees deduriesn {(13) - {13)
ST RS 56 2 58
(34) 23 {11
{913} 204 {709)
8) - 8)
15 12y 3 <
5 - 5 e - 5
{3) 6 3 it
® 24 i21;
3,221 (648} 2,573 ERE '
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20. Insurance contract liabilities (continued)

d} Movement in long-term linked insurance contract lichilities

L2822

Gross  Heinsurance Net
£m Em £m

432 (206} 226

s ol Smooth Mo
i —P:'uh'rs Frewl™ (346} - (3486) - -
s receired 490 {16} 24 37 (14} 23

o5 paird {for deaths, matuntes, surrends

penefits and coams {48} 9 {39} 127) & 1o
Mew businegss 273 {79 184 20 414 {
i (14} 8 {6) ) 7

uged Fund Busimess

(33} - {33) \';’

Adjustnient due

- hor s gl=ty e (54} 43 {11) (24 27
sttt retrn {180} 136 f44) 3 {7}

Y pEnSE & - 3) 4 i}
. {1} {3} {4) 5 2 2
- - - 7 7

(2005 226

CA DUSINCSGE 15 10

bt

s Foend s csbimails, it

HALTRIES 1R I3

e} Movement in long-term claims liabilities

e e e e 2022 e
Gross  Reinsurgnce Net
Group o OO .. SN £m fm

b ot 1 Jaruary 116 - 116
Chums nos Hied 1,048 {266) 782
Claimns pond durnaeg the yorr . {1,042} 266 (7786)

Baimnce at 31 Decener 122 - 122

Baiang

2072
Gross  Reinsurance Net
L . £m £m £m

desuimy 1i6 - 116
Clonms mold ed 1,048 (266} 782
Claims paid durnng the year (1,042} 266 77e)
Balonco ot 21 0 122 - 122

21. Participating investment contract liabilities

Accounting for participating investment contract liabilities

Participating mvestment confract Soabibit:es are valued usng accounting technigues consistent with those adopted prior to the transition
to IFRS as permitted under IFRS 4 Insurance contrets’, The accounting beatment of tnece contrects s desonbed wathun Note 20,

__Group Compony

2022 2022 P
- S - S, .1 B oo
Baionce ol L Ty 786 786 =N
Premiums recelsed 4 4 £
Lishnlbes poad for deaths, maternities, surendsts, penehits and clams (74} ] (74) {H5)
i v cigim vanation 32 23 32 28
Fees deductod {4) 14 {4) 43
Accretien ol inveslment meome or chanas Wt prices (98) 4o (28} s

Adjustriaent dy 3 ohamiges 4 assmpiio..

—Investment returs (18) i3] (18)
- Exponse - 13 -
Model chinges - 1 -
Otner 1 7 1
Soiance ot 33 December 634 634 Fyr

Our Accounts 109



22. Non-participating value of in-force business

Accountirsg for the non-participating value of in-force business

I delerremina the
DUSINASS wiitien in the with-prod

salshic value of liomhtes for parsapaling conlracis os d sdosed . Note 20, the volue of future profis on non-par o pabng
part of the furd s included i t iculation. The presert value of future profits of the nor-poartcipating
pusimess (non-participanng voiude of in-force business ) is senarately determined ong s value s presented os a deduction from the sun of
the |abukies for participoting contro s angd the Unalioo suirplus i e Stedemeat of Fraancial Posttion. Suck an aimoaunt -5 nol
recogresed For busiess wiritten outside partiipatinhg contract funds. The prinapal assumstions are disciosed separately vathin Note 26

ciasiod

e Grewp Company
2022 I 2022
Helorce at 1 Jonug 350 357 350
Prerm arms red eived (1) o} {1}
maturit.es surrenders, benefits ard Gormne 8 (1 {8}
20 25 20
d clairns vornotion (4 z 4

Foos dedusien (14) Y (14)
v of mivestiirent incomes or chenge inurt proes (10}
; ment due [0 ChoRges i assumpHons,

w MMortaktysmort

[
L
[y
o
—

it it fiangeyiny 4 I (4} (5
—Investrient rebun (71) {24 71 (25
L] (3 (6} e
7 2 7 13

- 1 . 1

1 5 1 5]

B . R
256

[

SN . B
256

vl
W
D

23. Net change in long-term contract liabilities and non-participating value of in-force business

el Srowe e . Company
2022 iR 2022 Coot
R e . . Em Lim . Em
ncrease) in long-term contract liabilities
rosye o conbact sal 1,344 A4 1,344 A4
sment contract Rulsihies 152 9y 152 5
AnCe ¢ ARTract hamhiies - wen-nart Qo 886 35 282 :
423 423
.16 A8
2,821 2,817
i hoenus idisclesed e 23 23

2840

!5écreusef(i_n£recse) in long-term controct liokilities
ceded to reinsurers

Vincrense e ong-term nso erce conbadt brbr atesrelonng o
LIDATING COPTroets
yiong-teriom
aung contracts

(Decrens

(101) V2 (101} 72

el

ey ooy

i (353) iGN {353)

ance contrad i

aredsen fong-ler nksd s ance, Y . -2 N 5%
,,,,,, (220 SR D 122 L
Decrease in non-porticipating value of in-force business {94) (7 (a4
Net change in contract iabilities . ] 2499 a2z 2195 020
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24. Reinsurance assets

Accounting for reinsurance assets

The Group franslers cerlesn rsks arising on its underiying insuronce
controcts through entening into contracts with remsurers. Such
contraets are clossified 0s reinsurance coniracis witnin the scope
OF IFRS 4 where significant insurance nisk is franaferred frorm the
Group to the remsurer. Remnsurancs assets are the net contraciu
nghits ansing from cashiflows due from and (o reinsurers regardnig
ceded ipsurance habilkties. Amounts are estimated in a consistont
manner with the gross reserves of the undstlying po ond in
aeeordonce with the relevart rensurance contract.

Arimng
Positic:
Group wili not recover culslanding amat
such losses beng recorded imme
Comprehonsive Income.

rent review s performed at the Sledement of Fioonciad
te, Impanment occurs when therg s evidence that tne
s under the contract,
1y The Starement of

G

All reinsurance conbiacts are classiied as non-paruopating
s the Group and the remsurer do net share e the returns
on undarlying stems. This s consistont with the troatm
surance conlracts being reported seperately from
I IRSUTONCE Cantracis ssuad,

the angied

Significant accounting judgements

Clussification of the Group's contracts with reinsurers
as reinsurance controcts

Manngement have cpplied judeement i dot
contradts entered into witn reinsurers transfer significant insu
tisk and con therefore be accounted for 06 remsurance corrects.
i moking the gement managoement reve.ew cll contract terms
g and oo the oy independent expert
whier e Necessary.

nining whether

5

ot mstronee sk to be transferred tha
ons must be met,

Wy ordder 1or sign
fallowang comdhd

[ Theremsurer must hove an cbhgation 1o campensale the
roup f an uncertam furdre ceednt that s msured by the
T3roUpR QCCUfs;
I irisrens r.mt,f posse thor he reinsurer may reahs
o sgrhicant ioss from the conract, and

t  Theres areasonable possibiiy of o significant sange

of outcomes from the contract.
There were nao meatenial external reinsurance contracts entered

kG 2027

are of long-te
aeollong-le

HIs[beltls

25, Long-term insurance and investment contract liagbilities valuation assumptions

ERLUM |;' e
the amounts prmwfﬁ d

guarantess 1he asset mod
at s f’l{"}J'(‘ ot mcs
o rwt dote at the reporting date rep res,-m
Ly nu’m.,.

t

uded 11 the Peck 1 boss for non-participoing Desn
1 percentage of the assumption:

[

0% for moriality and morbidity risks

for annutant iongevity

perastency

'
i

I eYRenses

a) LVFS

{i} Purticipating insurance contraocts

th sleralar cashy Hewes

Interest rutes
Thie asketres cwnp-based irterest soies cssumed gre:

s ousumtions for the voiuar
S Cre RerIOIMen AGTHNS
e o
B wwodid oohieve o el

ng e

oxpipie whore e X{F

ehensive INcomen

ofte X505 m

ative of the 'V‘lwe arne

Cloaronace

s VIR RIS NN
prafter

sontroct absiities is 3 sig
and drectosed in Note 4 ).

Tion of wsUiance
umpliors

Fouse

prevaihing at the Stalement of Finonaa] Posilion
normcl range of possibie ouicomes. To the
assumed. tho sup

S ouwmra e thon i Qr

Sre yeors.

CThissad
ot rlrsses

15 Tor N
the guaranlees mh‘;»n;mt i Eh@ Jrotp's poThopang

For paten md AUV S0 VEEIITOINS 1 OXRTIEN R, TGS

3 et
Thier ke 650 )Iw

5

PRLE A-TRIai)

Year e e - e - 2022 |

E 4.068%

i 3.62% ! 5
25 3.45% 085
30 3.26% 0.800%
Thes rotes are ot g and isvestmont oxpoenses
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25. Long-term insurance and investment contract liabilities valuation assumptions (continued)
(i) Participating insurance contracts

Gther assumptions
Zest estimate assurmpic
s BRE e, 001F 21 RP phis 019

e T lure expense (nT aleon aseun Aton =

ISR AFIN TS T

ors re st [or |

e

7 an /07; 15 i Hm.

. 2022
Benchmark asset mix " Cash " Fixed Eq‘uitiés n Prgpctty
for assets bocking asset shares o interest
Flexible Guorantee Funds Cavticis 2% 59% 34% 5%
s Balumced 2% 42% 51% 5%
s hamnaged 2% 30% 61% 7%
5 Fang 2% 59% 34% 5%
o Fand 2% 42% 51% 5%
d Fund 2% 30% 61% 7%
s Lot s 2% 58% 34% 5%
Smocthed M u Funds Balanced 2% 42% 51% 5%
Srmocthed Marnaued Funds Marnaced 2% 30% 61% 7%
Otker Vh-Frost - 7 o 3% 39%  51% 7%
B 2022
'89% AMCOO0/ 93% AFCDO
106% AMCOQO0 / AFC0O

CMI_2019 Adjusted
112% up to age 806, falling inearly to
100% at age 100, of ELTL7
85% AMCO0 [ AFCOD
85% AMCOO0 / AFCO0
L datnag P =<, 7. 85% AMCOO / AFCOD
[SIRTIREN. conrrLiaung B : B89% AMCO0 / AFCO0
Lt ~eunLinting Le 154 Busuings 85% AMCOU/ AFCO0
rocthied horcged Fongy 29% AMCO00/ AFCO0
s 112% PMLO8 / 95% PFLO8
o o CMI_2019 Adjusted

MNon-L
Linbs
Unitised

Azcursulating Life

Bonags Anntetees i Py

Per policy expenses —reqular premiums S 2022
Cotventiondl Hile Business £42.69

Convenionn Fon el £49.19

fuslricy Brones ook £54.18
55 £17.76
£49.19
£42.69
£49.19
£42.69
£83.36
£42.69
£83.36
£50.44

ey Bl

nliona

S s nn et g Ginea pp loale s o arscar o et the efoce vt fn e ot sl

Pers:stency -lapses, surrenders and paid up rates
~f

ey 15 cerrel ool rpnually Azcumphions for sack product o

w o DB Ponstons,

iR s 5 oo s Dl ok Copveiun gt
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25. Long-term insurance and investment contract liabilities valuation assumptions (continued)

(it Non-participating insurance contracts

Interest rate s 2022
n-profit temporary ascurances’ 3.30%
sie of e ascuronses 3.30%
Porponent hecfth insdrance:
o) active hives 3.30%
b1 clonrs reserves 3.80%
Criticalilingss 3.30%
[FLE f 4.88%

5.26%

T he e ke Rt FOles Gom et e o o) O wader Mle contrnii wnlien before T lanaary

Investment expenses . o 2022
0.06%
0.06%

0.06%
0.06%
Crtahilingss 0.06%
Relrement Sclutions ant ; 0.13%
Retireniet 5ol
non-,

s paymen: MAS

0.03%

P Those oxpenscs v e e denvst ol AU o 0o e contracts weollon feetbare 1 evisary 2013
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25, Long-term insurance and investment contract liabilities valuation assumptions (continued)

{ii) Non-participating insurance contracts

2022 RO
S5 ANg S TMNOO, TMS00 / TENOO,TFS00 TRANOG, TRASOO , TH]
Winzle of ife masurances 1501 AMCO0/ AFCO0 ARELOD /7 AFC20
T : ML OEQﬂdy‘s:od
Wil ol b e os (L felimes ] TMNOO.TMS00 / TENOO,TFS00 TRANOG, TRASO0 / TEN 0
o CMI_2019 Adjusted :ws__zr;m Ad)u
PMAOS / PFADS

Retirement Solutions anet

h prynent’

CMI_2019 Adjusted

“ Acsenes ol cursdhon rewd nuge-rented adpistmer© salie to e tase mortah

aojusie

T vy Iy provton Bl cnvd semonieg <8

“r The morted s VR T o8 Patecy

WPy TUED

s t0r enhassad ernuity oo s wee st Swd muoriabiy nr aooeseed ages, T

Brostylo ormed-c el wong hes, arnes

Marbidity rote tables . . L 2022 ol o
Peovonent noaith insurange
) ACLE Bves CMIR12

CMIRL2
Adjusted reinsurer rates

Dl clinms regery

25

i

et date, The "1d} etrents
veriods atd vooyg

Perpollcyexpenses-regu!ﬂrpremlums o . 22

Non-profit tempordry assarances £19.77
Whole ol u'c cgaU £19.77
et
G ACTivE s £19.77
LY cdonmis resorves e policy mclams £1,336.80
C : 11055 £19.77
fff:hr‘ mr:? SCIHTIGHS e es 1 poyrm £55 48
Ele cranty:

slhtiorss anruities N poymernt £55 .48

R P A T T i cax for nfe contiasto vatten nefore 10

Options and guarantees

Trrere are no

grificant ontions and guardaniess u the nonsprricpatg bug

{iii} Investrment and long-term finked insurance contracts
Thie prevvis ml;i;n

> o5f g

lassiied s gt nvestment

owinrbethe coeytege ot

N Contract | coiities,

o mctes-tniked percnseay henithins,

Lired using the same mortaity ond morbid:

£35 11 o
o for huoth /O?P ”*1'1
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25. Long-term insurance and investment contract liabilities valuation assumptions (continued)
b} LVFS {originally Teachers)

(it Porticiputing msurance controcts
Aot of the Teachors aoguisitior n 2010, LVFS purchosed
porticpating busmess romcins within the nng-fenced TA Fund (ses secion )

o non-prrtiipatang busmess trom Teachors Assurance, The Teachers Assuranoe

(i} Non-participating insurance controcts
Interest rate

The interest rotes for Tenclers g setusing on anproach consstent with inat descrbed for LWVERS i cection afnl

Mortality ratetables . - S
48.5% PMADS / 57.0% PFADS

Tegohars annuwlies in jaleitRatoi It CMI_2019 Adjusted

Per policy expenses o oR022

_ £55.48

Options and guarantees
there are no ophions and guaraniees ¢33 1he nan-periiopoelr g Gusiness,

{iti} Investment linked contracts
The provision for unit iinkad business (s squal to Fe value 97 the assoets towhich the corracs ore inked, This 1=
vrodust and the habhly s included wallur the jong-teinnveshimeant contract Bubiliies,

ssified as an mvestront

]

c) LVFS {Originatly RNPFN)

{i} Non-participuting business

Al motenat nan-

we RNPFN fund 0 VS i 2621 The assurnolions used for RNPFRN
Herroment Solutops cmmuitios 1 poymig it MAR" vath the excephion

1 LI ag Bius L veds wransferrecd i il trem

Martality rate tables L . 2022 !

70.6% PMADSB / 86.7% PFA(S 70650 PRAAGLE [ 86, /% PFA
CMI_2019 Adjusted ChaAl_ 2019 Adju i

BRNPEFM crmstios i payroent

ceount of et

Apprapriats cojustrents were mode to the standord rmo talty tables to ta nse and pulbhely o

Options and guarantecs

There gre no optons ond guaranises = (e non-porlic pod 29 Rusiness,

i) Investment linked contructs
The provision. tor Lt bnked business s equal to the value orsrocis ore ke, This s
procuct and the iabelity s included wathin the long-lerm mvestment comtracl hobibties

s oL an nvestniaent

Fthe gasars toowhic
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25. Long-term insurance and investment contract liabilities valuation assumptions (continued)
d} Liverpool Victoria Life Company Limited - Ordinary Long-Term Fund

{ij Participoting insurance contracts
4

Lot toroy Life Compayy Loretea s no p

SOhing i
{if) Non-participating insurance contracts

Interest rate

Llemporn

PR TN S

Investment expenses .
PO Y QS5 1T CGE

sy bafore §olarary

2022
TMNOO,TMS00 / TFNOG,TFS00 TMNOOT
PML16/PFL1S o AMC OO/ AFCUI0

et o ters ars apniied worthily rates s hege aoyus nobing Staids,

Per policy expenses - regular premiums o 2022
155 TINS5 £19.77

£24.00

P free assets clitnbutanie to s tund are reported

“onsistent viiuahon s Lsed it
b oy patteros, The ey

tnterest rates

foar RPN ce aet g an approach conststentw th gt ceconbed [or LVT S e sechon

S

The

Other assumptions
Bost estanale ansum

as BREpius O 120042020

seotlgton assarmpton s msaellen

41%

Mortulity rate tables
Converuond: Life B

2022 - L ey
B60% AMCOG/AFCO0 ulARZOD f AFCOT
50% AMCO0 /AFCQO ARTOD fAFCOC

1won 2ef FARTeS 50% AMCQO0/AFCGO

i Wirr-rnroSte bhosmess o o 60% AMCOD/AFCO0

Persistency — lupses, surrenders and paid up rotes

et evpeienis,

Ty 1s Cortiec] ouT ann e Hanistale R R tad

Options and guarantees

it bl e

roanestor tanfature 2
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25. Long-term insurance and investment contract liabilities vatuation assumptions (centinued)

{ii) Nan-participating business
There 15 ro matenal ron-partapatmg business leltin e RMNPEN fund {oliowing the full
aatom

Foither vest

wefer 1o LVES Futare oraezos v

;o wilheon LVFS

f} TA fund
Fhe A fund denotes the Teachers £

msurarce and mvestment contract liabsh

ced fund, The Tree ansets altnbutable o Uns Tund ors

wUCH 15 3 e porled as

{i} Participating contracts

FOr purticHsating
! ket vl

s Used to caladlate e nobady

. e s senaior
aotiemnn. The key assumptions tsod in thisy

SR R S RTE RS VIS

o are set oot oalowy

acts, ket conss

STt s s with

b ATV

lnterest rates
The mterest rames far ive TA fund are sot using an approceh cor

stent vl iat doss

Other assumptions

=

stestim flation. moet

ns RPpius

e expens= nflalion eiswrpne s radeiied

Benchmark asset mix for assets backing
usset shares . 2022

b o 2%
36%
82%

erlue

Lt

ity rate tables 202z
1

Corvventionol L-le gusmess 40% AMO2 /53% AF922
dating Life Business 40% AMBS2 /53% AFS2 A0 AR
g Bon 40% AM92 7 53% AF92 40 = A
. 40% AM92 /53% AF32

2022
£42.69
£42.69
£42,69

£4269

o s the Fer ol y er penses have neetr-staioe ton opae 2020 Al af Feport

Persistency ~ lapses, surrenders and paid up rates

corned out arnuciy, Assarmy = for each product dlass ars adqisted where necessary 1o reflect more recent

A revievs Of DersaTen

ExFEMEnce,

Options and guarantees
s wnthin the contracts pari

nig o the TA Fand.

There are no guoara sized anny o acial opt
. ¥
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26. Non-participating value of in-force business valuation assumptions

a) LVFS

Non-participating contracts
interest rates

The ca drate and discaund rose
ity premium and molgns o
127 of the risk ocpusiad bhackang o

fer 11t the storen

i pOymen ssedd onthe

Tuerrcwgins Tor nsk ano encertonnty are:

Product - Margin {Basis Points)
Annuities 50
LUirut Inked pensions 75
Lifer prot on 100
o] ness 275
Incurme Protection 200
Mortality rate tables i 2022 e _
MO -ErCH Emporary QsSUran: TMNOQ,TMSC0 / TFNOO,TFSQO ThANOY, TR
CMI_2013 Adjusted il 20
e Assurgroes (50~ AMC00 / AFCOQ
CMI_2019 Adjusted
fo Mssurarces {Ldatane o p TMNQO,TMS00 / TFNOOTFS00
CME_2019 Adjusted
Retiremrent Solutions o u Does i poyms PMAOE / PFAOS
o s 4 CMi_2019 Adjusted
Unit hinked pensions (onginal LVES) 80% AX92C20
P P 57% PMAQZ/67% PFAQS
Prac "B CM}_2019 Adjusted ey 1: 704

B83% PMAOEB/ 102% PFAQS

REPEN o 11:. \"uu‘ payine:? ‘ CMI_2019 Adjusted

T A enes oF carston emd age ered o s nrenT o Thesk Gl

e b o mr oty

ard mor

" Tre arortahiy ates for o

2022

CMIR12
CMIR12

_Adjusted reinsurer rates

acle 1o the
5 lor permi

Asers

Persistency and unit costs
SISy GNG LN cast SARVTALIDINESIR IS HINE Ste it ele

rmiptions for ecich p»r\(*u. 1

stency mooeneed ont onmeelip

S5 e aupusied wit
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Fixed assets and investments

Hhes section gives detal on the wngiale, intangibie ard investmeant gesets of the Lompany and Group that are used to genarate oront tor

-~

the business,
27. Property and equipment

Accounting for property and equipment

nicd property and squipmert are held ot cost less accumulated dopreciation. Cost mcludes the eriginal purchose prace of the
wsset und the costs atttibutable to bringing the gsset to1ts working condition for 1is intended use. Both property and eguipment cre
deprecioted Lo ther estimaled residus values on a strocght line basis over ther estimatead uselul iives, The penods used wre ns follows:

Freehold bosldings 1010 50 years
Leasehold nght of use assetg Lanse tenm {110 25 years)
Property eahancements 1 years o lesse term” shorter
Frctures and Mthings 3o Ml yeors
1T equrpmiant 3o 8years
Lond 1w not deprecialed
sare wiltlen dowe 1o their recoverable amount where his $ less than the corrping value, The residuai valaas ond u lives of assets

oot o Storarnent of Financiod Pasibor date,

ed, and adpusied of oppropr

Fixtures,
Freehold Leaseheid right Propecty  fittingsond (T
buildings ofuse nssets  enhancements equipment Totol
GrOUP, | o e R B Emo L Emo L Em
Cost:
Ail January 2077 5 28 8 8 49
Acdelttions - - - - -
Lisposals N - - - - -
At 31 December 2022 ' 5 28 8 8 49
Accumulated depreciation:
AL Jonuary 2022 4 9 5 53 24
Prov.a he yenr o - b3 1 - 2
At 31 December 2022 B 4 10 6 5 26
Net book vaiuve ot 31 December 2022 1 18 2 2 23
Cost:
Al Januory 2021 o 28 8 1 52
Ariciinns - - i 1
- {4 4
] 5 78 g g 19
weod eprecnahon:
AT January 2021 4 7 4 2] 23
Provido 1 the yeor - 2 1 - 3

A
[
M
[En

)

ecempber 2021 H 19
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28. Intangible assets

Accounting for goodwill and intangible assets {T Software

Intangible assets with definite useful lives are held at cost iess Cosis diredtly ciinbutobie to the developiment of soltware lor
amorlisation. Antorbschion s charged 10 the Statement internol vse are capitalised as intangible assels i it s probable
Comprehensive come, see Mote 11, intaengible assets wath that the asset created will g e future economic benefits,

ar to montan
3 eXPeISe.

v incurred o establol notegpen feasiol:
performancs are recognisad as

ed. Ce
extstmg fevels

indelinile ives are not amaoru

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Grouns chare of the dentifiahies net assets

mt Thie acquired supsichary at the ccguisition date and is included
sangible assets. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment at the
of the first Ludl year ol acgursiion. Therealter, ibis lesled at
each Statement of Fincnaat Positicon dote for unnairment caoist
the recoverable amount tbeing the higher of volue in vse or lr_nr
sts of disposad) of the relevant cash gerneratirg uiet
crred at cost less accumulated imoairment lesses. Ay amorbksaton o irporment charges for albintongibles are
recatded i the Stalerett of Comprebensive noome wath.n
Other ope o and udminisirabive expenses.

Softwaie zosts, includmg computer opplication software hcences,
are amoerbsed s the straghs ne method aver thay useful i
{flhires to viqln . The amortisation periods usea are reviewed
annually, Softwore valles ars reweveed fon mparment whe T
events ot changes s creumstances indicate that the conying

RouUnT My not bo e ecovercble, Where YNNG LT

6 pot racoverable the osset s written down immediately 1o the
ol rogoverubte armount, bosed on e Lse caleulchion

the ¢

fions pnior te 1938 nas been eivminated
il

Goodwall orsing on acou:
against the Unalloo f}rpd chvisible surplus. Goodwill on acgu
prorto 1 kanucry 2000 d4ne dote of tromsisar to [FRS ik ¢
ot s erginal cost less 'u*'adc;lﬁvﬁ amortisation on that date, e

any peErment subsecuently Ingured, Impairment assessment of goodwill

15

Significant accounting estimate

he Groun delarmines
cn emnunl basis., squires on estmation of the recoverable
amount of the cash generating umil to wheeh the goodaliig
cliocctec Follow:ng the daposal o‘ the generchinsure
on 31 Decemper 2019, the Group has ol d goodwali t
cash ganerating wit beng the 4fe business, The estim
abde amiount of the Cash GENeratng Ut i a maouor source
of sstimction Lhcericmty und has o ssgmfcont nss ot r
[sNa gt 1slment Lo the carrying amounis of gooc
the next fnuraai yeos,

Gouns and Fsses o
amaunt of goodwi

the disposal of an entty include the carryving
G o the entivy sold.

rela

Present value of acguired in-force business {PVIF)

On orguistion of g porntinlio of long-tetm mswrance ana
investment contiacts, the net present value of the Group's
m'o*‘*\;t 1" Thn expecind post-tax cash flows of the -torce
m ntangible asset.

ROV

Paatbin

seb s amortised, nine with the or
warl of 10 yeors, basad on the an

posted
e related controcts Amortisanon Is stated

imation ot tre
he reporing

ns used nthee

Detauis of the key assumpt
recoverable omounts g the carying volue @
are canfan

2, The carryag velue of the
v USING current assamphons 0 arder to
t ne w‘we*i er ary roponnent hos ansen, compored ©
amaoriserd cogured value,

at raeend of this note,

Otherinta ngibtes
Vit

e ot gives access Lo exising
s or tho nght 1o charge far
mveatmem of DOHCY § wrzn-nstrcmon services, the {farr value

s rereansed s ooy miang

f1RGe

The carpyimg veduo of the asset s amortised, o0 astraght line
pasis over .1s expected econorc ife. The expected sconomic
life of other imianmiples caried by the Group is delermuned by
copred Business, rmwdp lr‘q ’mrmm

fi the L(‘r*‘{wt position, and hes \Niihil". ihe rcrge
of 1010 20 years. Thc carmying value of the nsset s assessed
annually for indwotor: of Imparment,
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28. Intangible assets (cantinued)

Other
intangible
Goodwill assets PVIF IT software Totel

Group . . e e £m LEm £m e £ £m

Cost:
ATl Jmnuory 2022 46 23 3 12 84

D
12 84

At 31 December 2022 46 23 3

Accumulated amortisation and impairment:
AT L jamuory 2022 - 21
thi

Chuage tor
Irpoirmen

¥

At 31 December 2022 e 23

12 " 38

)
1
Wia R
N s O
[

Net book value at 31 December 2022 46 -

Coet

Al hae EE 22 3 14
] - - -
021 18 73 3

Accurruiol od amortisgtion and rmpoirmens

AT iy 2021

0]
N
"
|
e}
(95}
o)

Chirarcye fon the year

VE e

Diswns

,,
o
J
e

AL 3 stpar 2021
et neok vaiie at 31 December 7071 1o 2 Z 3 53
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28. Intangible assets (continued)

Impairment testing of goodwill

Goodwili i reviewod ceronlly forimposrment, or moro treguently
the car g v 10 s recovel ng ariodnt. [he recoveronte amount ©
i ountmg ex; i pre-leis Coap Hows at o nsk- s
ich reguires the exerc 2rment, The e ot or

hen thore cre m cors that Imparmert mdy Rove o oarred, By Comis C
e Lae genarsung it 1s bosed onvelue o use caloulations,

Loy Lhe

sl TOLe Sppropr
-tax cash flo

are hosed epor

nation of both

e abe arounrt of the o
Ty r\\r \r"-lijpnqu H

Growth rate — the vaius muse ¢ latnn uses 2 terming
Chy ACmarket stabs e 1 floves Deyord he plarn oF T

e O] .

sisregse 1 the discount
= ol aneiher
T

Discount rate — the cash fows have bewe dn:couwwd NESTs sl !'\i‘r:-{"'i: ustedd Shcourtrate of 1295 (2021, 109
wrpnred to 2021 s cndd cormpeiitor b sich heve been usea asrrelorer
recsen sk 3 r.h.;‘: O i

IO FOEEONOPHE gL Dy

wilhy renily

Slabed

P e St ;’]J,’J,‘S_{M‘\ 1s,

Both tne arovitb 1ates and the discoust rates used are consistent vath the ranges obiet v

Group LrtUp

Assumpt cms
Termmed growsdls v
Frre-tone diseo it ro

coverabls amount

Imipat on 1 vHe et discournt rale

Prectox dis

lrnpact on

29.Investments in group undertakings

Accounting for investments in group undertakings

Shares in subsidiaries
Tn

atesnant of Foaneiod Po aat costiess ary proveaon for pmpairmeet Anassessmont of the
Poasbicis date and, 1f 12 D reclors assess thet there has been = permenent {alwr thaer
arrying volue down 1o the assessed realisoabio val e,

ubsichares ore held o the Company's ©
is mads at e Staremen of
SO VM, U PPOVISIONE s e 1o g e

2022
777777777 _Em
Shures in subsidiaries
ons o0 1 January 572 s
- 120)

WICTIN S Ty Ing

Durng

Cay

year the C(,n'r\pr
«’O‘Lj(‘ ol i }

il rebates 1o

sbsidie s o

Qroupr s irvoRinents grey
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Other assets and liabilities

Thes sechionincludes ixformation on the other assets and habilities arsing wethn the Group.

30. Insurance receivables

Group

2022

@ from pohicyhiciders 24
Due frons rensurers 50 50
i 29 k 29
103 01 103 101

L

24

e from remsurars - hel o

LS R Sl LAV ISR TAIMC RN |3t
e

... Group L Company
2022 2022 ;
£m. Y

Em

el Hnemst-“ I I 51
wonts o [ £
&0

Group ... FCompany
2022 2022

: 30 ic
Ue to orokers ond niermedicrnies 1 - 1 .
U2 Lo reuisUrers e e LA _ LA 12

y ooproxemats tow value at the Statemert oF Fnancel Posisor date.

The carrying drmounts chsclased chove reasong
33.Trade and other payables
Accounting for trede and other payables

Trade and other payables aro recognised when they fall cue.
iy and disclosues regarding lecses s disciosed m Note

renticily measured ot foer value and subzequently ol amort sed cast.

Compony .
2022 RI3

§] (435N a8 &
O cretdioes 46 35

Accrucls and deferred income 76 4
e overdhalls 13 2

168 limluhe

169 141 i

the carrying aimounis disclosad shove reasonahiy approsmale far vaiue 38 the Slatemert oF Finanasl Posit:ar daote
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34, Assets held under leases and lease liabilities

Accounting for assets held under leases and lease liabilities

The Graup recogmises o nght of use asset v 1 Fronerty and The ngnt of use gsset i sunseguer ciated onasraght
eauprment and diease fiamibly wotlun Trade and other puvables i Lass over the lease Lenn, The tease hulsiity < subnaequently

at the leasa commenrcement date. Thon 3 Hse As50T IS atiaily mcasuled o amoerhised cost using the effoctive interest methoc.
d at cost, which compnses the imtial amount of the lease or the nght of use assel is recogsed
ea5e pavments made ot or hefore the nistrative expenses ad inte
LOMTHTIERC tdote, pius ony nitia direci costs icurred and
an estmate of costs {o restore the und 'rlr“»j csset less any lease
eIt yes, 1400 The se bability s iritotly roeasured at Lhe
prasent volue of outstanding lease payments o«c,r the foase te

ciabion chg
by O!her operat
sense onthe lec

withir F MR IJ acteahies i t}‘ Stores mr”l[ of
wa a5 reqored hy IFRS 16, In cdditior cgsh pm«mo'ns
'so reperled walhin financing activitie
e Stodomant of Cash flows, Consigtent with the cassificosion
e subordinated debl.

leres] porion are
in determiping the lease term managemant consider the mpact

al break clatses. The magjor:ty of isuses have break
cloauses exerasanie only by the los s hove extonsion
e lecse lermisadent fied as the penod un 1o Lhe bregk
monggement is redasonably © n et o exerdse

ot eoriract

anlity s re-measured when there s achange in
from a cnange N maonagemant's
cup il exercise a break clause o
YIRS are revised i accordance with o contract
T . Wher the fease Lot
a corresnonding adpstment s mado t thn car
the ncht of use "35°t or s recarded uy profit or foss if the ¢airying
heen redueed 1o zers,

QPredk GRilca.

Ine minimun lease payments are discounted using the eiterest rate
imphodn tre lease o, Fthat rate cannot be readhly deternuned, (he
Group's neremontal borrowing rate, Gen ly, the Group uses its
ricremes.ai borrowang rot he ciscount raie. necrementol
Lorrowing 1ol s d by obtainimg imterest raics from
oxternad ng saurcas tor penods equivalent to the torms of
aed rent & oty Lease poymenty usedin the
Nt o the iec‘}‘;e‘ Habiity comprse tixed poym
minieem prescobed rentol mcregses at contractual rtent reviews,

IFRS 16 lease disclosures i

C5es O ese nre ey
oW ere the Grown

the egse d
:o*‘f‘-\ offices and 1
rentods o cally rensgotiated

e o acditios

sach b

ok Tiernes the ’

[HEIA NN

orted v
encee o nwlr noverasent of £him
STH e, o el rrove naal
muvmma s i.vludc

& broak clom;
O rEINOnD
sisiHelal

Einls ! SUILC 210

addinors of £1

E“(IS(‘T" < break

e matepnal chorrtery leases dunng 2922,
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Taxation

Thes sectign (cludes information refatng to the tax charge and moverments i the corpor
Company and Grop.

ionand deferred wax aesets amd lickulties held by the

35. Income tax (credit)/fexpense

Accounting for income tax

income tox expense flcredit) Deferred income tax

The incorne lax evpensef{credil) recorded in Lhe Stalement of Celerrea moome tax onses on Lthe iemporarny differences belween
Camprehensive Incomie reoresents the current year corporaton the tax boses and can ying amounts ot assets and habibties n the
10 Cho ulual, the corporation tax charge/ 5 T wancial Positon, Deferrad income tax s recognised

using the method by apphang tox rotes fand fows) that
have been eoacted or substantively enacied by the Statement of
up subaidianes corporation tox s charged on Finonocl Posr.on dote and are expecied 1o opoly when the related
wmicy an the yeuar, The tos Charae/{credi) excudes e meome ox botonee s settlec, Deferrad moome tux assels
mavements in aeterrad tax relating to sterns reparted in Other arp recogrised 1o the extant that s probable thaot future taxcble
Comprehensive Incame, nciuding the re-megsurements of the prefitwill be cvailchle cammst wnich tre temporary diffetences
definad banefit perwon soheme.

valsle)

Yhereos for

Current income tax Diederrea g ome Tox assets and hamiities are offset wner there
15 o legolly enforcechie right to offset current wax assets agonst
curtent Lo hgkilties and when de deferred mcome laxes assets
ale to meore toes levied By the scome taxation
nor the toxvanle entty or differant taxable entities

L inenhion Lo settle the balunoes on anet s

Current mcotre tax bbb tes ond ossels are measured at the
amount expected 10 be pod 10 or recovered from the taxation
guthonbes, The wax rates and tox kows used 10 <ompute the
amotnl are thase that are enadcted or substantively enacled
ot the Siotement of Fmanaial Posttion dete,

cuthoriy on ¢
where therg s

a) Current year tax {credit}/fexpense ... Growe Campany |
2022 2301 2022 K
.- £m . f£m o
Current tax
Curren v {3} 4
Adjusinient niedpedd ol pror years o o 1 B 1

3

Deferre-d“tux

Temporary afferences O 1) i (24) 14
Total deferred tox o B (95 4 (94} 1A
Totalincome tax (credit) /expense (87} 13 (97} iv
b) Reconciliation of tax {credit)/expense o Grewp - _ Company
2022 P 2022 ENES

! e alandard rate of corporut:er oy o the UK
1G% (2071, 190 (50) 12 {51) {14}
Permanent differences

Inc o= (Eﬁd Sxjen

ot

ol subecl Lo tox -

0T o tax b1 51 14

Tein (99 {98) 16

Adp Nt o< -:JY:‘t?r‘e[‘E'.}x"i.‘rh nr prioeyeors A o1 1 8
Total (credit}/expense {97) {97) 12
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36. Deferred tax asset/(liabitity)

Group Compony
2022 e 2022
Disclosed on the Statement of Financigl Position o ) i £m mo £m fo
- Deferred tax asset 42 - 41 -
— Deferred tax liability T, {6)
Net deferred tax asset/{liability) 36 35
Group Campany
2002 T 2022
ement on the net deferred tox agset/(liobility) L . fm L Em
e ol Jonua (122} (122)
o the Swatcorent of Comprehiens ve Inceme valbua prolit 95 94 (a4
Inta rece d weyithr | : WOTe B3 : 63 3
Balunce ot 31 December 36 35
N . Company
2022
Em
2
diterences o unenl sed YN I IIAES] 38
Lltercnce onra-medst: ement of d : (6]
35

as N excess of depreciation, e

iy

warthin

aoement f

Dacember

il 3isll

Al Budget 2t
starting * Ay

wrl the Corporation Tas many tele dor ail profils eaceps roe ;
2 wptdo romoin ot PO The vate sall nceaso o 295 Ty the sy oo Sege g L ARR 2025
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Employee benefits

Ths sectuon mdudes informaonon rewetng 10 the short-tenm ond tong-term erployee benefits §

37. Employee benefits expense

Accounting for empioyee benefits

Errpioyes beres exponse micludes the exponse

employee benefits include salgries, acerued banuses and social secunty costs and are recognised o
penses releded to long-term employes benefits include: pension contnibutons to
rcosts relalbng 1o defined bene®it sehe nes. Other

te.

provide the services to which the paymerits
defined contribubion sch s mede n exchonae o

currad in the panod reiating to both short andlong-ternm emp!
rihe paiod rwlheg

N e Joimnpany anc the Group.

o borehts, Short-term

the empioyeeas

leng-te-nt penchits mclude emounts for long-merm ncentive plars {LTIPs), the expense for which iz accrued over the plon torm.

e Group —— ____Company o
2022 A 2022
. o £m ERE T £m
G4 73 64
SOk SO0 COSTS 6 7 6
Pens.on costs 8 & 8 5
78 86 78 Sf

“neme, L08m will be pod to eligible employeesin 2023 (2022: 11,
vestodre =hyhtly above thresl ; :
and Group operetng Copnial surplos gene

The numoer of crepinyees ¢onn

2L 09

syear o licing erecatve direciore, catcolated on o monthly cverage gnsis,

wing LGIm

A PRSI LeTRS (e

Gratip Company
2022 7zl n 2022 3
s o . Number Lot __ . Number
et 579 615 579
L _..6as /51 645
1,224 Fia) 1,224
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38. Pension benefit asset

Accounting for pension benefits
For defined benetit schomes, the net strplus or dehicit s cale
annually with the assets measured of foair value of the Statement

XSG QNIsIiNg Y(l'OITE expenenoe ("jj trments
=d as re-

Al Actuaral gans and
of and changes in actucnol casumplions are recogel

Frinancinl Position dote and the kabibies discounted at tha rote of Imensurement wr Comprehensive income n the penoa
return avalable ol high quality corporate bonds, which they anse,
IFRIC 14 The limit on o defined benefl asset, nrumurm funding The pensioabenefit ass rliiility is reported gross, weihine

associaled wax habilily repotted as a deferred tax Bability or Geset,

mteraclon’ s coplied indelermumr g e
155 recoghised and also whether ¢
g requ rements s reccarused in the States
1ermes are assessed

reguiement and e
an asset forpe
‘or future fu
Financial Position, The terms of the pension
ter delermine whcthear the Group has an uncondiional ngt
efund of sci assets which ulumately reman following s
termuncthon, assuming the graduat scttlement of the scheme

hakdinies aver time urdl ali merbers have left the scheme. Where
the critena are mel, any net 5Uf|;LJ- 15 recagnised o5 G pension
penent asset and no labalty s recognised for future tund:
obligatians, as these will incroose pension schoeme as
whern paid, Where the crilena are rot met, g net s.rolus canr
be recoaqrised, and any [ubire inding requiremen j
parate aminy. Schemes o ¢ net deficit are recogrsed as amounts of
v pension hakbhity,

For debned cortrbenan plans, (he Group pays Controubions 16
an indopendently adrmimistored pensien fund. The Group has no
further poyrrent obhgotions once the contnibubions hove been
vaid. The contributons are recogrised as an ey noft
expense when they are due.

OWee

Significant accounting estimates

The vol.ation of the pession benent obhaciiors for the Lo
o) ad oenefit sehomes g a sigruficant accounting cstimos
reguining the usc of management judgement. wihich has o

segrelic ant nsk of resuliing o a matenal adjustmer
e larhities wathun the next hing

tey th

LIre ree l,i(»]‘]é‘xi?[i

ansels o

8%

Assumptions used to meosure the pension

colerna i FRIC B ore miat for the LVES ond Ockhan pe benefit obligation

cmes and a net pens:on benefit goset s recegmsoed o the Fhe vohaations o tne pension benelil obligations Tor the Grovps
erment of binanaul Posit:on, The Group notes that Lne 1ASE ¢ neneh sehames reguere actuarial gssumpnons about
et W orme IFF?K' 1415 s o hold, Managementwill conaide cizcouns rales, milation, longevity and fulure pension inereas
> irniicotions amendmenis once published. These inputs and the long-term nature of these obligotions
urce of estrmchion uncertamiy winen hos a sigmf
g In o mgiter ol ary ntto the carry:ing oF
the penson bereht obi naton wittin the next hinancial year.,

Flre pension cost for the s«
B CO51, -
m"r'fl msset/Aiaiity and aey gam or 10-\ s rttloemont,
iLservice costis the actuarelly £ aled pregent voiue Detaly of e poropal cssumplions ased for eacn of e ieatend,
1w bhenehis earned Ly the active emplovess in each peaad, 0 s1isench E a4 wathin the valugtions o
Fast service onst IGtng 16 eMnloyec service in pnor Renocs lhe irdividuct schemes ¢ il:..! osed mzecton (v S
s i the cunent perod as o result of the intreduchion of, nerfomied aoansT the ussimptions ond dise
or mnprovement to, relr T henefls, dre reconmsed o1
stronghi S Over eriod inwhich than
rare earied. The current ond past service costs
sgised m Other operating and adm s b aive expenses
cmeat of Cormprahansive PFicome.
ncores credited to Invesiment mcome,

stbvilies are
S0 1N section i),

whcoroos not inTeresy

Defined benefit pension schemes

Grolp Goer
15i000 SCrfer:f

10 Ockhicm
I

ONovenher 2022, G EVES employses w O ! Scheme, From 1 Decey
fined contribulion vect.on of the Srv CloseC 1t red £ty ser contrbutions 1o br 1t e L
i 5 cction ol th o

ulon of 147, T asset o

Ty VPSS U io g moy
FOUT 1Y O e Sty cu

Acr Mo

PV RITIIR el 0T

Tostyred fong, Tnn RIS x,w'm‘u Uy ander his soho e

ciunieo th

et section wathin

g "liwﬁ- Ot

e A
e a.ad ronto

T Teres
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38. Pension benefit asset (continued)
a) Summuary of defined benefit schemes

2022
Ctvscheme | Ockham  Total
Pension benefit asset im £rm £m
Ageg 9 9 18
9 9 ig

2022
LV Scheme Ockhom Total i

Re-measurements o Em L Em £m

LTty {175} {15} {190} 40
Income wacaredivie S 58 5 ....8B3 v
Amount {charged)/credited {o Comprehensive Income {117} {1Q) {327) 3

Cumulative re-measurements recognised in the Stotement
of Comprehensive Ihcome {36} (25) &1 139 11 10

Henes are discosed below,

uither deta he Croup's delined benefil pensien

b) LV Scheme

(i} Information aobout the scheme

, v ol the LV soheme provides benehits lo mismboersay e Torm of G aus
s depends upon tne memper's iength of corvice end ther Baol saiary, Thes sechi
30 November 2022, new entranis were conltractually erioliza o the delined continhglic
b 2022 new entrents are comitactuaily enrolied mto the LV - Friturs Savings soction of the Aon Ma

fol pension payable for Ve
yew entrorts and to
scelion of the S
rirust,

teod o
is closed 1o

Tiwe rieline
T N

furu e acee

2

NN,

e-golmimistered fund to meot lonag-term persion iabibtes to past and present emmioyee

oy decounting e DSt estms nicash flows to ho pavd out hy e usig tho

2 necread penehts wolueiisn method,

¢ sobhenera penehinares The Tiwsien may boemoved o
SE COTYIENY Cunresgs threoe drectons
=0 | Vithy the

st board of any o

srbet s, nuging oneg dirscle o st e o pe 1er and afurther four direclons 52

L the directors of the Corporate Trustee meay co-opt one othern diedton

osed aut The longevity
s Bulk annuily policy os an i
v matches same of the benes obligations of the Schenie.

it pure nased o kot armanty polioy wath Phosmx

soutin 201
or tne pensfil of all S npers, L provides anncomes to ihe

1l
> Iristes holds

eme n

2022 YOr|

£m Lo
(933) 11185
942 1,603

I

Do hens i oss 9
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38. Pension benefit asset (continued)
b} LV Scheme (continued)

Presentvaiue of Fairvalue of pian
obligotien ussets Totol
Em £m L

{iii) The movement in the net defined benefit asset over the yeor is os foflows:

At 1 lanuary 2022 {1,48B8) 1,663 175
Pension costs:

Current service rost 2} - 2}
frn 31 4
29y ... 3 ... 2

Intores] fevpe

FIE1C gy

Re-measurements:
—Rotrin on

G fron

- {710) {710}

15 - 15
556 - 556
L& - L 38
535 {710) {175)

G Terest iexpense

Cther movements:
— Cortrbohions by oreplo e - 7 7
- Beredis nud o . . . 49 {49) -

At 31 December 2022 _ e - - {033

At

P

ooy 2025 11,580, 1709 129

SO0 C051s

Carrent ae

ce st

Cisz 9

SHOYT LRI LSS

rer Loy Changes b ereeod aasoniphions =%
—Impact of news vl g dala 4

58
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38. Pension benefit asset (continued)
b} LV Scheme {continued)

v} Principal assump! sed . . .. .. _ _Buy-inpolicy2027 _ Whotescheme 2022
Dscouat tale 4.75% 4.75%
2P Lor 3.20% 3.10%

ation 2.50% 2.40%
nsion increases for -pdyinent benet
- RP price inflation copped ot 5% pa, Soor of 3% pa 3.65% 3.60%
- RPlprce mPanion capped o1 S pao 3.10% 3.05%
fi 2.20% 2.15%

- RFlpoce anfiabion capped
-CPlprnce infichion capped ot

Ny

I

2.50% e e 240%

5. The angle totas disclosad

ssumzticons disclosed

7022 and 2
rale bagerd
te ot

The diveourt rate ond inflatisn pone ass
nabove represent the wemghted cver age oguivalsay
st epoin Tthe el cinve o the approsam

TRl ETATREN

M

Catve used, T
T 1hie sohem b,

aes o

Vionndnaduol base ables, pabhshed 1y 2020 hase WOoied

5 201010 2018

r 2027 mortalt
experence during the per

The table below shows the e expedtanoy assam
of arscheme member whony o pesssnes s

] l'm"T‘E 30 1y assumied 10 tollow LY specifc O
201010 201812021 LY speatic Cluo

ed oy th

5 ko

Y GSHESAT
pedto bhe A5 e

puons used in

Trp

Future life expectancy assumptions (inyears) asat 31 December L .. w22
Percsoner [currently 0ged

22.7 2258
24.6 248
23.7

280

Core 7013 prosechions w e of provereent of T SG%0 o veor tsrmeothn 700
and 0.255% for fernales -<1 L ecamper 2021 CM C[ye 2019 proechs Ath

g

for moies ond (L2595 Tor Tema

STy - !r:mrw

ity in the UK, norbicudot by amorniget <
shcahions of Covid-19 50

The COVED- 1% poene
fhen settng fulure e expe
iy

BN Sracrg v:iu-’l“rg 202¢

— [Conger-ter

[Fers
stify o

ife Oxpe oy over e e

{v) Sensitivity analysis: Impact on defined benefit obligotion of making changes to key assumptions

o Change in assumption impoct on defined benefit obligation
S Decrease by 1.0% Increase by £150m {16%)
inerease by 1.0% Decrease by £108m {12%)
Increase by 0.5% Increase by £34m {4%)
Increase by 0.1% Increase by £7m (1%)

Increaseby tyear _Increase by £37m (4%)

m(w‘. beneht chhgaion using the cemended assumptians shownn:
zed in the prncipat umptiens rable for the scheme, oncep”
(fe pena on assumad nflation Hove also been amended correspondin
R LletI i;c-:b\.\l'-,/ sor ke no allownnee for tha mpact on the biye-m contract,

“Lovr’ ond
of the mflaton sens
sensiitios demonstro?

ful \m’; t P remids
Aty where i

e ampoct or
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38. Pension benefit asset (continued)
b) LV Scheme (continued)

{vi} Plan asset information
Tie 1l

vty trable shows a breakdovery of e plan assets

N 2022 _
Quated Untueted Totai
. _fm L fm L Em

218 - 218 23

aricl cash eguivaienis
Reat estale : - - - -
Denvalives erd REPO- - {352) (352) {37}
Rury-tn - 432 432 46

48 28 76 8

832 110 942 100

Wy dervatives o

Soptions are used 1o

sroorate bonde, and g s

nbntrotogy, s Risk Manaagemenst Fram
gmens Benaents et o ~ funcirg o
e Tiusiee or At ieds! o guarterly Dass

clives aod sk comstraimts

newed end monored

W

Tore Trust
Dot

1013 hos, haloirg-lerm
cslimont stroteay. the Truster aims 1o,

fLnding ohyectrve s (o reack §

loc om o GHis « 0057 by valaat

thee e PRME;

1oilitees aned bt the

o that rogearod ey e

rotulty an ass L ooy

abesh on the Sef

s ko uring thal ansieg ok se ety fps st s i
Budoet set i the PRME

Hveatrmonts at pariicelar tins

| SRR T (o e S Y ERTY reinhiers
bepebts arn
she
Cbo conlinue to pay monthhy cef ol re

1, LVFS o
o of the Sghe

Asset volatility: The ploan habdne U i vath reference 1o corpardta bovd yizlas: o plan
assets underpe lon s yeld, s wlll e b by Bt o dein
securmes winch match the hahlities with a srmcil ho pertorm
ol e Deoeds 3 ne ong e,

«

ng of cauities that are expecton to o

ncrease plan ioh

ey, although iy vl be uflsel by an mciease

| Changes in bond yields: Adecrsose i corporate bond yield
in e vadlue of the scleme's bond

otciings.

inflation risk: Beneht obigalio
In most cases aps on the levet of inficlionary +

T il pses i v lation,

Hiecd toOr ncrease
are in place 1o protec th

2ITIE G

Life expectancy: The schome's oblgations o

vty provide Erogaeboe [or e ke U e s el
i May 2020 the Trustee con

expactaroy will e w hytndities, On 25
' the longewvity s NGty [0 sl Phoensx Life. This provides an income 1o the Sc

exactly mutches some of the benent obligutions o The Scheme.
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38. Pension benefit asset (continued)
b) LV Scheme {continued)

{viii) Expected moturity unalysis of undiscounted pension benetits:

Less than Between Between
ayear 1-2 years 2-5years QuerbSyears Totol

At31Decemberz022 oo T 4 48 151 1857 2,102
civis 14 years, The duration of the buy-11 policy 1 @ vers,

averdage durchon of the gross defined beneht ablig

The weig

i

comber 2023 are £7m,

the scheme for

The exp Ccantriputions (o he year ending 210

¢} Ockhom Scheme

i} formation about the scheime
The defined neneht o he Ocehium schems provite
Tor Lo, T menreds upan e monk i

asion payable
s ctosed o nowy entrants

o henelis Lo memrhers o the form o

= of service ard ther final solany,

1l b

S tomestlor

The schere o are hsledm seuorote frastee-odiminsiesa t
urod by diirounteg the post cstimaore of lurlre eosh flows 1o

accrued beanahte waluatior. method.

y’il‘rf.

e scheme’s benettaares, The (rustes may be remaoved o

ANy New irustee sonrd Compnses bwo direclors ropresenting the

heme has a Corporate Trustee require
retion of LVES, PERER STRRTE o
members and up to tour thirectors selectad by EVES.

e, oo

(i) Net Statement of Financiol Position

{iii} The movement in the net defined benefit asset over the year
is as follows:
Present volue of Falrvolue of plan

oblgation assets Total
_£m

At 1 January 2022 {156} 178 22
Pension

(3} 3

Re-measurements:
= Bature on plon gssets, excluding amounts inciuded inmtoreal {feaponse)/ine onig - {61) {61}

— Gap from changes o demogrmph assumptions

— Gain from changes 1y fneneal assumptions

- et of Changes immd

—Exponeiee loss

Other movements:

~ Contributionrs by ermplayer - 2 2

{107} 116 9
1162; 81 el
J— - — . 2 -
. e _2. l
G amourity 1euaad manterest fexpenselineome - (2 (2
5 e mnaranheC gsslimazlions s 1
ges i fand A assLmptions [ Y
B } 117 )

= Lot abhitoie by empioye:
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38. Pension benefit asset (continued)

¢} O¢kham Scheme [continued)

. I R e P P, e . 2022
Drse ot rate o 4.75%
8 intiation 3.15%
£Linflauon 2.45%
Porsion moen
~- R g

— e |

LS 0 Dot beneiis
rocanped ot 5% pa 3.10%

hoen sot vath reforens e Lo yield cuey

ent rate hosed o0 the yielkd corve uscd. the pere 15¢

H IR SRR

esanthe yield on eoseheme’s ha khes

spot

Hree LV S

o g Or kham specihic

Mooty et SUTIPIG

ane tanle

Future life expectancy assumptions {in years} as at 31 Becember
SR

ez

235
24.29

14 crurrently ¢ -
- Male 242
- Femaole . . 7 267

rlor potidotion r

stabiy o the Uk poreic

the bengertormmy oo

al-ond, there s
D YECTS

Change in ossumption .
Decrease by 1.0% Increase by £1dm (13%)
increase by 0.5% increase by £4m (49%)
_ncrease by 1 year nerease by £4m (4%)

Y0 the ol
oy the

oI ong G

5o a5 dis

BAALS THRAN I ’
v o0l aepnend of

LRSI

{vi) Plan gsset information

Plan ussets are cormmnsed as fo

.. ... RO22
Quoted Unquated Tatat

. N - £Em £m £m % o ~ -

s 30 - 30 26 - 23

78 - 78 67 - 87

- {10} {10} 9} - 42 (23

el oty enuivaionts 9 - 9 8 G 3

PSR s

Pycles . N 9 - ] . 8
126 {10) 116 100

rnad Oy

sotegy the Trustes dopis o nlyect very

pees 1 miek costiannte

Indelarmun

anreed b

orin il go IRl moeueoile funding olye

Gre o ol tarec by the Trgstee oy a
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38. Pension benefit asset (continued)

¢} Ockham Scheme {continued)
The Tioster's prmary funging obective i reach tuliunging on the Toek
Berg tully funcded on o Gilts 4 0.257% liabibty valuation basis by 2028, In setting

BN
mvestrrent strotegy, the

lose o Lhal reg.

1 Target an evpecied relurm on osse srerd to miset the funding abpective,

| IR I :ogL the inveas b Wt risk ing g thal arsing dus lo
e liaknlty m\ua O

Gi%, (FR wieff oy

thet the Scheme s not forced 1o buy and

Ealvle!

b Maintom suaito

audity of asse
banefits orn {

rrlyest Cotholers

Following the trenn; herr bk place os ol 31 Matek 202 s el empkoyer
ez o nale uring e ininahions ot AE/ )f) . 21 fMarch 2¢
srnese fundng ce 5 0 U=z i mcks p 280 par manth
wned Beneht sechon o the >!,,I Tarme phis poyreernts egucl

ernglo
abpech
of (adin

{vii} Pension scheme risks

Details of the pension v heme nsks | e Growgs S exposed Lo are disclosed wnthar the LV Schome,

{viil) Expected maturity analysis of undiscounted pension benefits:

: by Medying
ok burdaet;
rcuar

28, 1om

Eraais, wolh inng-ierm terge! of moving 1o
NS o0

Truslee

.
HH N

t

PRI Ix

y el

ards 1the reglL

1ed

statatary

AL

s

3 the Scheme’s funding

e to pay member

Lessthon Between Between
ayear 1-2 years 2-Syears Overs yeors Total
PR [ e Em_ Em L EmMo o Em
At 31 December 2022 6 6 20 178 210
Tha vreighted average duration of the debned benefit obagation e 12 years,
The axpected conlnbutions 1o the Ockharm pe 5 w1e {or Uhe year ending 31 Decemb 123 ave pZm,
Our Accounts i35



Fius section describes the prowsions, caontingent kob:ities and commtmerts of the Company ord Groue.

39. Provisions

Accounting for provisionsg

130 are recogmised whens the Group hos ¢ present legal or construchive obligotion as oresuit of post evenls s nore Llely than
rot that an outflow of resoirces will bo required 1o setile the abligation and the amount has roliably estimated. Where the Grou
expects same oF alf of O provisior 10 be reimbursed this 1 recognised as ¢ separate esset when the reimbursement s certain. Provisions
are measared ol the presend value of the expendiiure requured la seltle the obligation uwng a pre<taxrale thal reflects current kel
assesstngnts of the time vaiue of money © e nsks specfic to the obligat relating to provistans 1s presented m the
Staterrept of Comprebhensive income.

ear on provisions R e Cm

y 2072 22
- 6

4 uniag tha y

clarng e yer
Lnhsea duning the yvear . i - . )

Balance at 31 December 2022 20

Company
2022

Provisiens refate to:
Toachers nrs-celing componsalion

Othe

< risiomet reckees

T provesion Tor Toare bors naes -3

1R OIS s Boid o cover Hhe oa

sersien products sold by the feachsrs Asscronce Grodp pror 1ot beng trosferred rio the

LS IN resprc FeEESL TR

-

Groasprin 2016

40. Contingent liagbilities and other risk factors

Accounting for contingent liabilities

Hif there s a possaile fulure onliogolon as areculi of a past event or il there i< a present obligation as

i nol probable of the amourt conal e reosonably esumated,

o resudt of apast

1VES hias
Lirtedd, o
that if the ey

TSRS I$1]

ond of one of s leasen propories, |
e reht rwed by the lease O

S siall poy or observe fnd v fopm U

PRSIV Tt s B

serve tnd parions the tenont ¢

e enis el - als

onnecthion with the agreemears, L

mponless

1hom Lo LRy ane *
tthat the suvadcry fonls to poy cerntanr ANrourts In g

LY 1S sl

Lo

- LVEAS 16 |

sEVC o e Pl Ao €

41. Commitments

Capital commitments

EETH
i

HSE Ve N s AT

srovi-led or regard g

o ienents reiie 1o anl e
22 E2m (2021 £3m),

ERRTRIPIREVRN R

cCo

Fihe 3GELrHIT G

statenie

lermyigase conmieiments O
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Consolidation and interests in other entities

Ths section |
pohcy regardin
surplus of the (r; NECE Y (1 f$ Gu,up

e5, assoteies and st
s seclon cisomciudes nformchan regarding

IQres, [0 Vet

42, Subsidiary undertakings

Al sUD

re histed boiow, Al holdsr
y Dy T W romnany do

incorporated anc domicied i England

Iy enderlaikings are incli.ded in the congoidat: on. The Grour

i subsidiary componses
vy uhckertoki
tlkings ar

rire N T
not diffor IOy
cnd Weles, The registered off

Fercentage

NOmEe e e e ... . Principolactivity _held by Greup
Subsidiaries directly owned by LVFS

1zreil Fnancal Services Limited (Nowe 1} Property management YOGS

VLife Senovees Limsted | tManagement services 10075

Y Corrmercial mertgog: OO0

sondl pension (SIPP) celrrustrator TO0

1 Finanoal /\dw»’ e Serviees [omited (Nole [ Mnemcsal advice services 100%:

i Life Compoey L L= insyrarce 100

ctecton Lrnided fraurarce PG

[ Cop-\i:x! Lirritea thote 2 Holding company IOG‘%

ve Limeted {(Note 1) H so htetme mortgages
s Limted (Note 1) w1
Company tarated Genenal insurar
garmsnl Services E_ woiled (N
s Froperty
=ah Uit Tiw

au by re!

CINLC Ong srmadiary

Munagereri services

5 Lorntred {Ne
vices invted (Note 2}

a0 VICtarie
cok Limien (MNote 2)
Lorpaorate Copdal binited (Notle 2) Dormant 100G
pie Ll INota 2} Dyt
ML Nreme N Lavited iNeote 2} Co-mant
PO Moo N, 2 Laveted (Note 23
i i\ Merre Ne, 2 Limited (Note 21
PO Mome Moo 4 Lo led iNete 23
BT Bewme Mo © L omted (Note
L Nome NoL 7 Limeted (Nete 2

it

ol

Coknom (e

Donmant HutER

Advepstraton Services Limitoed [Note Drarvont 1005,
The 1V=s Pension Trostee Tarsied (Note 2) Donnant irustes compony Nole 3
The V- Gonerad Trustee Lamled (N Dormanl Tusiee Company Note 3
H)" Ockhant Fernsion Irustee Limitad Danmant trustee Caimpany Maote 3
Dastona Trastees Lirmited {Note 2} Diormant rustee company Note 3

'<\I7fja have nos beey auoited o the yeor eaded 31 De ey 2022,
e Comperes At 2008 relating to the aud b ol indeacdoed £

subnichary w
sralements oy virtue of Sec
Mote 2 - The finone
These cornpae

thom the requires
cm 475 i\ of e Compames At 2006,
Pstorernents of these dormrant comaanies b
ere entitled to exempucon from aucht un

act been auditedd for 1he year ended 31 Becemper 2022,
o™ 4%1 of the Compoanes Acl 2000 relaung Lo dorniant comps

Note 3 — hiese companies are limite worantee ord have no sssued share capdal

the privcina subsid ernes have ihe sarre vear end as LVFS and all have bewo ociuded in the consobdaton,
5] ¥
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43. Associates and joint ventures
crotes angd oy

. The registe

Mryer 2027 7
Souare, London, W16 CPW.

Thea
and wWal

! Ty
2 office s 33 Covend

TeS O

Name Yearend 000 Cluss of shares _ Principol activity Percentnge held
leint ventures
Creat Victors B

rership lvestment roperby

o belovy, They ore mcornorited and dorelod i England

o hel ~are of the pari the Cion

Ay G 3 Derember 2022,

Fihe woling conlracuc]

ols consenl

Cl kg jous ] arrangermer Greay o jons conbrol over arrangement as. under 1h
"
i

airedd froen al prarlies [ the agreemery for g

peslonsen Ly v

51

sifled a4 oo

LS T Grenipangd the other prriies 1o the agreernert wath nghts 1o

i : wtured as a partnership ana oro
Lhe et assets of the i i

serefore. this arra

ge Tventure,

et pivestimiant o, anct d el ol reshr
pRert ot i

ool L2027

o Partnership conip
2w by the Grount
d divicdends from the

Sled aarcl lecsehold 1y oo
i T ed Bng-te i e UEInG

]t S0 sorkner

Cemmitments and contingent liabilities in respect of joint ventures

Thore e o cormmimenls o cortmgont habiklies relaling to e Group's inlerest e ot ventare,

Summoarised financial information for joint ventures

of FFRS 17 winch s thet cliformation o the basis

s fnansal slatements

Iy qocoraan e witn the

cnbity iy present the summansed i

criture or associate al fap walue m g

COCLIn e

s rind

s ol reparn [FRS Ainarogl

faoncal staiem

Vonmotion sol ot belrw s presented on the basis of the C -
g Standards | IFRST

! prepaied i o UK. adoptea Internationa dweoou

cordoince w

G s a0 -vestment rt fou

Summaorised 5t

&

crenents and prenarbion on thal pases weonld e v pres cabio o catse

Assets

Nan-curiens

Zarrert
Trode: ang oflhe

Cosshand cash

18 11
107 i1

Liabilities
Non-C e

- Finnings

Current

i‘btu!;a;;{ners’ funds 30

AIEianre 2 5
PerTIe, e (15) .

SAeNzit o0 Ny

mmarised Statement of Comprehensive Income ) e . . e Egm fo

O;:Ver‘utlrnrg loss o ) o 7 {13}
Plmance coas e e .
Loss for the year (13}
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44, Investments in unconsolidated structured entities
The
Cropc
veslme:

1 ol control hos ot heor miet byosed on the itvestimend

ties, which are classified as

Chre Dot cons
| Deceiniber 2022 the Grou
g incore are shoven bel

2022
. EmA
5,693
140
298

6,431

athae the abov AR R021 £3.100m) of swestments held

1H0ss frorm the s the uncorsoldated strictod entities 2 Bmiod Lo e mvestimant eenoy
to provide fnaroiod stoport 1o the entit 05, 0o does il sponeor the entthcs

Lo cover inked Lrimbities Orther 10ar Diess, the Groun's exposire
o nbove, The Graucp s not

45, Unallocated divisible surplus

Accounting for the Unallocated divisible surplus
Trie Un

Qo d apove the tong-tarm msirance conlmct habillies and ather
T policyholders toaether

alement of Comprehensive Income

2 drsible S pius ropresarts tis oxcess of assets ove
licabth treprosents amagnts thot have yvet to be formally dedlared os bunusos
wilh the free assets of the Company and Group. Any profit or loss for the year an
{for ihe Cumpany and for the Group s transferred 1o or Trom the Unaitocate daasihie sarplhus,

UK regatations, e Group's Prinanles and Practices of Finonaot Mancgemeant, and the tenms and con foartcipoting cont acts set
e bases {or the determunation of {ne amounts o which the participating edditional o

. Lompany
2022

£m
868

Balanre at 1 jér‘-ur‘.w o o 1,023
Teanster includdng wiliun loss for th {207}
Balance ut 31 December ) ' 593 HISRE: 634

~oolhe
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Other disclosures

This seCctoh Inciud
redlevant LVFS informr

s, directers” emalume erd other

forrmation or other disclosore enatters, comprising
eITIS I

46. Related party transactions

a} Key management compensation

clive directors and sen.or managemesnt The surmrmary of the

Koy monagsm HARCHSIFS ol non-ex

compensaion of key mancgement nersont

.. Group
2022
£000

3671

110

56

124

1L gt:‘-oc:;gr::ﬁzrxt;i. T 3,961

Mor-Exeoutive DIrectors in respest of the Group™ prodl

There veere N0 preminms paychle 1or the voos Ly the Group Pre
£l
b} Transactions between LVFS ond other Group companies

2022 PO
i ans sold 1o 74

nvestmoet expenses charged 1o LVFS (3)
Dividend mcome from gigup wnderlasgs 320

AGEMENt charge o

Ren

Hel] e eg]

Broicinces outstancing botwean LYFS ared otha Group cormpan oa

2022 R

by LVFS 7

c} Other related party disclosures
LVES Hi

nurcert ioan facihts
The mdaxminm leved of
s Tha RINPEN o -
TOEY OIS RORS e WY

o weth

© Mnage apitel o

atortho o

cndrapan ool

47.Directors’ emoluments

a) Emoluments

sl s of the Charraan gk ivohes s dIreoton were o tol

Emolumnnts of muvidual o

IOM ICIIGING ¢

Total remuneration £000

2072
Pension
Sulary and Deferred related Other Other
_fees  #omusz  Bonus benefits benefits emoluments Total

326 151 127 37 15 70 766
175 225 - 20 - 423 -
114 - - - - 115 -
85 - - -
o 83 - - -
Creeon 80 B - -
poated Dhiarch 2 75 - - - - - 75 -
oppanted L Roron 20421 69 - - - 1 - 70
2 33 - - - - - 33 2731
i8 - - - - - i8 72
15 - - - 1 - 16 52

W W
)
[+a)
(o2}

'
)
[or]
(w3
T

CLeensy
Neuo
3, Coeok (1c

BT tar vy o LT Vel te | (b2t ot A LAY
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47. Directors' emoluments {cortinued}

v v iars” eracliaments fon e yoar o

comber 2022 are et out ey the Dhireciors” Romianeralion |

Further detonis o

1y

sapn reiaiod Denefds e omiounts o hon ey ol foraone ponsion contnnutions,

Deferred ponus represents the mmount of the 2022 performance bonus payabie ovor the next 5 yea s,

sie travel and sabsistence,

cover and Lo

Oiney be atoraante, medicat

welils mciudde ¢ 1PF5 LI AN,

b} Pension arrangements

2 Penaon Sobwnse s adrmsterog af Grooe level o

dincorporaies both defined benael it and definens ¢ MHHN Secluns.

= Fimpe

clagble ta g : Pootlahshion
tionreat the U Schore, Fraom 1 Decombe
Utirs 1o Be prad @ the [V

ISR ASH
2ty joit the d

e Lo futiee acc cbpomnt
FS employec
of tha LV Schene

reget,

rd benehil seclion wis o
ber 2022, all

o ped g

LAIONS 10 RErsorQl pens o sdurng 20221202008

P2 (2027 f b,

syibaers, 2l g ed bereht e fon dosng e vear,

48. Cash used in operating dctivities

. Company
2022

£m 12

Loss befare tax and mutualfexit bonus o {265) {
rentimeome {223} 2

B {269)
7 {542)
Net lossesiigans) onnvestments 2,193 (210 2,123
Tawrre Costs 25 44 24
(46) (£6) {46)

Irrvest

Feotincrease i deny

Non-cash items
Arnorimntion cisd disposal o snieng

Depreciation of proper:

. osal of proporty and ecguprment - z -

nent of intang:bie csssts 5 - 4 -
{Desrensei/increaase 1 provisions (1) 20 {1) 20
Increase i pension penehi asset (11} o {11) (333
incred: e suberdinated bobilities 1 - 1 -
Impoirment wirite-of{s i cubsidones - - 323

ruch and exit bonus (35) (38 {35)

Changes in working capital
lierrease sy ioois and rec

POreDaYMentis 1
corease it participating msurance contra
e S‘O!H—DCH‘[IC!ZDCHI!“:Q msurance .o
& 1 noa-partiapating velie ot in-torce business 94

TG HRWOST

[IAES
: Fcrense an nen-por foputing svastment contract Beisilites (719
Crecne i other finanaat Lebdimes (63}
rance payobles {9
d

SMcsense Y

other o
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49, Solvency and Financial Condition Report
T Sobveacy and Fevmoal Con
¢y nove beer suppitted to the Prud

y
Bourmermsoih BHT 28

sy s a 31 Devember 2022wl be ovalfable on LVcom sfer
‘ wary Couity Gates,

Y Feport of the Qrous and e
| Pegulat or Avthority or on reguest from the Groun Company
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You can get this and other documents from us
in Braille or large print by contacting us.

Liverpoal Victoria Financiol Services Limited: County Gates, Bournemouth BH1 2NF.
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